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February 27, 2019 

Board of Supervisors 

9700 NW 52nd Street-Cota/ Springs Fl 33076 
Phone: (954) 796-6603- Fax (954) 755-7237 

North Springs Improvement District 

Dear Board Members: 

A meeting of the Board of Supervisors of North Springs Improvement District will be held Wednesday, 
March 6, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. at 9700 N.W. 52"d Street, Coral Springs, Florida. Following is the advance 
agenda 

1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of the February 6, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

3. Supervisors Request and Audience Comments 

4. Discussion and Acceptance of Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2018 

5. Staff Reports 

A. Manager 
II. Consideration of Proposal for Sole Source Purchase from D&D Synergy for Neutralization, 

Repair and Relining of Two (2) Sodium Hypochlorite Containment Areas at Booster Site for a 
Lump Sum in the Amount of $37,850.00 

III. Discussion of Credit Card Processing Fees 

B. Attorney 

C. Engineer 
I. Consideration of Change Order No. 1 - RFQ 2017-08, Design and Construction Services for 

Pump Station 3, for Excavation of the NSID 65 foot Right-of-Way Canal to Allow Adequate 
Flow to the Pump Station to Prevent Cavitation for a Net Increase in the Amount of $103,500. 

6. Approval of Financials and Check Registers 

7. Adjournment 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the North Springs Improvement 

District was held Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 5:06 p.m. in the district office, 9700 N.W. 

52°d Street, Coral Springs, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Mark Capwell 
Vincent Morretti 
Alen Hsu 

Also present were: 

Doug Hyche 
Vanessa Steinerts 
Rod Colon 
Jane Early 
Brenda Richard 
Donna Holiday 
Vandin Calitu 
Frank Anzalon 
Denise Goldberg 
Katherine Castro 
Detective Wantuck 

President 
Secretary 
Assistant Secretary by telephone 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Assistant District Manager 
District Engineer 
District Clerk 
GMS-South Florida, LLC 
Intersol 
East Coast Builders 
Resident 
NSID 
Coral Springs Police Department 

The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken at the February 6, 2019 

meeting. A copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Hyche called the meeting to order at 5:06 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 9, 
2019 Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Capwell seconded by Mr. Morretti with all in 
favor the minutes of the January 9, 2019 meeting were approved as 
presented. 
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THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Ms. Goldberg stated my normal water bill is between $50 and $60 a month and I received 

a bill for $204 for the month of December. I called the office and was told there was excessive 

water usage on December 3rd and 4th enough to fill two swimming pools. They sent someone out 

on two different occasions to check and there were no leaks, my sprinkler system was not 

working and they found no reason for this and I'm responsible for the bill. I notified Senator 

Rader's office of this situation and they wanted me to let you know that they are looking into 

this. 

Mr. Colon stated we have been out several times and tested the meter and the meter is 

working properly and we bill for whatever is on the meter. When we did the meter change out 

last year we had an independent audit done by three cities and we had a 99% accuracy rate. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager 

1. Consideration of Proposals for Public Records Management Program 

This item tabled. 

B. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Engineer 

1. Approval of Task Order 0219-1, Design and Engineering Services for the 
Reconfiguration of the Discharge Piping System at NSID Pump Station 
No. 2 to allow NSID to send water into the Everglades Conservation Area 
in the Lump Sum Amount Not to Exceed $200,000 

Ms. Early stated pump station no. 1 can currently pump to the Everglades under certain 

criteria and we have had instances where pumps have been down and we were not permitted to 

discharge to the L-36, which is where pump station no. 2 discharges to. We want to do extension 

of those pipes to the Everglades so we have an option of using either pump station in the event of 

a hurricane. 
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On MOTION by Mr. Capwell seconded by Mr. Morretti with all in 
favor Task Order 0219-1 with Intersol, LLC in a lump sum amount 
not to exceed $200,000 was approved. 

2. Approval of Task Order 0219-2, Design, Engineering and Permitting and 
Constr4ution Services for Installation of New Pipes, Equipment and 
Appurtenances at NSID RO Building to Facilitate Optimum Operation of 
the RO Trains for the New Floridan Aquifer Production Well, and a 12-
inch HDPE Pipe will be Designed for a Second Floridan Aquifer 
Production Well in the Lump Sum not to exceed amount of $1,100,000 

Ms. Early stated the reason we need to do these upgrades is we are currently going to 

construct a Floridan well and we have to do modifications in order for this to work. 

Mr. Hsu asked historically based on your experience as an engineer is the quote we 

received for this work reasonable? 

Ms. Early responded yes, we negotiated and it is reasonable. 

On MOTION by Mr. Capwell seconded by Mr. Morretti with all in 
favor Task Order 0219-2 with Intersol, LLC in the lump sum 
amount not to exceed $1,100,000 was approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financials and Check Registers 

On MOTION by Mr. Capwell seconded by Mr. Morretti with all in 
favor the financials and check registers were approved. 

On MOTION by Mr. Capwell seconded by Mr. Morretti with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 

Vincent Morretti 
Secretary 
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Mark Capwell 
President 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
North Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of North Springs 
Improvement District (the “District”) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standard applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 
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Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District, as of September 30, 2018, and the 
respective changes in financial position,  and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and budgetary 
comparison of the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 8, and schedules related to other post-
employment benefits and pensions on page 47 through 53 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the District’s financial statements.  The other financial information is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the 
District.  Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the other financial 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 11, 
2019, on our consideration of the Districts internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulation, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH  
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
February 11, 2019 
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North Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2018 
 
 

Our discussion and analysis of North Springs Improvement District’s (the “District”) financial 
performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the District’s financial activities.  
The analysis provides summary financial information for the District and should be read in 
conjunction with the District’s financial statements.   

 
Financial Highlights 
 

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2018: 
 

• The District’s total assets exceeded total liabilities by $ 166,572,799 (net 
position).  Unrestricted net position for governmental activities was 
$ 498,328.  Unrestricted net position for business-type activities was 
$ 22,647,965. 

 
• Governmental activities revenues totaled $ 12,080,274 while 

governmental activities expenses totaled $ 14,024,443.  Business-type 
revenues totaled $ 30,801,302 while business-type expenses totaled 
$ 15,380,933. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 

The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components:  1) government-wide financial 
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to basic financial statements.  The 
government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial position 
and results of operations.  The fund financial statements present financial information for the 
District’s major funds.  The notes to basic financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances that are not disclosed in the government-wide or fund financial 
statements. 

 
Government-Wide Financial Statements:  The Government-wide financial statements are the 
statement of net position and the statement of activities.  These statements use accounting 
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position 
of governmental activities and business-type activities and the change in net position.  
Governmental activities are primarily supported by property tax assessments.  Business-type 
activities are supported by charges to the users of those activities, such as water and sewer 
services. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, with 
the difference between assets, deferred inflows/outflows of resources and liabilities reported as 
net position.  Net position is reported in three categories:  1) net investment in capital assets, 2) 
restricted and 3) unrestricted.  Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all governmental 
activities separate from the assets, liabilities, and net position of business-type activities.  Over 
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial 
position of the District is improving or declining. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District and 
the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program.  Revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities or business-type activities.  Governmental activities financed by the District 
include physical environment and general government.  Business-type activities financed by user 
charges include water and sewer services. 
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North Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2018 
 
 

Fund Financial Statements:  Fund financial statements present financial information for 
governmental funds and proprietary funds.  These statements provide financial information for the 
major funds of the District.  Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the 
current assets and liabilities of the fund, changes in current financial resources (revenues and 
expenditures), and current available resources.  The proprietary fund financial statements provide 
information on all assets and liabilities of the fund, changes in the economic resources (revenues 
and expenses), and total economic resources. 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, expenditures and 
change in fund balance for the governmental funds.  A statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
change in fund balance - budget and actual, is provided for the District’s General Fund.  For 
proprietary funds, a statement of net position, a statement of revenues, expenses and change in 
net position, and a statement of cash flows are presented.  Fund financial statements provide more 
detailed information about the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District 
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses and to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing, split between governmental activities and business-type activities.  
These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good understanding of 
the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various activities, or 
functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, including buildings, land, machinery 
and equipment, construction-in-progress and infrastructure are reported in the statement of net 
position.  All liabilities, including principal outstanding on bonds, and future employee benefits, 
obligated but not paid by the District, are included.  The statement of activities includes a provision 
for depreciation of all long-lived assets of the District, but transactions between the different 
functions of the District have been eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and 
expenses.  The fund financial statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District.  In the 
case of governmental activities, outlays for long-lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-
term liabilities, such as general obligations bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  
To provide a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, 
reconciliations are provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial 
statements. 

 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements:  The notes provide additional information that is 
necessary to acquire a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund 
financial statements.  The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 22 through 46 
of this report.   
 
Other Information:  In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this 
report also presents required supplementary information concerning the District’s Other Post-
Employment Benefits Plan and Pensions, which can be found on pages 47 through 53. 
 
The combining statements of nonmajor governmental funds are presented immediately following 
the required supplementary information. The nonmajor governmental funds overview and 
combining fund statements can be found on pages 54 through 63. 
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North Springs Improvement District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2018 
 
 
Government-Wide Financial Analysis 
 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of financial position.  The 
following table reflects the condensed government-wide statements of net position as of 
September 30, 2018 and 2017: 

 
North Springs Improvement District 

Statements of Net Position 

 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

Assets:
Current and other assets $ 3,545,179 $ 2,999,642 $ 31,800,013 $ 20,769,701 $ 35,345,192 $ 23,769,343
Restricted assets 22,956,852 6,794,366 7,608,342 7,322,538 30,565,194 14,116,904
Capital assets (net) 132,380,968 117,703,946 100,864,052 99,216,054 233,245,020 216,920,000

Total assets 158,882,999 127,497,954 140,272,407 127,308,293 299,155,406 254,806,247

Total deferred outflows
 of resources 1,066,516 1,132,006 2,136,735 2,243,261 3,203,251 3,375,267

Liabilities:
Current liabilities 5,309,428 4,783,223 4,753,971 5,447,974 10,063,399 10,231,197
Noncurrent liabilities 83,994,413 51,304,815 41,361,032 43,366,199 125,355,445 94,671,014

Total liabilities 89,303,841 56,088,038 46,115,003 48,814,173 135,418,844 104,902,211

Total deferred inflows 
 of resources 97,579              49,658            269,435         133,046         367,014           182,704         

Net position:
Net investment in 
 capital assets 69,512,622 71,365,295 68,487,394 64,318,592 138,000,016 135,683,887
Restricted 537,145           1,057,161      4,889,345 4,603,177 5,426,490 5,660,338
Unrestricted (deficit) 498,328 69,808 22,647,965 11,682,566 23,146,293 11,752,374

Total net position $ 70,548,095 $ 72,492,264 $ 96,024,704 $ 80,604,335 $ 166,572,799 $ 153,096,599

 
Governmental and Business-Type Activities:  Governmental activities decreased the District’s net 
position by $ 1,944,169, while business-type activities increased the District’s net position by 
$ 15,420,369, as reflected in the table below: 

 
North Springs Improvement District 

Statements of Activities 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

Revenues:
Charges for services $ -                    $ -                  $ 17,290,572 $ 16,904,378 $ 17,290,572      $ 16,904,378
Capital grants and
 contributions -                    -                  13,332,444 5,808,690 13,332,444      5,808,690
Taxes:
 Assessments 11,458,918 10,462,414 -                  -                  11,458,918      10,462,414
Miscellaneous 468,369 144,973 104,244         53,835            572,613           198,808

Total revenues 11,927,287      10,607,387 30,727,260    22,766,903 42,654,547      33,374,290
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2018 
 
 

North Springs Improvement District 
Statements of Activities 

(Continued) 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

Expenses:
General government 1,958,655 1,199,116 -                  -                  1,958,655        1,199,116      
Physical environment 2,537,467 2,114,558 -                  -                  2,537,467        2,114,558      
Water and sewer -                    -                  11,114,092 9,878,572      11,114,092      9,878,572      
Provisions for depreciation 4,088,429        3,603,719      2,859,166 2,524,538      6,947,595        6,128,257      
Interest expense and other
 fiscal charges 5,439,892        2,639,424      1,397,453 1,382,646      6,837,345        4,022,070      

Total expenses 14,024,443      9,556,817 15,370,711    13,785,756    29,395,154      23,342,573

Change in net position
 before other income
  (expense) (2,097,156)       1,050,570      15,356,549    8,981,147 13,259,393      10,031,717

Other income (expense):

Interest income 152,937           26,355            74,042            22,363            226,979           48,718            
Gain (loss) on disposal
 of property -                    -                  (10,172)          1,143,291      (10,172)            1,143,291      
Transfers 50                      -                  (50)                  -                    -                  

Total other income
 (expense) 152,987           26,355            63,820            1,165,654 216,807           1,192,009

    Change in net position (1,944,169)       1,076,925 15,420,369    10,146,801 13,476,200      11,223,726

Net position, beginning
 of the year 72,492,264 71,434,268 80,604,335 70,519,677 153,096,599 141,953,945

Restatement, Note 13 -                    (18,929) -                  (62,143) -                    (81,072)

Net position, end of the year $ 70,548,095 $ 72,492,264 $ 96,024,704 $ 80,604,335 $ 166,572,799 $ 153,096,599

 
Analysis of the Governmental Funds 
 

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements.  The focuses of the District’s governmental funds are to provide 
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such 
information is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements.  In particular, unassigned 
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a District’s net resources available for spending at 
the end of the fiscal year.   
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported an ending fund 
balance of $ 26,070,868. 
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September 30, 2018 
 

 
Capital Assets and Debt Administration 
 

The District’s capital assets less accumulated depreciation for its governmental activities and 
business-type activities as of September 30, 2018 amounts to $ 132,380,968 and $ 100,864,052, 
respectively, and mostly consists of land, buildings and improvements, infrastructure, equipment, 
meters in the field and construction-in-progress. 
 
At the end of the year, the District’s governmental activities had debt outstanding of $ 86,039,447 
and the District’s business activities had debt outstanding of $ 39,985,000. 
 
Additional information on the District’s debt can be found in Note 5 on pages 30 through 35 of this 
report. 

 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 

An operating budget for the General Fund was adopted and maintained by the governing board for 
the District pursuant to the requirements of Florida Statutes.  The General Fund budget is adopted 
using the same basis of accounting that is used in preparation of the fund financial statements. The 
budget to actual comparisons for the General Fund, including the original and final adopted budget, 
is shown on page 17. 

 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Utility Rates 
 

The 2019 General Fund’s budgeted expenditures decreased by approximately $ 713,000.  The 
decrease is mainly due to decreases capital outlay.  The 2019 Water and Sewer Fund’s budgeted 
expenses increased by approximately $ 474,000.  The increase is due to an increase in utility 
wastewater treatment and salaries.  The District increased the utility rates for 2019. 

 
Requests for Information 
 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of North Springs Improvement 
District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the North 
Springs Improvement District, 9700 NW 52nd Street, Coral Springs, Florida 33076. 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
Current assets:
  Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,444,957 $ 22,347,449 $ 26,792,406
  Investments -                281,730 281,730
  Accounts receivable -                8,156,176 8,156,176
  Internal balances (915,952) 915,952 -                
  Prepaid items 16,174          98,706 114,880
  Restricted investments 22,956,852 7,608,342 30,565,194
Noncurrent assets:
  Capital assets:
     Depreciable (net) 101,900,135 84,344,821 186,244,956
     Nondepreciable 30,480,833 16,519,231 47,000,064

Total assets 158,882,999 140,272,407 299,155,406

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding 214,249 -                 214,249
Deferred outflows related to pensions 852,267 2,136,735 2,989,002

Total deferred outflows of resources 1,066,516 2,136,735 3,203,251

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
 Accounts payable 85,972 232,851         318,823
 Accrued liabilities 232,691 299,370 532,061
 Contracts payable -                44,550 44,550
 Customer deposits 112,500 814,247 926,747
 Due to developer -                301,731 301,731
 Accrued interest 1,454,829 744,520         2,199,349
 Bonds payable 3,420,000 2,305,000    5,725,000
 Compensated absences payable 3,436 11,702 15,138
Noncurrent liabilities:
  Compensated absences payable 30,921 105,322 136,243
  Net OPEB obligation 166,660 564,940 731,600
  Net pension liability 1,177,385 3,010,770 4,188,155
  Bonds payable 82,619,447 37,680,000 120,299,447

Total liabilities 89,303,841 46,115,003 135,418,844

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred inflows related to pensions 97,579 269,435 367,014

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 69,512,622 68,487,394 138,000,016
Restricted for:
  Renewal and replacement -                1,790,694    1,790,694    
  Debt service 537,145        3,098,651    3,635,796    
Unrestricted 498,328 22,647,965 23,146,293

Total net position $ 70,548,095 $ 96,024,704 $ 166,572,799

North Springs Improvement District
Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2018



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes in Net Position

Charges Operating Capital
for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Functions/Programs:

Governmental activities:
 General government $ 1,958,655 $ -               $ -               $ -                $ (1,958,655) $ -               $ (1,958,655)
 Physical environment 2,537,467 -               -               -                (2,537,467) -               (2,537,467)
 Provision for depreciation 4,088,429 -               -               -                (4,088,429) -               (4,088,429)
 Interest expense and other fiscal charges 5,439,892 -               -               -                (5,439,892) -               (5,439,892)

Total governmental activities 14,024,443 -               -               -                (14,024,443) -               (14,024,443)

Business-type activities:
 Personnel services 4,828,678 -               -               -                -               (4,828,678) (4,828,678)
 Materials, supplies and services 6,285,414 17,290,572 -               13,332,444  -               24,337,602 24,337,602
 Loss on disposal of capital assets 10,172 -               -               -                -               (10,172) (10,172)
 Provision for depreciation 2,859,166 -               -               -                -               (2,859,166) (2,859,166)
 Interest expense and other fiscal charges 1,397,453 -               -               -                -               (1,397,453) (1,397,453)

Total business-type activities 15,380,883 17,290,572 -               13,332,444  -               15,242,133 15,242,133

Total primary
 government $ 29,405,326 $ 17,290,572 $ -               $ 13,332,444  (14,024,443) 15,242,133 1,217,690

General revenues:
Special assessments 11,458,918 -               11,458,918
Investment earnings 152,937      74,042        226,979
Miscellaneous 468,369 104,244 572,613

Transfers 50                (50)               -                  

     Total general revenues and transfers 12,080,274 178,236 12,258,510

          Change in net position (1,944,169) 15,420,369 13,476,200

Net position, October 1, 2017, as restated (Note 13) 72,492,264 80,604,335 153,096,599 

Net position, September 30, 2018 $ 70,548,095 $ 96,024,704 $ 166,572,799

North Springs Improvement District
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
September 30, 2018

220 321 322
Debt Capital Capital

General Service Projects Projects

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,437,103 $ 1,007,854 $ -               $ -              
Prepaid expenditures 16,174 -              -               -              
Due from other funds -               -              -               -              
Restricted investments -               367,607 3,031,900 3,388,913

Total assets $ 3,453,277 $ 1,375,461 $ 3,031,900 $ 3,388,913

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 83,474 $ -              $ -               $ 2,498
Accrued liabilities 32,691 -              -               -              
Customer deposits 112,500 -              -               -              
Due to other funds 54,730 1,004,183 -               -              

Total liabilities 283,395 1,004,183  -               2,498          

Fund balances:
 Restricted for:
   Debt service -               371,278      -               -              
   Capital projects -               -              3,031,900  3,386,415  
 Assigned to:
   First quarter operating
    reserves 282,256       -              -               -              
Unassigned 2,887,626   -              -               -              

Total fund balances 3,169,882    371,278      3,031,900  3,386,415  

Total liabilities and
 fund balances $ 3,453,277    $ 1,375,461  $ 3,031,900  $ 3,388,913  

 
 



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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323 324 325 Nonmajor Total
Capital Capital Capital Governmental Governmental

Projects Projects Projects Funds Funds

$ -                $ -                $ -              $ -              $ 4,444,957
-                -                -              -              16,174
-                197,632 -              -              197,632         

1,112,004 1,417,521 6,440,069 7,198,838 22,956,852   

$ 1,112,004 $ 1,615,153 $ 6,440,069 $ 7,198,838 $ 27,615,615

$ -                $ -                $ -              $ -              $ 85,972
-                200,000 -              -              232,691
-                -                -              -              112,500

44,934 -                -              9,737          1,113,584

44,934          200,000        -              9,737          1,544,747

-                -                -              5,688,469  6,059,747     
1,067,070    1,415,153    6,440,069  1,500,632  16,841,239   

-                -                -              -              282,256         
-                -                -              -              2,887,626     

1,067,070    1,415,153    6,440,069  7,189,101  26,070,868   

$ 1,112,004    $ 1,615,153    $ 6,440,069  $ 7,198,838  $ 27,615,615



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District

Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 26,070,868

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
 statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
 financial resources and, therefore, are not reported
 in the funds.

Cost of capital assets $ 198,151,855
Accumulated depreciation (65,770,887) 132,380,968

The net pension liability and related deferred inflows
 and outflows are not an available resource and,
 therefore, are not report in the funds.

Net pension liability $ (1,177,385)
Deferred inflows related to pensions (97,579)
Deferred outflows related to pensions 852,267 (422,697)

Certain assets, liabilities and related deferred outflows 
 are not due and payable in the current period and, 
 therefore, are not reported in the funds:

Bonds payable $ (86,039,447)
Deferred charge on refunding 214,249
Accrued interest payable on long term debt (1,454,829)
OPEB obligation (166,660)
Compensated absences (34,357) (87,481,044)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 70,548,095

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2018

 
 



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

220 321 322
Debt Capital Capital

General Service Projects Projects

Revenues:
Special assessments $ 4,166,360 $ 484,410 $ -                $ -              
Permit fees 17,089 -              -                -              
Investment earnings 375 8,707 27,221 30,463
Miscellaneous revenues 248,596 -              -                -              

Total revenues 4,432,420 493,117 27,221 30,463

Expenditures:
Current:
 General government:
   Personnel services 658,098 -              -                -              
   Operating 1,171,440 -              -                -              
 Physical environment:
   Personnel services 500,379 -              -                -              
   Operating 1,332,299 -              -                -              
Capital outlay 213,865 -              5,202,993 4,502,890
Debt service:
  Principal -              540,000 -                -              
  Interest -              96,205 -                -              
  Bond issuance costs and
   other fiscal charges -              4,883 360,432 390,665

Total expenditures 3,876,081 641,088 5,563,425 4,893,555

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
 over expenditures 556,339 (147,971) (5,536,204) (4,863,092)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from other fund 6,211 -              -                -              
Transfers to other fund -              -              -                -              
Issuance of bonds -              -              8,090,622 7,953,021
Premium of bond -              -              477,482 296,486

Total other financing
 sources (uses) 6,211          -              8,568,104    8,249,507  

Net change in fund balances 562,550 (147,971) 3,031,900 3,386,415

Fund Balances, October 1, 2017 2,607,332 519,249      -                -              

Fund Balances, September 30, 2018 $ 3,169,882 $ 371,278 $ 3,031,900 $ 3,386,415



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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323 324 325 Nonmajor Total
Capital Capital Capital Governmental Governmental

Projects Projects Projects Funds Funds

$ 1,198,921 $ -                $ -               $ 5,609,227 $ 11,458,918
-                -                -               -              17,089

12,030          -                -               74,141        152,937
-                -                -               202,684      451,280

1,210,951    -                -               5,886,052  12,080,224

-                -                -               -              658,098
-                -                -               -              1,171,440

-                -                -               -              500,379
-                -                -               -              1,332,299

2,944,934 5,727,524 -               826,224      19,418,430

-                -                -               3,710,000 4,250,000  
-                -                -               2,733,871  2,830,076  

235,857 359,912 379,575 36,828 1,768,152  

3,180,791 6,087,436 379,575 7,306,923 31,928,874

(1,969,840) (6,087,436) (379,575) (1,420,871) (19,848,650)

50 -                -               -              6,261           
-                -                -               (6,211)         (6,211)          

3,036,860 7,502,589 6,819,644 2,347,264  35,750,000
-                -                -               -              773,968      

3,036,910    7,502,589    6,819,644   2,341,053  36,524,018

1,067,070 1,415,153 6,440,069 920,182 16,675,368

-                -                -               6,268,919 9,395,500

$ 1,067,070 $ 1,415,153 $ 6,440,069 $ 7,189,101 $ 26,070,868
 

 



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 16,675,368

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
 statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
 However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
 assets is depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Expenditures for capital assets $ 19,322,276
Less: net book value of disposed capital assets (442,603)
Less: current year depreciation (4,202,651) 14,677,022

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds and notes
 payable) provide current financial resources to 
 governmental funds, while repayment of the principal
 of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources
 of governmental funds.  Neither transaction has any effect 
 on net position.  

Principal payments $ 4,250,000
Proceeds from bond issuance, net of premium (36,523,968) (32,273,968)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities are not
 reported in the governmental funds because they have no 
 effect on current financial resources.

Amortization of premium $ 29,521
Amortization of deferred charge (28,062)
Amortization of discount (419,672)
Change in accrued interest payable (423,451)
Change in OPEB obligation (15,815)
Change in compensated absences (989)
Change in net pension liability (78,774)
Change in deferred outflows related to pensions (37,428)
Change in deferred inflows related to pensions (47,921) (1,022,591)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (1,944,169)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

 
 



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District

Variance
With Final

Original Budget
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:
Special assessments $ 4,087,801  $ 4,166,360  $ 78,559        
Permit fees 10,000        17,089         7,089          
Investment earnings 100             375              275             
Miscellaneous revenues 63,500        248,596       185,096      

Total revenues 4,161,401  4,432,420  271,019      

Expenditures:
Current:
  General government:
   Personnel 937,850      658,098       279,752      
   Operating 294,470      1,171,440  (876,970)    
  Physical environment:
   Personnel 633,000      500,379       132,621      
   Operating 1,722,100  1,332,299  389,801      
 Capital outlay 780,960      213,865       567,095      

Total expenditures 4,368,380  3,876,081  492,299      

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
 over expenditures (206,979)    556,339       763,318      

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfers in -              6,211           6,211          
Reserved for first quarter operating 206,979      -               (206,979)    

Total other financing sources (uses) 206,979      6,211           (200,768)    

Net change in fund balance $ -              562,550       $ 562,550      

Fund Balance, October 1, 2017 2,607,332  

Fund Balance, September 30, 2018 $ 3,169,882  

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

 
 



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Water and
Sewer Fund

Assets:
Current assets:
 Cash and cash equivalents $ 22,347,449
 Investments 281,730
 Accounts receivable 8,156,176
 Due from other funds 1,113,584
 Prepaid items 98,706
 Restricted investments 7,608,342
Noncurrent assets:
 Capital assets:
  Depreciable (net) 84,344,821
  Nondepreciable 16,519,231

Total assets 140,470,039

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred outflows related to pensions 2,136,735

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
 Accounts payable 232,851        
 Accrued liabilities 299,370        
 Due to other funds 197,632        
 Contracts payable 44,550          
 Due to developer 301,731        
 Customer deposits 814,247        
 Accrued interest 744,520        
 Compensated absences payable 11,702          
 Bonds payable 2,305,000    
Noncurrent liabilities:
 Compensated absences payable 105,322        
 Net OPEB obligation 564,940        
 Net pension liability 3,010,770    
 Bonds payable 37,680,000  

Total liabilities 46,312,635  

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
   Deferred inflows related to pensions 269,435        

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 68,487,394  
Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,790,694    
Restricted for debt service 3,098,651    
Unrestricted 22,647,965  

Total net position $ 96,024,704  

North Springs Improvement District
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund
September 30, 2018



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Operating Revenues:
Charges for services:
 Water $ 9,133,939  
 Sewer 6,731,591  
 Other utility fees 1,425,042  

Total operating revenues 17,290,572

Operating Expenses:
Personnel services 4,828,678  
Materials, supplies and services 6,285,414  
Provision for depreciation 2,859,166  

Total operating expenses 13,973,258

Operating income 3,317,314  

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Other revenues 104,244      
Interest earnings 74,042        
Loss on disposal of capital assets (10,172)      
Interest expense and other fiscal charges (1,397,453) 
Transfer to other fund (50)              

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) (1,229,389) 

Income before capital contributions 2,087,925  

Contributions:
Capital contributions 13,332,444

Total contributions 13,332,444

Change in net position 15,420,369

Net Position, October 1, 2017, as restated (Note 13) 80,604,335

Net Position, September 30, 2018 $ 96,024,704

North Springs Improvement District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position
Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

 
 



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers $ 11,884,266
Payments to suppliers for goods and services (6,799,097)
Payments to employees for services (4,185,012)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 900,157

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received from grants and other miscellaneous activities 104,244
Transfer to other fund (50)

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 104,194

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital contributions 13,332,444
Interest and other charges (1,346,150)
Bond principal payments (2,235,000)
Purchase of capital assets (4,882,052)

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
 financing activities 4,869,242

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchases and sales of investments, net (291,104)
Interest received 74,042

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (217,062)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,656,531

Cash and Cash Equivalents, October 1, 2017 16,690,918

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 30, 2018 $ 22,347,449

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018



 

The accompanying notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net
 Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:

Operating income $ 3,317,314
 Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 
  cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
   Provision for depreciation 2,859,166
 (Increase) decrease in assets:
  Accounts receivable (5,533,431)
  Prepaid expenses (86,406)
  Due from other funds 53,724
  Deferred outflows related to pensions 106,526
 Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
  Accounts payable (358,690)
  Accrued liabilities 100,261
  Due to other funds 197,632
  Due to developer (319,943)
  Customer deposits 127,125
  Net pension liability 224,204
  Deferred inflows related to pensions 136,389
  Net OPEB obligation 69,713
  Compensated absences 6,573

Total adjustments (2,417,157)
 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 900,157

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018
(continued)

North Springs Improvement District
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North Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2018 
 
 
Note 1 - Organization and Operations 
 

North Springs Improvement District (the “District”) was established pursuant to Chapter 71-580. 
Laws of Florida, as amended, and Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, in 1971.  Chapter 71-580 was 
replaced by Chapter 2005-341, Laws of Florida, which has been amended by Chapter 2007-285, 
Laws of Supplement No. 2, Supplement No. 3, a revised Supplement No. 3 and other lands, 
respectively.  The District was created to undertake a variety of improvements, including the 
reclamation and drainage of land, to establish roads and highways, to provide access thereto and 
to provide water and sewage facilities to promote and create favorable conditions for the 
development of land within the District. 
 
 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

The basic financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
Reporting entity:  The criteria used for including component units consist of the identification of 
legally separate organizations for which the Board of Supervisors of the District are financially 
accountable.  This criteria, also includes the identification of organizations for which the nature and 
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause 
the reporting entity's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.  Based upon this 
review, there were no potential component units of the District. 

 
The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a 
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funds).  Both the government-
wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or 
business-type.  The District has both governmental and business-type activities. 
 
In the government-wide statement of net position, the governmental activities column is presented 
on a consolidated basis, if applicable, and is reported on a full-accrual, economic resource basis, 
which recognizes all noncurrent assets and receivables as well as all noncurrent debt and 
obligations.  The effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements. 
 
The government-wide statement of activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the 
District's functions.  The net costs, by function, are also supported by general revenues, other 
revenue, etc.  The statement of activities reduces gross expenses by related program revenues, 
operating and capital grants.  Program revenues must be directly associated with the function.  
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants 
while the capital grants column reflect capital-specific grants. 
 
This government-wide focus is more on the ability to sustain the District as an entity and the 
change in the District's net position resulting from the current year's activities. 
 
The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net position, revenues and expenditures 
(expenses).  Major individual governmental funds and the major individual proprietary fund are 
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.   
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North Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2018 
 
 
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 
 
General Fund - The General Fund is established to account for all financial 
transactions not properly accounted for in another fund. 
 
2016 Debt Service Fund (220 Debt Service) - The 2016 Debt Service Fund 
accounts for debt service requirements for the District’s outstanding Special 
Assessment Bond, Series 2016. 
 
2017 Capital Projects Fund (321 Capital Projects) - The 2017 Capital Projects 
Fund accounts for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the 
boundaries of Unit Area C. 
 
2017 Capital Projects Fund (322 Capital Projects) - The 2017-2 Capital Projects 
Fund accounts for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the 
boundaries of Unit Area C. 
 
2018 Capital Projects Fund (323 Capital Projects) - The 2018 Capital Projects 
Fund accounts for the construction of infrastructure improvements for Pump 
Station #3. 
 
2018-1 Capital Projects Fund (324 Capital Projects) - The 2018-1 Capital Projects 
Fund accounts for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the 
boundaries of Parkland Bay Area. 
 
2018-2 Capital Projects Fund (325 Capital Projects) - The 2018-2 Capital Projects 
Fund accounts for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the 
boundaries of Parkland Bay Area. 

 
The District reports the following major proprietary fund: 

 
Water and Sewer Fund - The Water and Sewer Fund is a proprietary fund 
established to account for operations that are to be financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises.  The costs of providing services to 
customers are to be recovered primarily through user charges. 
 

Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and presentation:  Basis of accounting refers to the point 
at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
basic financial statements.  It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement focus applied.  Governmental funds use the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the government-wide statements use the economic resources 
measurement focus. 
 
Governmental activity in the government-wide financial statements is presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when 
incurred. 
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North Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2018 
 
 
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

 
The governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available for use.  "Measurable" 
means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.  
The District considers revenues available if they are collected within sixty days after year end.  
Expenditures are generally recognized when the liability is incurred, except that interest payable on 
debt is recognized only when due. 
 
The Proprietary Fund uses the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenue is recognized when earned and 
expenses are recognized when incurred. 

 
Budgets and budgetary accounting:  The District's annual budgets are adopted for the General 
Fund and Water and Sewer Fund and approved by the Board of Supervisors.  The budget amounts 
presented in the accompanying basic financial statements are as originally adopted by the District's 
Board of Supervisors.  Any amendments to the budget are reflected in the amended budget. 
 
The General Fund budget is prepared on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP).  The budget is a financial plan approved in the manner authorized by law, but 
not subject to appropriation. 
 
Encumbrances:  The District does not utilize encumbrance accounting. 

 
Cash and cash equivalents:  The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on 
hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or 
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 
 
Investments:  Investments, if applicable, are stated at their fair value, which is based on quoted 
market prices.  Unrealized gains and losses in fair value are recognized.  Certain money market 
investments are stated at amortized cost if they have a remaining maturity of one year or less 
when purchased. Investments consist of State Board of Administration (SBA) Funds and money 
market mutual funds. 

 
Accounts receivable:  Accounts receivable reflected in the Water and Sewer Fund consist of 
charges to customers for service including sewer revenues on services which have been rendered 
whether billed or not.  No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary. 

 
Prepaid expenses/expenditures:  Certain payments reflect costs applicable to a future accounting 
period and are recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 

 
Due to/from other funds:  Short-term inter-fund advances, when applicable, are recorded by the 
advancing fund as a receivable with a corresponding payable recorded by the receiving fund.  
Repayments reduce the corresponding receivable and payable.  Inter-fund balances are eliminated 
in the government-wide financial statements. 
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North Springs Improvement District 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
September 30, 2018 
 
 
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

 
Capital assets:  Capital assets, which include land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and 
equipment and construction-in-progress, are reported in the governmental or business-type 
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.  All capital assets are valued at 
historical cost or estimated cost when actual historical cost is not available.  Donated capital assets 
are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated.  The District defines capital assets as 
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $ 5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of 
one year.  Depreciation on all capital assets is charged to operations using the straight-line method 
over the assets’ estimated service lives, ranging from 5 to 50 years. 
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the capital asset or 
materially extend its life are not capitalized. 
 
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources:  In addition to assets, the statement of financial position 
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.  This separate 
financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure) until then.  The District has two items that qualify for reporting in this 
category.  The first is a deferred charge on refunding reported in the government-wide statement 
of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the results from the difference in the 
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount is deferred and amortized 
over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. The second item is deferred outflows 
related to pensions and is discussed in further detail in Note 9. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and 
so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The District has one 
item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is deferred inflows related to pensions and is 
discussed in further detail in Note 9.  

 
Net position:  Net position is classified in three categories.  The general meaning of each is as 
follows: 

 
a. Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets including 

restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by 
the outstanding balances of any bonds or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those 
assets. 

 
b. Restricted - consists of net position with constraints placed on their use 

either by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or 
laws or regulations of other governments, or 2) law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
c. Unrestricted - all other net position that does not meet the definition of 

"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." 
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Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Fund Balance:  The District follows GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions.  This statement requires that governmental fund financial 
statements present fund balances based on classifications that comprise a hierarchy that is based 
primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes 
for which amounts in the respective governmental funds can be spent.  The classifications used in 
the governmental fund financial statements are as follows: 

 
Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent 
because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) are legally or 
contractually required to be maintained intact.   
 
Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been 
placed on the use of the resources either (a) externally imposed by creditors 
(such as through a debt covenant), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations 
of other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation.  Debt service resources are to be used for future servicing of 
the revenue note and are restricted through debt covenants.   
 
Committed: This classification includes amounts that can be used only for 
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the 
District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”).  These amounts cannot be used for 
any other purpose unless the Board removes or changes the specified use by 
taking the same type of action (ordinance or resolution) that was employed 
when the funds were initially committed.  This classification also includes 
contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been 
specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.   
 
Assigned: This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the 
District’s intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor 
committed. This intent can be expressed by the Board or through the Board 
delegating this responsibility to the District manager through the budgetary 
process.  This classification also includes the remaining positive fund balance for 
all governmental funds except for the General Fund. 
 
Unassigned: This classification includes the residual fund balance for the General 
Fund.   

 
When the District has expenditures for which committed, assigned or unassigned fund balance is 
available, the District would consider committed funds to be spent first, then assigned funds and 
lastly unassigned funds. 
 
Property tax calendar (assessments):  District assessments are certified with the Broward County 
Property Appraiser and collected by the Broward County Tax Collector.  The key dates in the 
property tax cycle are as follows: 
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Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
  
 Current Fiscal Year: 
 
 Beginning of fiscal year for which 
  Assessments have been levied October 1 
 Property tax bills rendered November 1 
 Property tax bill due date March 3 
 Delinquent tax lien April 30 
 Tax certificates sold June 1 
 

Use of estimates:  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Date of management review:  Subsequent events were evaluated by management through 
February 11, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were available for issuance. 

 
 
Note 3 - Deposits and Investments 

 
Deposits:  The District’s deposits must be placed with banks and savings and loans which are 
qualified as public depositories prior to receipt of public monies under Chapter 280, Florida 
Statutes.  As of September 30, 2018, all deposits are insured by the FDIC up to $ 250,000.  Monies 
deposited in amounts greater than the insurance coverage are secured by the banks pledging 
securities with the State Treasurer in the collateral pool.  At year end, the carrying amount of the 
District’s bank deposits was $ 26,782,106 and the bank balance was $ 26,806,188.  In addition, the 
District had $ 10,300 in petty cash. 

 
Investments:  The investment of funds is authorized by Florida Statutes, which allows the District 
to invest in the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment pool 
authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, SEC registered money market funds 
with the highest credit quality rating, interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified 
public depositories and direct obligations of the United States Treasury.  Certain investments of are 
governed by Bond Indentures. 

 
Investments as of September 30, 2018 were as follows: 

Reported
Amount -
Fair Value

or Amortized
Cost

Money Market Mutual Funds $ 30,565,194

State Board of Administration:
  Florida Prime 281,730      

Total $ 30,846,924

maturity is 33 days

Investment Maturity

N/A

Weighted average days to
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Note 3 - Deposits and Investments (continued) 

 
Credit risk:  Florida Statutes require the money market mutual funds held by the District to have 
the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency.  The money market 
mutual funds held by the District are rated “AAAm” by Standard and Poor's and “Aaa-mf” by 
Moody's Investors Service.  The Florida Prime is rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s. 
 
Interest rate risk:  Florida Statutes state that the investment portfolio be structured in such a 
manner as to provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as they come due.  The District’s 
investments are not subject to interest rate risk. 
 
Custodial credit risk:  For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the 
failure of the counterparty, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  None of the District’s 
investments are subject to custodial credit risk. 
 
Restricted investments:  The governmental funds maintain investments restricted for the following 
purposes: 

Bond proceeds for capital outlay $ 16,899,139
Future debt service 6,057,713

Total restricted cash, cash
 equivalents and investments $ 22,956,852

 
The proprietary fund maintains investments restricted for the following purposes: 

Bond proceeds for capital outlay $ 564,347
Future debt service 5,253,301
Renewal and replacement of capital assets 1,790,694

Total restricted cash, cash
 equivalents and investments $ 7,608,342
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Note 4 - Capital Assets  
 

The following is a schedule of changes in capital assets during the year ended September 30, 2018: 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2017 Additions Deletions Transfers 2018

Governmental activities:
 Capital assets, not being
  depreciated:
   Land $ 12,243,726 $ -                  $ 122,614         $ -                    $ 12,121,112     
   Construction in progress 4,879,237 19,224,084    -                  (5,743,600)       18,359,721     

Total capital assets,
 not depreciated 17,122,963 19,224,084 122,614         (5,743,600)       30,480,833

 Capital assets, being
  depreciated:
   Infrastructure 157,601,323 13,510            362,768         5,590,100        162,842,165
   Buildings and improvements 3,624,586 -                  12,955            -                    3,611,631        
   Machinery and equipment 1,037,532 84,682            58,488            153,500           1,217,226        

Total capital assets,
 being depreciated 162,263,441 98,192            434,211         5,743,600        167,671,022

Less accumulated
 depreciation for:
   Infrastructure 59,069,542 3,951,103      52,118            -                    62,968,527     
   Buildings and improvements 1,920,296 126,444         3,616              -                    2,043,124        
   Machinery and equipment 692,620 125,104         58,488            -                    759,236           

Total accumulated
 depreciation 61,682,458 4,202,651 114,222         -                    65,770,887

Total capital assets
 depreciated, net 100,580,983 (4,104,459) 319,989         5,743,600        101,900,135

Governmental activities
 capital assets, net $ 117,703,946 $ 15,119,625 $ 442,603         $ -                    $ 132,380,968

Business-Type Activities:
 Capital assets, not being
  depreciated:
   Land $ 181,585 $ -                    $ -                    $ -                    $ 181,585             
   Easements 82,785                -                    -                    -                    82,785               
   Construction in progress 40,264,731 4,200,157        -                    (28,210,027)    16,254,861       

Total capital assets,
  not depreciated 40,529,101 4,200,157 -                    (28,210,027)    16,519,231

 Capital assets, being
  depreciated:
   Buildings and improvements 1,040,864 118,750           -                    -                    1,159,614          
   Infrastructure 92,768,006 54,805              -                    28,210,027      121,032,838     
   Equipment 2,669,148 143,624           159,082           -                    2,653,690          
   Meters in the field 668,461 -                    -                    -                    668,461             

Total capital assets,
 being depreciated 97,146,479 317,179 159,082           28,210,027      125,514,603     
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Note 4 - Capital Assets (continued) 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2017 Additions Deletions Transfers 2018

 Less accumulated
  depreciation for:
   Buildings and improvements 168,844              82,297              -                    -                    251,141             
   Infrastructure 36,125,247        2,557,585        -                    -                    38,682,832       
   Equipment 1,647,946          206,280           148,910           -                    1,705,316          
   Meters in the field 517,489              13,004              -                    -                    530,493             

Total accumulated
 depreciation 38,459,526        2,859,166        148,910           -                    41,169,782       

Total capital assets
 depreciated, net 58,686,953        (2,541,987)       10,172              28,210,027      84,344,821       

Business-type activities
 capital assets $ 99,216,054        $ 1,658,170        $ 10,172              $ -                    $ 100,864,052     

 
Depreciation expense is charged to the following functions: 

Governmental activities $ 4,202,651  

Business-type activities $ 2,859,166  
 

The District has awarded various construction contracts.  As of September 30, 2018, commitments 
on uncompleted construction contracts totaled approximately $ 13,169,000. 
 
 

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt 
 
The following is a summary of the long-term debt activity of the governmental activities for the 
year ended September 30, 2018: 

Balance Balance Due
October 1, September 30, Within

2017 Additions Deletions 2018 One Year

Water management $ 25,405,000    $ 16,775,000 $ 905,000      $ 41,275,000   $ 930,000      
 bonds
Water management
 premium -                  477,482      15,403        462,079         -               
Special assessment
 bonds 28,390,000    18,975,000 3,345,000   44,020,000   2,490,000   
Special assessment
 premium -                  296,486      14,118        282,368         -               

$ 53,795,000    $ 36,523,968 $ 4,279,521   $ 86,039,447   $ 3,420,000   
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Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 
 

Water Management Bonds payable at September 30, 2018 are comprised of the following: 
 
 $ 7,770,000 Series 2014A-2 Water Management Bonds, 

principal is due annually beginning May 2035 through May 
2044.  Interest at 6.50% is due each year in May and 
November through May 2044. Current portion is $ 0. The 
bonds are secured primarily from special assessments levied 
by the District. 

 

$ 7,770,000
    
 $ 6,010,000 Series 2014B-2 Water Management Bonds, 

principal is due annually beginning May 2035 through May 
2044. Interest at 6.625% is due each year in May and 
November through May 2044. Current portion is $ 0.  The 
bonds are secured primarily from special assessments levied 
by the District. 

 

 6,010,000
    
 $ 6,415,000 Series 2014 Water Management Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2024.  Interest at 2.95% is due in 
May and November each year. Current portion is $ 630,000. 
The bonds are secured primarily from special assessments 
levied by the District. 

 

 4,080,000
    
 $ 7,495,000 Series 2015 Water Management Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2035. Interest at 3.10% is due in 
May and November each year. Current portion is $ 300,000.  
The bonds are secured primarily from special assessments 
levied by the District. 

 

 6,640,000
    
 $ 8,710,000 Series 2017 Water Management Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2048. Interest at 5.00% is due in 
May and November each year. Current portion is $ 0. The 
bonds are secured primarily from special assessments levied 
by the District. 

 

 8,710,000
    
 $ 8,065,000 Series 2018 Water management Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2048. Interest at 5.00% is due in 
May and November each year. Current portion is $ 0. The 
bonds are secured primarily from special assessments levied 
by the District. 

 

 8,065,000
    
   $ 41,275,000
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Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 

 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of the Water Management Bonds for 
the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2019 $ 930,000 $ 1,917,495 $ 2,847,495
2020 960,000 2,041,973 3,001,973
2021 990,000 2,012,639 3,002,639
2022 1,020,000 1,982,680 3,002,680
2023 1,050,000 1,951,812 3,001,812     

2024-2028 2,605,000 9,400,374 12,005,374
2029-2033 2,190,000 9,068,790 11,258,790
2034-2038 5,435,000 8,340,484 13,775,484
2039-2043 14,845,000 5,625,806 20,470,806
2044-2048 11,250,000 1,580,544 12,830,544

Total $ 41,275,000 $ 43,922,597 $ 85,197,597
 

Special Assessment Bonds payable at September 30, 2018 are comprised of the following: 
 

 $ 1,575,000 Series 2009 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, 
principal is due in a balloon payment in May 2019.  Interest at 
4.50% is due in May and November. Current portion is 
$ 185,000. The bonds are secured primarily from special 
assessments levied by the District.

 

$ 185,000
    
 $ 6,330,000 Series 2014A-1 Special Assessment Bonds, 

principal is due annually through May 2034.  Interest ranging 
from 6.00% to 6.25% is due in May and November. Current 
portion is $ 215,000. The bonds are secured primarily from 
special assessments levied by the District.

 

 5,590,000
    
 $ 4,765,000 Series 2014B-1 Special Assessment Bonds, 

principal is due annually through May 2034.  Interest ranging 
from 6.125% to 6.375% is due in May and November. Current 
portion is $ 150,000. The bonds are secured primarily from 
special assessments levied by the District.

 

 4,205,000
    
 $ 15,460,000 Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2026.  Interest at 3.35% is due in 
May and November. Current portion is $ 1,330,000.  The 
bonds are secured primarily from special assessments levied 
by the District. 

 

 11,960,000
    
 $ 4,165,000 Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds, principal 

is due in annually through May 2027. Interest at 2.71% is due 
in May and November. Current portion is $ 0.  The bonds are 
secured primarily from special assessments levied by the 
District. 

 

 3,105,000
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Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 

 
 $ 8,650,000 Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2038. Interest ranging from 
3.50% to 5.00% is due in May and November. Current portion 
is $ 285,000.  The bonds are secured primarily from special 
assessments levied by the District.

 

 8,650,000
    
 $ 3,180,000 Series 2018 Special Assessment Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2038. Interest ranging from 
3.75% to 4.85% is due in May and November. Current portion 
is $ 105,000.  The bonds are secured primarily from special 
assessments levied by the District.

 

 3,180,000
    
 $ 7,145,000 Series 2018 Special Assessment Bonds, principal 

is due annually through May 2038. Interest ranging from 
3.875% to 4.875% is due in May and November. Current 
portion is $ 220,000.  The bonds are secured primarily from 
special assessments levied by the District.

 

 7,145,000
    
   $ 44,020,000

 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of the Special Assessment Bonds 
outstanding for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2019 $ 2,490,000 $ 1,848,955 $ 4,338,955
2020 2,715,000 1,864,703 4,579,703
2021 2,860,000   1,761,916 4,621,916
2022 2,965,000   1,654,928  4,619,928
2023 3,085,000   1,543,727  4,628,727     

2024-2028 13,370,000 5,899,793 19,269,793
2029-2033 8,910,000 3,470,862 12,380,862
2034-2038 7,625,000 1,107,064 8,732,064

Total $ 44,020,000 $ 19,151,948 $ 63,171,948
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Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 

 
Summary of significant bond covenants:  The following is a schedule of required reserve deposits 
as of September 30, 2018: 

Reserve Reserve
Requirement Balance

Series 2009 Special Assessment Bond 19,843 19,843
Series 2014A-1 Special Assessment Bond 276,484 277,969
Series 2014A-2 Water Management Bond 529,156 531,998
Series 2014B-1 Special Assessment Bond 210,483 211,613

* Series 2014B-2 Water Management Bond 411,794 208,661
Series 2014 Water Management Bond 74,367 75,363
Series 2015 Water Management Bond 252,706 252,706
Series 2016 Special Assessment Bond 854,191 854,191
Series 2016 Special Assessment Bond 220,135 220,135

* Series 2017 Water Management Bond 554,125 218,435
* Series 2017 Special Assessment Bond 554,125 336,275

Series 2018 Water Management Bond 513,125 513,125
* Series 2018 Special Assessment Bond 513,125 285,369

Series 2018 Special Assessment Bond 61,738 62,090

* As per bond indenture, reserve requirement was not expected to be met.
 

The following is a summary of the long-term debt activity of the business-type activities for the 
year ended September 30, 2018: 

Balance Balance Due
October 1, September 30, Within

2017 Additions Deletions 2018 One Year
Water and sewer revenue 
 and refunding bonds $ 42,220,000 $ -            $ 2,235,000 $ 39,985,000 $ 2,305,000

Total bonds payable $ 42,220,000 $ -            $ 2,235,000 $ 39,985,000 $ 2,305,000

 
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds payable at September 30, 2018 are comprised of the following: 
 
 $ 50,065,000 Series 2011 Water and Sewer Refunding 

Revenue Bonds, due in annual principal installments 
beginning in October 2012 through October 2031.  Interest at 
3.38% is due in April and October.  Current portion is 
$ 2,305,000.  The bonds are secured by a pledge of net 
revenues under the indenture, which are defined as all 
income and monies received by the District form the rates, 
fees, rentals, charges and other income collected by the 
District for the use of the products, services and facilities to 
be provided by the system.

 

$ 39,985,000
    
   $ 39,985,000
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Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 
 

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds 
payable as of September 30, 2018 are as follows: 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2019 $ 2,305,000 $ 1,253,468 $ 3,558,468
2020 2,375,000 1,254,004  3,629,004
2021 2,455,000   1,167,932  3,622,932
2022 2,535,000   1,082,434  3,617,434
2023 2,615,000   994,194      3,609,194     

2024-2027 27,700,000 2,758,568  30,458,568   

Total $ 39,985,000 $ 8,510,600 $ 48,495,600
 

At September 30, 2018, the above Series 2011 Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds has a 
reserve balance requirement of $ 1,799,353 which was met subsequent to year end.  
 
 

Note 6 - Interfund Transactions 
 

Interfund receivables and payables at September 30, 2018 were as follows: 

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables

Governmental funds:
  General Fund $ -              $ 54,730          
  210 Debt Service -              1,336            
  215 Debt Service -              167               
  216 Debt Service -              67                 
  217 Debt Service -              67                 
  220 Debt Service -              1,004,183    
  313 Capital Projects -              500               
  314 Capital Projects -              500               
  315 Capital Projects -              500               
  316 Capital Projects -              500               
  318 Capital Projects -              6,100            
  323 Capital Projects -              44,934          
  324 Capital Projects 197,632      -                

  Governmental totals $ 197,632      $ 1,113,584

Enterprise funds:
  Water and Sewer Fund $ 1,113,584 $ 197,632        

Enterprise totals $ 1,113,584 $ 197,632        

Totals $ 1,311,216 $ 1,311,216
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Note 6 - Interfund Transactions (continued) 
   

Amounts due from the General Fund mostly represent maintenance fee reimbursement to the 
Water and Sewer Fund.  Amounts due from the Capital Projects funds represent monies owed for 
fees paid by the Water Sewer Fund. Amounts due from the Water Sewer Fund represent advances 
made by 324 Capital Projects Fund to cover costs of bond issuance.  Amounts due to the Water 
Sewer Fund represent deposit made into the 220 Debt Service to be used in bond refunding in 
2019. All balances are expected to be paid within 60 days after year end. 
 
Interfund transfers during the year were as follows: 

Transfer Transfer 
In Out

Governmental funds:
  General Fund $ 6,211          $ -                
  212 Debt Service Fund -              6,211            
  323 Capital Project Fund 50                -                

Governmental totals $ 6,261          $ 6,211            

Enterprise funds:
  Water and Sewer Fund $ -              $ 50                 

Enterprise totals $ -              $ 50                 

              Totals $ 6,261          $ 6,261            
 

The amounts transferred into the General Fund and out of the 212 Debt Service Fund are for tax 
revenue.  The amounts transferred into the 323 Capital Project Fund and out of the Water and 
Sewer Fund are related to bank fees. 

 
 
Note 7 - Compensated Absences Payable 
 

Employees of the District accumulate unused vacation time up to a specified number of hours 
depending on the employee’s length of employment.  Accumulated vacation time can be redeemed 
in cash at retirement.   

 
The following is a schedule of the changes in compensated absences of the Governmental Funds: 

Balance Balance
October 1, Increase September 30, Due Within

2017 (Decrease) 2018 One Year

Compensated absences $ 33,368 $ 989 $ 34,357 $ 3,436

Total $ 33,368 $ 989 $ 34,357 $ 3,436
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Note 7 - Compensated Absences Payable (continued) 
 
 The following is a schedule of the changes in compensated absences of the Water and Sewer Fund: 

Balance Balance
October 1, Increase September 30, Due Within

2017 (Decrease) 2018 One Year

Compensated absences $ 110,451 $ 6,573 $ 117,024 $ 11,702

Total $ 110,451 $ 6,573 $ 117,024 $ 11,702

 
 

Note 8 - Defined Contribution Plans 
 

The employees of the District have the option of participating in the Florida Retirement Systems 
Investment Plan (“the Investment Plan”) which is a defined contribution plan or the Florida 
Retirement System Pension Plan (“Pension Plan”) which is a defined benefit plan (Note 9). The 
investment plan is qualified under Section 401 (a) of the Internal Service Code.  The employer and 
employee contributions are defined by law. Employees are required to contribute 3% of their 
salary. The amount contributed by the District is the same whether the employee participates in 
the Investment Plan of the Pension Plan (Note 9). The District contributed approximately $ 49,900 
to the Investment Plan for the year ended September 30, 2018 
 
The District has a money purchase contribution plan qualified under Section 457(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. The Plan is administered by an independent trustee.  No contributions are made by 
the District to this plan. 

 
 
Note 9 - Florida Retirement System 
 

General Information - As provided by Chapters 121 and 112, Florida Statutes, the Florida 
Retirement System (“FRS”) provides two cost sharing, multiple employer defined benefit plans 
administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, including 
the FRS Pension Plan (“Pension Plan”) and the Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (“HIS Plan”).  As a 
general rule, membership in the FRS is compulsory for all employees working in a regularly 
established position for a state agency, county government, district school board, state university, 
community college, or a participating city or special district within the State of Florida.  The FRS 
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to 
plan members and beneficiaries.  Benefits are established by Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, and 
Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code.  Amendments to the law can be made only by an act of 
the Florida State Legislature.   
 
The State of Florida annually issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the FRS.  The latest available report may 
be obtained by writing to the State of Florida Division of Retirement, Department of Management 
Services, P.O. Box 9000, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-9000, or by calling (877) 377-1737 or by visiting 
the Web site: www.dms.myflorida.com/workforce_operations/retirement/publications. 
 
Pension Plan 
 
Plan Description - The Pension Plan is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension 
plan, with a Deferred Retirement Option Program (“DROP”) for eligible employees. 
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Note 9 - Florida Retirement System (continued) 
 
Benefits Provided - Benefits under the Pension Plan are computed on the basis of age, average 
final compensation, and service credit. For Pension Plan members enrolled before July 1, 2011, 
Regular class members who retire at or after age 62 with at least six years of credited service or 30 
years of service regardless of age are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, 
equal to 1.6% of their final average compensation based on the five highest years of salary, for 
each year of credited service. Vested members with less than 30 years of service may retire before 
age 62 and receive reduced retirement benefits. Special Risk Administrative Support class members 
who retire at or after age 55 with at least six years of credited service or 25 years of service 
regardless of age are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, equal to 1.6% of 
their final average compensation based on the five highest years of salary, for each year of credited 
service. Special Risk class members (sworn law enforcement officers, firefighters, and correctional 
officers) who retire at or after age 55 with at least six years of credited service, or with 25 years of 
service regardless of age, are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, equal to 
3.0% of their final average compensation based on the five highest years of salary for each year of 
credited service. Senior Management Service class members who retire at or after age 62 with at 
least six years of credited service or 30 years of service regardless of age are entitled to a 
retirement benefit payable monthly for life, equal to 2.0% of their final average compensation 
based on the five highest years of salary for each year of credited service. Elected Officers’ class 
members who retire at or after age 62 with at least six years of credited service or 30 years of 
service regardless of age are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, equal to 3.0% 
(3.33% for judges and justices) of their final average compensation based on the five highest years 
of salary for each year of credited service.  
 
For Plan members enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, the vesting requirement is extended to eight 
years of credited service for all these members and increasing normal retirement to age 65 or 33 
years of service regardless of age for Regular, Senior Management Service, and Elected Officers’ 
class members, and to age 60 or 30 years of service regardless of age for Special Risk and Special 
Risk Administrative Support class members. Also, the final average compensation for all these 
members will be based on the eight highest years of salary. 
 
As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in the Pension 
Plan before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the annual cost-of 
living adjustment is three percent per year. If the member is initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, 
and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an individually calculated cost-of-living 
adjustment. The annual cost-of-living adjustment is a proportion of three percent determined by 
dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service credit by the total service credit at retirement 
multiplied by three percent. Plan members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, will not have a 
cost-of-living adjustment after retirement. 
 
In addition to the above benefits, the DROP program allows eligible members to defer receipt of 
monthly retirement benefit payments while continuing employment with a FRS employer for a 
period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate. Deferred monthly benefits are held in 
the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. There are no required contributions by DROP participants. 
 
Contributions - Effective July 1, 2011, all enrolled members of the FRS, other than DROP 
participants, are required to contribute three percent of their salary to the FRS. In addition to 
member contributions, governmental employers are required to make contributions to the FRS 
based on state-wide contribution rates established by the Florida Legislature. These rates are 
updated as of July 1 of each year.  
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Note 9 - Florida Retirement System (continued) 
 

The employer contribution rates by job class for the periods from October 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2018 and from July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018, respectively, were as follows: Regular - 
7.92% and 8.26%; Special Risk Administrative Support - 34.63% and 34.98%; Special Risk - 23.27% 
and 24.50%; Senior Management Service - 22.71% and 24.06%; Elected Officers’ - 45.50% and 
48.50%; and DROP participants - 13.26% and 14.03%. These employer contribution rates include 
1.66% HIS Plan subsidy for both the periods October 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 and from July 1, 
2018 through September 30, 2018. 
 
HIS Plan 
 
Plan Description - The HIS Plan is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan 
established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and may be amended by the Florida legislature 
at any time. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of State-administered retirement 
systems in paying their health insurance costs and is administered by the Florida Department of 
Management Services, Division of Retirement. 
 
Benefits Provided - For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, eligible retirees and beneficiaries 
received a monthly HIS payment of $ 5 for each year of creditable service completed at the time of 
retirement, with a minimum HIS payment of $ 30 and a maximum HIS payment of $ 150 per month. 
To be eligible to receive these benefits, a retiree under a State-administered retirement system 
must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may include Medicare. 
 
Contributions - The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers 
asset by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for 
all active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, the HIS contribution for the 
period October 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 and from July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018 
was 1.66% for both periods. The District contributed 100% of its statutorily required contributions 
for the current and preceding three years. HIS Plan contributions are deposited in a separate trust 
fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to 
annual legislative appropriation. In the event legislative appropriation or available funds fail to 
provide full subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or cancelled. 
 
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions - At September 30, 2018, the District reported a liability of 
$ 3,060,436 for its proportionate share of the Pension Plan’s net pension liability and $ 1,127,719 
for the HIS Plan’s net pension liability for a total pension liability of $ 4,188,155. The net pension 
liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net 
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2018.  At June 30, 2018, the 
Districts proportion was .01016063 percent for the Pension Plan and .01065483 percent for the HIS 
Plan, which was an increase of .00079364 percent and .00023174 percent respectively, from the 
proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2017. 
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Note 9 - Florida Retirement System (continued) 
 
For the year ended September 30, 2018, the District recognized pension expense of $ 758,381 for 
the Pension plan and $ 223,743 for the HIS plan for a total pension expense of $ 982,124.  At 
September 30, 2018, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

 

Pension HIS 
Plan Plan Total

Difference between expected and 
 actual experience $ 259,265    $ 17,265      $ 276,530      
Changes of assumptions 1,000,001 125,416    1,125,417  
Net difference between project and 
 actual earnings on pension plan
 investments -            681           681            
Changes in proportion and differences
 between District contributions and 
 proportionate share of contributions 895,743    607,421    1,503,164  
District contributions subsequent to 
 the measurement date 70,243      12,967      83,210       

Total $ 2,225,252 $ 763,750    $ 2,989,002  

Deferred Outflows of ResourcesDescription

 
 

Pension HIS 
Plan Plan Total

Difference between expected and 
 actual experience $ 9,410        $ 1,916        $ 11,326       
Changes of assumptions -            119,232    119,232      
Net difference between project and 
 actual earnings on pension plan
 investments 236,456    -            236,456      

Total $ 245,866    $ 121,148    $ 367,014      

Deferred Inflows of ResourcesDescription
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Note 9 - Florida Retirement System (continued) 
 

Deferred outflows of resources related to employer contributions paid subsequent to the 
measurement date and prior to the employer’s fiscal year end will be recognized as a reduction of 
the net pension liability in the subsequent reporting period ending September 30, 2018.  The 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
the FRS Plan will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended Pension HIS
September 30, Plan Plan Total

2019 $ 626,150      $ 155,348      $ 781,498        
2020 501,472      155,290      656,762        
2021 270,877      150,662      421,539        
2022 319,637      142,265      461,902        
2023 164,444      26,361        190,805        

Thereafter 26,563        (291)            26,272          
 

Actuarial Assumptions - The Florida Retirement System Actuarial Assumption Conference is 
responsible for setting the assumptions used in the funding valuations of both pension plans 
pursuant to section 216.136 (10), Florida Statutes. The Pension Plan’s valuation is performed 
annually. The HIS Plan has a valuation performed biennially that is updated for GASB reporting in 
the year a valuation is not performed. The most recent experience study for the Pension Plan was 
completed in 2014 for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013. Because the HIS Plan is 
funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, no experience study has been completed for that program. The 
actuarial assumptions that determined the total pension liability for the HIS Plan were based on 
certain results of the most recent experience study for the Pension Plan. The total pension liability 
in the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, 
applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Pension Plan HIS Plan

Inflation 2.60% 2.60%
Salary Increase 3.25%, average, including inflation 3.25%, average, including inflation
Investment rate 7.00%, net of pension plan N/A
 of return investment expense, including inflation
Actuarial cost Individual entry age Individual entry age
 method
Mortality table Generational RP-2000 with Generational RP-2000 with 

Project Scale BB tables Project Scale BB tables
 

Long-term Expected Rate of Return - The long-term expected rate of return on Pension Plan 
investments was not based on historical returns, but instead is based on a forward-looking capital 
market economic model. The allocation policy’s description of each asset class was used to map the 
target allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a 
consistent set of underlying assumptions and includes an adjustment for the inflation assumption. 
The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric real rates of return for each 
major asset class are summarized in the following table: 
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Note 9 - Florida Retirement System (continued) 

Compound
Annual Annual

Target Arithmetic (Geometric) Standard
Asset Class Allocation (1) Return Return Deviation

Cash 1% 2.9% 2.9% 1.8%
Fixed income 18% 4.4% 4.3% 4.0%
Global equity 54% 7.6% 6.3% 17.0%
Real estate property 11% 6.6% 6.0% 11.3%
Private equity 10% 10.7% 7.8% 26.5%
Strategic investments 6% 6.0% 5.7% 8.6%

Total 100%

Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.6% 1.9%

(1) As outlined in the Pension Plan's investment policy
 

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% for the 
pension plan. The pension Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the 
discount rate for calculation of the total pension liability is equal to the long-term expected rate of 
return. 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.87% for the HIS Plan. In general, 
the discount rate for calculating the HIS Plan’s total pension liability is equal to the single rate 
equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for benefit payments prior to 
the projected depletion date. Because the HIS Plan benefit is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go 
basis, the depletion date is considered to be immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is 
equal to the municipal bond rate selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General 
Obligation 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. 

 
Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Position Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate - The following table presents the sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of 
the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The sensitivity analysis, below, shows the 
impact to the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability if the discount rate was 
1.00% lower or 1.00% higher than the current discount rate:  

Current
1% Discount 1%

Decrease Rate Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%

District's proportionate share of the
  net pension liability for Pension Plan $ 5,585,423 $ 3,060,436 $ 963,284
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Note 9 - Florida Retirement System (continued) 

Current
1% Discount 1%

Decrease Rate Increase
2.87% 3.87% 4.87%

District's proportionate share of
 the net pension liability for HIS Plan $ 1,284,406 $ 1,127,719 $ 997,112

 
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information regarding the Pension Plan’s fiduciary 
net position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State-Administered 
Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
 
 

Note 10 - Post-Employment Benefits  
 

During fiscal year 2018, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. GASB Statement No. 75 specifies that 
governments must recognize their total OPEB liability and related deferred outflows of resources, 
deferred inflows of resources, and OPEB expense in the financial statements based on the actuarial 
present value of projected benefit payments, rather than the smaller net OPEB obligation based on 
contribution requirements, under GASB Statement No. 45. See Note 13 below for information on 
the effect of implementation on beginning net position in the government wide and proprietary 
fund statements. 

 
Plan Description and Funding Policy: The District provides post-employment health insurance 
benefits, also known as other postemployment benefits (“OPEB”) to its retired employees through 
a single-employer pan administered by the District.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, 
Florida Statutes, former employees who retire from the District or its major component unit and 
eligible dependents may continue to participate in the District’s fully-insured benefit plan for 
medical insurance coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing 
them to participate in the plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates 
for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, 
on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the 
plan on average than those of active employees. The benefits provided under this defined benefit 
plan are provided until the retiree’s attainment of age 62 (or until such time at which retiree 
discontinues coverage under the District sponsored plans, if earlier). There are no plan assets 
accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75 and as a 
result, there is no separate financial report issued.  

 
Currently, the District’s OPEB benefits are unfunded. That is, the District has not determined if a 
separate Trust Fund or equivalent arrangement will be established into which the District would 
make contributions to advance-fund the obligation. Current and future retirees will be required to 
pay 100% of the blended premium to continue coverage under the District’s group health 
insurance program.  
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Note 10 - Post-Employment Benefits (continued) 
 
The following table provides a summary of the number of participants in the plan as of the 
measurement date: 

Inactive plan members or beneficiaries
 currently receiving benefits -               
Inactive plan members entitled to but
 not yet receiving benefits -               
Active plan members 63                 

Total plan members 63                 
 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: The actuarial valuation of the calculation of OPEB involves 
estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the 
future. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required 
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to 
past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 
 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan 
as understood by the District and plan members) and include the types of benefits in force at the 
valuation date. Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and employ methods and 
assumptions that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the 
actuarial value of assets. 
  
The total OPEB liability at September 30, 2018 was based on an actuarial valuation dated 
October 1, 2016 with a measurement date of September 30, 2017 using the following actuarial 
assumptions: 

Discount Rate 3.35%
Salary Increases 3.00%
Retirement Age Earlier of any age with at least 30 years of service or

age 62 with at least 6 years of service
Mortality Mortality tables used in the October 1, 2016 actuarial

valuation of the Plan are based on the sex-distinct
rates set forth in the RP-2000 Combined Mortality
Table, with full generational improvements in
mortality using Scale BB

Healthcare Cost Trend Rates Trend rates for 2017 assumed to be 8.00%, graded
down by 0.50% per year, decreasing to an ultimate
trend rate of 5.00%

Aging Factors Healthcare costs are assumed to increase at the rate
of 3.50% for each year of age

 
Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability at September 30, 2017 
was 3.35%. Because the District’s OPEB costs are funded on a pay-as-you-go funding structure, the 
discount rate was based on the S&P Municipal Bond 20-year High Grade Index as of the 
measurement date.  
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Note 10 - Post-Employment Benefits (continued) 
 
Total OPEB Liability of the District: The components of the District’s net OPEB liability at 
September 30, 2018, are as follows: 

Total OPEB liability $ 731,600       
OPEB Plan fiduciary net position -               

District's net OPEB liability $ 731,600       

OPEB Plan fiduciary net position as a
 percentage of total OPEB liability 0.00%

 
Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

Measurement year ended September 30, 2017

Total OPEB liability:
Service cost $ 72,330         
Interest on total OPEB liability 23,889         
Benefit payments (10,691)      

Net change in total OPEB liability 85,528         

Total OPEB liability, beginning 646,072      

Total OPEB liability, ending $ 731,600      
 

Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate: The following table presents the 
total OPEB liability, calculated using a discount rate of 3.35%, as well as what the District’s total 
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point 
lower or one percentage-point higher than the current discount rate: 

Current
1% Discount 1%

Decrease Rate Increase
(2.35%) (3.35%) (4.35%)

Total OPEB Liability $ 812,169 $ 731,600 $ 653,898

 
Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trends Rate: The following 
table presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB 
liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is one percentage-
point lower or one percentage-point higher than the current trend rate: 

1% Trend Trend Rate 1% Trend
Decrease Assumption Increase

7.00% Decreasing 8.00% Decreasing 9.00% Decreasing
to 4.00% to 5.00% to 6.00%

Total OPEB Liability $ 613,349 $ 731,600 $ 877,316
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Note 10 - Post-Employment Benefits (continued) 
 

OPEB expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB: For 
the year ended September 30, 2018, the District recognized OPEB expense of $ 85,528. At 
September 30, 2018, the District has no deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of 
resources related to OPEB. 

 
 
Note 11 - Risk Management 
 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the District carries commercial 
insurance. 
 
Claims, expenditures and liabilities would have been reported if it were probable that a loss in 
excess of policy limits had occurred and the amount of that loss could be reasonably estimated. 
 
 

Note 12 - Related Party Transactions 
 

During the year, the District entered into various design, engineering, and construction activities. 
The company handling the transactions owned by an employee of the District, which was allowed 
by Florida statute. The fees charged were deemed normal and customary by the Board. 
 
 

Note 13 - Restatement of Beginning Net Position 
 

The net position of the Governmental Activities, Business-Type Activities, and Water and Sewer 
Fund have been adjusted due to the adoption of GASB Statements No. 75, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, in fiscal year 2018.  

Enterprise Funds
Governmental Business-Type Water and

Activities Activities Sewer Fund
Net position, September 30, 2017,
 as previously reported $ 72,511,193    $ 80,666,478    $ 80,666,478           

Adoption of GASB Statement
 No. 75 (18,929)          (62,143)          (62,143)                  

Net position, September 30, 2017,
 as restated $ 72,492,264    $ 80,604,335    $ 80,604,335           

Government-Wide Statements

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION 
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North Springs Improvement District
Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
(Unaudited)

Fiscal Year: 9/30/2018
Measurement Date: 9/30/2017

Total OPEB liability
Service cost $ 72,330        
Interest 23,889        
Benefit payments and refunds (10,691)      

Net change in total OPEB liability 85,528        

Total OPEB liability - beginning 646,072      
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 731,600      

Covered Payroll $ 2,929,916  

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 25.0%

Notes to Schedule:

* Schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional years will be displayed as they
 become available.

Plan Assets.   No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets all of the criteria of GASB No. 75,
 paragraph 4, to pay benefits.
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2018 2017 2016

The District's proportion of the net 
 pension liability 0.01016063% 0.00936699% 0.00698971%

The District's proportionate share of 
 the net pension liability $ 3,060,436 $ 2,770,692 $ 1,764,907

The District's covered-employee 
 payroll $ 3,041,839 $ 2,828,795 $ 2,511,615

The District's proportionate share of the net
 pension liability as a percentage of its covered-
 employee payroll 100.61% 97.95% 70.27%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
 of total pension liability 84.26% 83.89% 84.88%

*  This schedule is intended to present information for ten years.  However,  
 until a full ten-year trend is compiled, the pension plan will present
 information for those years for which the information is available.

(Unaudited)

North Springs Improvement District
Schedule of The District's Proportionate Share of
Net Pension Liability
Florida Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
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2018 2017 2016

The District's proportion of the net 
 pension liability 0.01065483% 0.01042309% 0.00942846%

The District's proportionate share of 
 the net pension liability $ 1,127,719 $ 1,114,485 $ 1,098,848

The District's covered-employee 
 payroll $ 3,459,191 $ 3,322,331 $ 2,910,629

The District's proportionate share of the net
 pension liability as a percentage of its covered-
 employee payroll 32.60% 33.55% 37.75%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
 of total pension liability 2.15% 1.64% 0.97%

*  This schedule is intended to present information for ten years.  However,  
 until a full ten-year trend is compiled, the pension plan will present information  
 for those years for which the information is available.

(Unaudited)

North Springs Improvement District
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of
Net Pension Liability
Health Insurance Subsidy Program
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
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2018 2017 2016

Contractually required contribution $ 262,736      $ 230,724       $ 181,314

Contributions in related to the contractually
 required contribution (262,736)    (230,724)     (181,314)

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -              $ -               $ -              

The District's covered-employee 
 payroll $ 3,041,839 $ 2,934,026 $ 2,726,099

Contributions as a percentage of covered
 payroll 8.64% 7.86% 6.65%

*  This schedule is intended to present information for ten years.  However,  
 until a full ten-year trend is compiled, the pension plan will present information  
 for those years for which the information is available.

North Springs Improvement District
Schedule of the District's Contributions
Florida Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
(Unaudited)
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2018 2017 2016

Contractually required contribution $ 57,423        $ 56,791         $ 52,491

Contributions in related to the contractually
 required contribution (57,423)      (56,791)       (52,491)

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -              $ -               $ -              

The District's covered-employee 
 payroll $ 3,459,191 $ 3,421,121 $ 3,161,389

Contributions as a percentage of covered
 payroll 1.66% 1.66% 1.66%

*  This schedule is intended to present information for ten years.  However,  
 until a full ten-year trend is compiled, the pension plan will present information  
 for those years for which the information is available.

North Springs Improvement District
Schedule of the District's Contributions
Health Insurance Subsidy Program
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
(Unaudited)
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North Springs Improvement District
Schedule of Investment Returns -
Florida Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
(Unaudited)

2018 2017 2016

Annual money-weighted annual rate of 
 return, net of investment expenses 9.28% 13.59% 0.57%

* This schedule is intended to present information for ten years.  However, until 
a full ten-year trend is compiled, the pension plan will present information for
those years for which the information is available.
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2018 2017 2016

Annual money-weighted annual rate of 
 return, net of investment expenses 9.28% 13.59% 0.57%

* This schedule is intended to present information for ten years.  However, until 
a full ten-year trend is compiled, the pension plan will present information for
those years for which the information is available.
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North Springs Improvement District 
 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds Overview 
 

Debt Service Funds: 
 

2009 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds Parkland Isles Debt Service Fund (210 Debt Service) - 
The 2009 Parkland Isles Debt Service Fund accounted for debt service requirements for the 
District’s outstanding Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2009. 

 
2012 Debt Service Fund (212 Debt Service) - The 2012 Debt Service Fund accounted for debt 
service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2012. 
 
2014A-1 Debt Service Fund (213 Debt Service) - The 2014A-1 Debt Service Fund accounted for 
debt service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2014A-1. 
 
2014A-2 Debt Service Fund (214 Debt Service) - The 2014A-2 Debt Service Fund accounted for 
debt service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Water Management Bonds, Series  
2014A-2. 
 
2014B-1 Debt Service Fund (215 Debt Service) - The 2014B-1 Debt Service Fund accounted for debt 
service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2014B-1. 
 
2014B-2 Debt Service Fund (216 Debt Service) - The 2014B-2 Debt Service Fund accounted for debt 
service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Water Management Bonds, Series 2014B-2. 
 
2014 Debt Service Fund (217 Debt Service) - The 2014 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements for the District’s outstanding Water Management Bond, Series 2014. 
 
2015 Debt Service Fund (218 Debt Service) - The 2015 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements for the District’s outstanding Water Management Bond, Series 2015. 
 
Parkland Golf & Country Club Debt Service Fund (219 Debt Service) - The Parkland Golf and 
Country Club Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service requirements for the District’s Special 
Assessment Refunding Bond, Series 2016. 
 
2017 Debt Service Fund (221 Debt Service) - The 2017 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements for the District’s outstanding Water Management Bond, Series 2017. 
 
2017 Debt Service Fund (222 Debt Service) - The 2017 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements for the District’s outstanding Special Assessment Bond, Series 2017. 
 
2018 Debt Service Fund (223 Debt Service) - The 2018 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements for the District’s outstanding Special Assessment Bond, Series 2018. 
 
2018 Debt Service Fund (224 Debt Service) - The 2018 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service 
requirements for the District’s outstanding Water Management Bond, Series 2018. 
 
Parkland Bay Area Debt Service Fund (225 Debt Service) - The Parkland Bay Area Debt Service 
Fund accounts for debt service requirements for the District’s Special Assessment Bond, Series 
2018. 
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North Springs Improvement District 
 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds Overview 
(Continued) 

 
 
Capital Projects Funds: 
 
2014A-1 Capital Projects Fund (313 Capital Projects) - The 2014A-1 Capital Projects Fund accounts 
for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the boundaries of Assessment Area A. 
 
2014A-2 Capital Projects Fund (314 Capital Projects) - The 2014A-2 Capital Projects Fund accounts 
for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the boundaries of Unit Area A. 
 
2014B-1 Capital Projects Fund (315 Capital Projects) - The 2014B-1 Capital Projects Fund accounts 
for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the boundaries of Assessment Area B. 
 
2014B-2 Capital Projects Fund (316 Capital Projects) - The 2014B-2 Capital Projects Fund accounts 
for the construction of infrastructure improvements within the boundaries of Unit Area B. 
 
2016 Parkland Golf and Country Club Capital Projects Fund (317 Capital Projects) - The 2016 
Parkland Golf and Country Club Capital Projects Fund accounts for the construction of 
infrastructure improvements within the boundaries of Parkland Golf and Country Club. 
 
2016 Parkland Golf and Country Club Renewal and Replacement Capital Projects Fund (318 
Capital Projects) - 2016 Parkland Golf and Country Club Renewal and Replacement Capital Projects 
Fund accounts for the renewal and replacement of infrastructure improvements within the 
boundaries of Parkland Golf and Country Club. 
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Nonmajor Total
Nonmajor Capital Nonmajor

Debt Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds

Assets:
Restricted investments $ 5,690,106  $ 1,508,732  $ 7,198,838  

Total assets $ 5,690,106 $ 1,508,732 $ 7,198,838

Liabilities:
Due to other funds $ 1,637 $ 8,100           $ 9,737

Total liabilities 1,637 8,100           9,737

Fund balances:
 Restricted for:
   Debt service 5,688,469  -               5,688,469  
   Capital projects -              1,500,632  1,500,632  

Total fund balances 5,688,469  1,500,632  7,189,101  

Total liabilities and
 fund balances $ 5,690,106  $ 1,508,732  $ 7,198,838  

North Springs Improvement District
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds
September 30, 2018
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Nonmajor Total
Nonmajor Capital Nonmajor

Debt Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds

Revenues:
Special assessments $ 5,609,227 $ -               $ 5,609,227
Investment earnings 57,391 16,750         74,141
Miscellaneous revenues 202,684 -               202,684

Total revenues 5,869,302 16,750         5,886,052

Expenditures:
Capital outlay -              826,224      826,224
Debt service:
  Principal 3,710,000  -               3,710,000  
  Interest 2,733,871  -               2,733,871  
  Bond issuance costs and
   other fiscal charges 36,828        -               36,828        

Total expenditures 6,480,699 826,224 7,306,923

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
 over expenditures (611,397) (809,474)    (1,420,871)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfers out (6,211)         -               (6,211)
Issuance of bonds 2,347,264  -               2,347,264

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,341,053  -               2,341,053  

Net change in fund balances 1,729,656 (809,474)    920,182

Fund Balances, October 1, 2017 3,958,813 2,310,106  6,268,919

Fund Balances, September 30, 2018 $ 5,688,469 $ 1,500,632 $ 7,189,101

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
North Springs Improvement District

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
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North Springs Improvement District
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
September 30, 2018

210 212 213 214 215 216 217
Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt

Service Service Service Service Service Service Service
Assets:

Restricted investments $ 36,607     $ -          $ 340,018 $ 548,909 $ 253,374 $ 415,704 $ 279,538

Total assets $ 36,607     $ -          $ 340,018 $ 548,909 $ 253,374 $ 415,704 $ 279,538

Liabilities:
Due to other funds $ 1,336        $ -          $ -          $ -          $ 167          $ 67            $ 67           

Total liabilities 1,336        -          -          -          167          67            67           

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
 Debt service 35,271     -          340,018 548,909 253,207 415,637 279,471

Total fund balances 35,271     -          340,018 548,909 253,207 415,637 279,471

Total liabilities
 and fund balances $ 36,607     $ -          $ 340,018 $ 548,909 $ 253,374 $ 415,704 $ 279,538
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Total
218 219 221 222 223 224 225 Nonmajor

Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Service
Service Service Service Service Service Service Service Funds

$ 388,700 $ 1,427,942 $ 440,217   $ 537,348 $ 133,982 $ 562,411 $ 325,356   $ 5,690,106

$ 388,700 $ 1,427,942 $ 440,217   $ 537,348 $ 133,982 $ 562,411 $ 325,356   $ 5,690,106

$ -            $ -             $ -            $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -            $ 1,637

-            -             -            -          -          -          -            1,637         

388,700 1,427,942 440,217   537,348 133,982 562,411 325,356   5,688,469

388,700 1,427,942 440,217   537,348 133,982 562,411 325,356   5,688,469 

$ 388,700 $ 1,427,942 $ 440,217   $ 537,348 $ 133,982 $ 562,411 $ 325,356   $ 5,690,106
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North Springs Improvement District
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

210 212 213 214 215 216 217
Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt

Service Service Service Service Service Service Service
Revenues:

Special assessments $ 199,357  $ 500,937     $ 557,366 $ 513,825 $ 427,138  $ 403,965   $ 756,264 
Interest income 1,340        2,606          4,565      6,228      3,348       4,854       4,974      
Miscellaneous revenues -            202,684     -          -          -           -           -          

Total revenues 200,697  706,227     561,931 520,053 430,486  408,819   761,238 

Expenditures:
Debt service:
  Principal 185,000  980,000     200,000 -          160,000  -           610,000 
  Interest 16,768     27,686       355,200 505,050 273,256  398,162   140,276 
  Bond issuance costs and
   other fiscal charges 4,337        3,717          3,761      3,761      3,861       3,761       4,788      

Total expenditures 206,105  1,011,403   558,961 508,811 437,117  401,923   755,064 

Excess of revenues over
 (under) expenditures (5,408)      (305,176)    2,970      11,242   (6,631)     6,896       6,174      

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfers out -            (6,211)        -          -          -           -           -          
Issuance of bonds -            -              -          -          -           -           -          

Total other financing
 sources (uses) -            (6,211)        -          -          -           -           -          

Net change in fund
 balances (5,408)      (311,387) 2,970      11,242   (6,631)     6,896 6,174

Fund Balances,
 October 1, 2017 40,679     311,387     337,048 537,667 259,838  408,741  273,297 

Fund Balances,
 September 30, 2018 $ 35,271     $ -              $ 340,018 $ 548,909 $ 253,207  $ 415,637   $ 279,471 
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Total
218 219 221 222 223 224 225 Nonmajor

Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Service
Service Service Service Service Service Service Service Funds

$ 512,617   $ 1,737,758   $ -             $ -           $ -          $ -          $ -            $ 5,609,227
5,258        13,220        4,717         5,511       770         -          -            57,391

-            -               -             -           -          -          -            202,684

517,875   1,750,978   4,717         5,511       770         -          -            5,869,302

295,000   1,280,000   -             -           -          -          -            3,710,000
214,985   443,540      183,878    165,142  9,928      -          -            2,733,871

4,421        4,421           -             -           -          -          -            36,828

514,406   1,727,961   183,878    165,142  9,928      -          -            6,480,699

3,469        23,017        (179,161)   (159,631) (9,158)    -          -            (611,397)

-            -               -             -           -          -          -            (6,211)
-            -               619,378    696,979  143,140 562,411 325,356   2,347,264

-            -               619,378    696,979  143,140 562,411 325,356   2,341,053

3,469        23,017        440,217    537,348  133,982 562,411 325,356   1,729,656

385,231   1,404,925   -             -           -          -          -            3,958,813

$ 388,700   $ 1,427,942   $ 440,217    $ 537,348  $ 133,982 $ 562,411 $ 325,356   $ 5,688,469
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North Springs Improvement District
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 2018

Total
Nonmajor

313 314 315 316 317 318 Capital
Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital Projects

Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Funds
Assets:

Restricted investments $ 54,768     $ 56,228     $ 56,110   $ 57,704   $ 118,290 $ 1,165,632 $ 1,508,732

Total assets $ 54,768     $ 56,228     $ 56,110   $ 57,704   $ 118,290 $ 1,165,632 $ 1,508,732

Liabilities:
Due to other funds $ 500           $ 500          $ 500         $ 500         $ -           $ 6,100         $ 8,100

Total liabilities 500           500          500         500         -           6,100         8,100       

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
 Capital projects 54,268     55,728     55,610   57,204   118,290 1,159,532 1,500,632

Total fund balances 54,268     55,728     55,610   57,204   118,290 1,159,532 1,500,632

Total liabilities
 and fund
 balances $ 54,768     $ 56,228     $ 56,110   $ 57,704   $ 118,290 $ 1,165,632 $ 1,508,732
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North Springs Improvement District
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Total
Nonmajor

313 314 315 316 317 318 Capital
Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital Projects

Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Funds
Revenues:

Interest income $ 1,211         $ 608          $ 590         $ 618         $ 1,242       $ 12,481       $ 16,750

Total revenues 1,211         608          590         618         1,242       12,481       16,750

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 787,612    4,500       -          3,012      -           31,100       826,224

Total expenditures 787,612    4,500       -          3,012      -           31,100       826,224   

Excess of revenues
 over (under)
 expenditures (786,401)   (3,892)     590         (2,394)    1,242 (18,619)     (809,474)

Net change in
 fund balances (786,401)   (3,892)     590         (2,394)    1,242       (18,619)     (809,474) 

Fund Balances,
 October 1, 2017 840,669    59,620    55,020   59,598   117,048 1,178,151 2,310,106

Fund Balances,
 September 30, 2018 $ 54,268       $ 55,728    $ 55,610   $ 57,204   $ 118,290 $ 1,159,532 $ 1,500,632
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
The Board of Supervisors 
North Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of North Springs Improvement District (the 
“District”), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated February 11, 2019. 
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s 
internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
 



 

65 

North Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion 
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH 
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
February 11, 2019 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 
 
 
The Board of Supervisors 
North Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of North Springs Improvement District (the "District"), as of 
and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated February 
11, 2019. 
  
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of Auditor General.   
 
Other Reporting Requirements 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and Independent Accountant’s Report on an examination 
conducted in accordance with AICPA Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance 
requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General.  Disclosures in those 
reports, which are dated February 11, 2019, should be considered in conjunction with this 
management letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding 
annual financial audit report. There were no findings and recommendations made in the preceding 
annual financial audit report. 
 
Official Title and Legal Authority 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that the name or official title and legal 
authority for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in 
this management letter, unless disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.  North Springs 
Improvement District was established under the laws of the State of Florida in Chapter 70-617, as 
amended.  The District does not have any component units.  
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North Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate 
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not the District has 
met one or more of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the 
specific condition(s) met. In connection with our audit, we determined that the District did not meet 
any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes. 
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied financial 
condition assessment procedures for the District. It is management’s responsibility to monitor the 
District’s financial condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part on 
representations made by management and the review of financial information provided by same. 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not have 
any such recommendations. 
 
Monthly Financial Statements 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)6.a and 10.556(9), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate 
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not the District 
provided monthly financial statement(s) to its governing board and made such monthly statement(s) 
available for public access on its Web site. In connection with our audit, we determined that the 
District provided monthly financial statement(s) to its governing board and made such monthly 
statement(s) available for public access on its Web site. 
 
Transparency 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)6.b. and 10.556(9), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate 
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether the District provided a 
link on its Web site to the Florida Department of Financial Service’s Web site to view the District’s 
annual financial report submitted to the Department. In connection with our audit, we determined 
that the District provided a link on its Web site to the Florida Department of Financial Service’s Web 
site. 

 
Section 10.554(1)(i)6.c. and 10.556(9), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate 
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether the District posted its 
tentative and final budgets on its Web site. In connection with our audit, we determined that the 
District posted its tentative and final budgets on its Web site. 
 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate noncompliance with 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have 
occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but warrants the 
attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such 
findings. 
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North Springs Improvement District 
 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida 
Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and applicable 
management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH 
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
February 11, 2019 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 
The Board of Supervisors 
North Springs Improvement District 
Coral Springs, Florida 
 
We have examined North Spring Improvement District’s (the “District”) compliance with the 
requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, Local Government Investment Policies, during the 
year ended September 30, 2018.  Management is responsible for the District’s compliance with the 
specific requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District’s compliance with the 
specific requirements based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the District complied, in all material 
respects, with the specified requirements referenced above. An examination involves performing 
procedures to obtain evidence about whether the District complied with the specified requirements. 
The nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment, including an 
assessment of the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the 
evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the District’s compliance with the specified 
requirements. 
 
In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements 
for the year ended September 30, 2018. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the State of Florida 
Auditor General and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 
 
 
 
 
KEEFE McCULLOUGH 
 
 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
February 11, 2019 
 



D&D Sy.nargy .. Jnc. 

5553 Anglers Avenue #101 

Dania Beach, FL 33312 

(954) 326-7413 

drapanos@DDsynergy.biz 

INVOICE 
BlLLTO 
Rod Colon 
NSID 
9700 NW 52 Street 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 USA 

PO#.: 
Containment Sodium Hyopchloride 

ITEM 

Rehab Werk 
Neutralization, repair and relining of 2 Sodium Hypochlorite containment areas 
at booster site. 

*This includes all material, labor and equipmentto complete the project. 

All repair an coating work will be done with the goal of containing any 

chemicE!I spills for up to 72 hours, and preventing environmental 
impact. 

If such a major spiil occurs and is not remediated in a reasonable and 

timely manner, coatings may suffer damage, and require repairs. 
Environmental damage will, however be prevented. 

BALANCE DUE 

lN\JOlCE # 1026 

DATE 01/0212019 

DUE DATE 01/12/2019 

TERMS 50% Deposit at Time 
of Order Balance 
upon delivery 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

37,850.00 37,850.00 

$37.,1350 .. 00 



CHANGE ORDER 

DATE OF ISSUANCE 2-27-19_ 

OWNER: North Springs Improvement District 
CONTRACTOR Intersol, LLC. 
Contract Pump Station #3 
Project: Design and Constmction Services for Pump Station #3 

No. I 

EFFECTIVE DATE 3-6-19 

OWNER's Contract No. _2017-S __________ ENGINEER's Contract No_. ___________ _ 
ENGINEER 

You are drrected to make the followmg changes m the Contract Documents: Description: Excavation of the NSID 65' R/W Canal 

for a distance of 200' south of PS #3 to a depth of (-)3 .0 NGVD to allow for adequate flow to the pump station and to prevent 

cavitation. Work includes excavation, haul and disposal of material/ 

'~ ''°'"'• \Ll:>L " 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price Original Contract Times: 
Substantial Completion: 365 days 

$4,000,000.00 Ready for final payment:395 days 
(days or dates) 

Net Increase from previous Change Orders Net change from previous Change Orders No -_to 
No. _:to..:._: No. - : 

Substantial Completion: 0 days 
$ 0.00 Ready for final payment: 0 days 

(days or dates) 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 365 days 

$ 4,000,000.00 Ready for final payment: 395 days 
(days or dates) 

Net increase of this Change Order: Net increase this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 60 days 

$_1.03,500.00 Ready for final payment: 60 days 
(days) 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion: 395 days Ready 

$ 4,103,500.00 for final payment: 455 davs 
(days or dates) 



Pump Station #3 3-6-19 
North Springs Improvement District 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 
PAGE 2 

All of the terms and conditions of the Contract not specifically modified herein are and 
shall remain the same. In accepting this Change Order No. 1, the Contractor 
acknowledges that the amounts included herein cover all amounts (direct, indirect and 
consequential) to which the Contractor is entitled as a result of these changes. 

This Change Order provides for all costs, schedule adjustments and delays associated with or 
arising out of performance of this work, including materials, labor, equipment, bond, insurance, 
overhead, extended overhead, profit, impact, and any and all related items or associated costs 
incurred or resulting from this Project from the date of execution of the contract through the 
date of this Change Order No. 1. 

The above may be modified as they relate to the negotiated Substantial Completion of the 

APPROVED: ACCEPTED: APPROVED 

By: By: By: ___ -..,-___,___,...,..-----
owNER (Authorized Signature) CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature Engineer/Architect 

Owner Name Contractor name 

Date ---

EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition) 
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Cont:ractorn of America and the Construction Specifications Institute. 



CHANGE ORDER 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A. GENERAL INFORMATION 

This document was developed to provide a uniform format for handling contract changes that affect Contract 
Price or Contract Times. Changes that have been initiated by a Work Change Directive must be incorporated into 
a subsequent Change Order if they affect Price or Times. 

Changes that affect Contract Price or Contract Times should be promptly covered by a Change Order. The 
practice of accumulating Change Orders to reduce the administrative bmden may lead to unnecessary disputes. 

If Milestones have been listed in the Agreement, any effect of a Change Order thereon should be addressed. 

For supplemental instructions and minor changes not involving a change in the Contract Price or Contract Times, 
a Field Order should be used. 

B. COMPLETING THE CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Engineer normally initiates the form, including a description of the changes involved and attachments based upon 
documents and proposals submitted by Contractor, or requests from Owner, or both. 

Once Engineer has completed and signed the form, all copies should be sent to Owner or Contractor for approval, 
depending on whether the Change Order is a true order to the Contractor or the formalization of a negotiated 
agreement for a previously performed change. After approval by one contracting party, all copies should be sent 
to the other paiiy for approval. Engineer should make distribution of executed copies after approval by both 
parties. 

If a change only applies to price or to times, cross out the part of the tabulation that does not apply. 
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ASSETS: 

Cash 

Money Market Accounts 

Restricted Cash Equivalents and lnvestments(Net) 

Accounts Receivable (Water & Sev.Jer) 

Accounts Receivable {Developer) 

Accounts Receivable (Misellaneous) 

Operations: 

State Board 

Series 2009 Parkland Isles 

Reserve A/C USB 06005 

Revenue A/C USB 06000 

Prepayment A/C USB 06003 

Series 2014A-1 Water Maqement 

Revenue A/C USB 22003 

Reserve A/C USB 22004 

Project A/C USB 22006 

Series 2014A-2 Water Maqement 

Revenue A/C USB 21003 

Reserve A/C USB 21004 

ProjectA/C USB 21005 

Redemption A/C USB 21006 

Series 20148-1 Water Magement 

Revenue A/C USB 49003 

Reserve A/C USB 49004 

Project A/C USB 49006 

Prepayment A/C USB 49005 

Series 20148-2 Water Maqement 

Revenue A/C USB 48003 

Reserve A/C USB 48004 

Project A/C USB 48005 

Series 2014 Water Management Refunding 

Reserve A/C USS 53002 

Benefit Tax A/C USB 53001 

General 

$2,317,886 

Parkland 

Isles 

$152,748 

NORTH SPRINGS 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

1/31/2019 

Governmental Fund Types 

Heron Bay 

Mitigation 

$665,437 

Debt 

Service 

$19,960 

$188,916 

$0 

$515,428 

$169,872 

$75,297 

$298,820 

$456,359 

$390,349 

$122,720 

$8 

$369,283 

$218,451 

$75,807 

$820,333 

Capital 

Projects/ R&R 

$55,091 

$50 

$56,440 

$56,646 

Water& 

Sewer 

$19,641,066 

$5,315,458 

$1,593,461 

$4,464,871 

$217,794 

$284,123 

Totals 

(Memorandum) 

Only) 

2019 

$22,777, 137 

$0 

$5,315,458 

$1,593,461 

$4,464,871 

$217,794 

$284,123 

$19,960 

$188,916 

$0 

$515,428 

$169,872 

$55,091 

$75,297 

$298,820 

$50 

$456,359 

$390,349 

$122,720 

$56,440 

$8 

$369,283 

$218,451 

$56,646 

$75,607 

$820,333 



Series 2015 Water Management Refunding 

Benefit Tax AIC USB 09002 

Bond Service A/C USB 09000 

Bond Reserve Subaccount A/C USB 09001 

Series 2016 PG&CC Refunding Bond 

Interest Subaccount A/C USB 82001 

Sinking Fund AIC USB 82002 

Reserve AIC USB 82004 

Series 2016 Heron Bay North Refunding Bond 

Revenue A/C USB 82000 

Project AIC USB 82006 

Renewal & Replacement A/C USB 82005 

Cash/BankUnited Money Market 

Reserve AIC USB 69002 

Interest Subaccount NC USB 69000 

Revenue AIC USB 69003 

Prepayment AIC USB 69004 

Cost of Issue AIC USB 69005 

Series 2017 Water Management Bond 

Revenue AIC USB 07000 

Reserve AIC USB 07003 

Capital Interest USB AIC 07004 

Project A/C USB 07006 

Cost of Issue A/C USB 07007 

Series 2017 Soeciaf Assessment Bond 

Revenue A/C USB 63000 

Reserve A/C USB 63003 

Capital Interest AIC 63005 

Project AIC USB 63006 

Cost of Issue AIC USB 63007 

Series 2018 Stonnwater P.S. #3 

Revenue AIC USB 93000 

Reserve A/C USB 93003 

Capital Interest AIC USB 93005 

Cash/SunTrust 8190 

Project AIC USB 93006 

Series 2018 Parkland Bay Water Management 

Revenue AIC USB 88000 

Reserve A/C USB 88003 

General 

Governmental Fund Types 

Parkland Heron Bay Debt 

Isles Mitigation Service 

$506,227 

$252,706 

$0 

$854,191 

$1,887,293 

$1,009,043 

$220,135 

$492,387 

$0 

$432,753 

$220,334 

$3,371 

$674,694 

$336,275 

$3,027 

$242,415 

$62,356 

$405,821 

$515,643 

Totals 

(Memorandum) 

Capital Water& Only) 

Projects/ R&R Sewer 2019 

- - $506,227 

$0 

- - $252,706 

$0 

- - $0 

- - $854,191 

- - $1,887,293 

$118,987 - $118,987 

$1,115,497 - $1,115,497 

- - $1,009,043 

-- - $220,135 

$0 

- -- $492,387 

-- - $0 

$0 

- - $432,753 

- - $220,334 

- - $3,371 

$3,048,996 - $3,048,996 

$2 - $2 

- - $674,694 

-- - $336,275 

-- - $3,027 

$959,184 - $959,184 

$0 

-- - $242,415 

- - $62,356 

$0 

$0 

$1,119,313 -- $1,119,313 

-- - $405,821 

-- - $515,643 



Capital Interest AIC USB 88004 

Project AIC USB 88006 

Cost of Issue A/C USB 68007 

Series 2018 Parkland Bav Special Assessment 

Revenue A/C USB 35000 

Reserve AIC USB 35003 

Capital Interest AIC USB 35005 

Project AIC USB 35006 

Cost of Issue A/C USB 35007 

Due from General Fund 

Due from Parkland Isles 

Due from Heron Bay Mitigation 

Due from Water & Se1Ner 

Due from Debt Services 

Due fromCIP 

Due from Other 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses (Health Insurance) 

Investment in Capital Assets 

Accrued Receivable 

Deferred Charges - FRS GASB 68 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 

Retainage Payable 

Accrued Expenses 

Accrued Expenses (Health Insurance} 

Net Pension Liability 

Deferred lnfiovvs Related to Pension 

Accured Expenses (Pension) 

457 Pension Payable 

Pension Payable (FRS) 

FRS Payable - Employee 3% 

Pension Restricted 

Accured Wages Payable 

FICA Payable 

Contracts Payable 

Due to General Fund 

General 

$333 

$2,083,182 

$16,557 

$4,417,959 

$44,816 

$15,574 

$5,879 

$359 

Governmental Fund Ty:(:!es 

Parkland Heron Bay Debt 

Isles Mitigation Service 

$548,812 

$286,770 

$0 

$10,632 -
-- - -

$164,512 $143,730 $0 

- - -

$337,259 $619,800 $12,675,657 

$4,095 $0 -
- - -

-- - -
- - -

$333 - -

Totals 

(Memorandum) 

Capital Water& Only) 

Projects{ R&R Sewer 2019 

$0 

$1,415,308 - $1,415,308 

$9,046 - $9,046 

-- - $548,812 

-- - $286,770 

-- - $0 

$6,462,250 - $6,462,250 

$9,046 -- $9,046 

- -- $10,632 

-- - $333 

$0 

- - $2,411,424 

$1,000,000 $1,000,000 

$1,155,402 $1,155,402 

$0 

- $102,601 $119,156 

$0 

$105,201,994 $105,201,994 

$0 

$2,136,735 $2,136,735 

$14,425,856 $141,113,504.45 $173,790,236 

- $513,967 $562,660 

- $168,959 $204,533 

$0 

$0 

$3,010,770 $3,010,770 

$269,435 $269,435 

- $25,371 $31,250 

- $3,269 $3,648 

$0 

$6,092 $8,092 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

- - $333 



Governmental Fund Ty:J!es Totals 

{Memorandum} 

Parkland Heron Bay Debt Capital Water& Only) 

General Isles Mitigation Service Projects/ R&R Sewer 2019 

Due to Parkland Isles - - - - -- - $0 

Due to Heron Bay Mitigation $10,632 - - - -- - $10,632 

Due to Water/Sewer -- - -- $1,000,000 $55,402 -- $1,055,402 

Due to Other -- -- - - - - $0 

Due to Debt Services -- - - - -- -- $0 

DuetoCIP - - - - -- - $0 

Payroll Liabilities - - - - -- - $0 

FWT-1099 Form - - - ·- -- - $0 

Utility Tax Payable - - - -- - $45,414 $45,414 

Compensated Absenses - Current - - - - - $11,702 $11,702 

Compensated Absenses - Long Term - -- - -- - $105,321 $105,321 

OPEB Payable - -- - - - $564,940 $564,940 

Deposits Payable $112,500 - -- - - $843,933 $956,433 

Accrued Principal & Interest Payable -- - -- - - $1,257,296 $1,257,296 

Rev Bond Payable -- - - - - $37,680,000 $37,680,000 

Due to Developer - - -- - -- $286,757 $286,757 

FUND BALANCES: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - - -- -- -- $72,837,452 $72,837 ,452 

Restricted for Renewal & Replacement - - -- - - $1,089,591 $1,089,591 

Unrestricted - - - -- - $22,268,614 $22,268,614 

Non Spendable: - - - - - - $0 

Prepaid Expenditures $16,557 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,601 $119,158 

Restricted for: - -- - - - - $0 

Debt Service.Capital Projects - - - $11,675,857 $14,370,454 - $26,046,312 

Assigned to: - - - - - - $0 

First quarter operating reserves - - - - - - $0 

Unassigned $4,211,640.46 $332,831 $819,800 -- - - $5,364,271 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

& OTHER CREDITS $4,417,959 $337,259 $819,800 $12,675,857 $14,425,856 $141,113,504 $173,790,236 



February 18, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 1 
11:34 AM 001 GF STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Revenue Account Range: 001-000-00000-00000 to 001-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
Expend Account Range: 001-000-00000-00000 to 001-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Budget: Yes current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Print zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev YTD Revenue % Real 

Assessments-on Roll 2,565,777.09 3,009,916.00 57,545.65 2,703,420.15 90 
Permits, Fees, & Licenses 17,088.86 10,000.00 484 .15 2,479.92 25 
Miscellaneous Revenues 214,505.96 16,000.00 833.33 3,783.32 24 -
001 - GENERAL FUND Revenue Total 2,797,371~91 . . . ),035,9i§.00 . • .• • 58,863.13 .·· .2.,709., 683 J9 89 . . . .. ' . . . . .... . ....... 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

GENERAL FUND: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Payroll-Board of supervisors 10,400.00 14,400.00 0.00 4,800.00 9,600.00 33 
Payroll-salaried 216,780.50 230,000.00 16,789.36 69,414.27 160,585.73 30 
Payroll- vehicle Benefit 485.40 600.00 48.00 196.80 403.20 33 
Employement Ads 3,845.40 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
Fi ca Expense 15,050.31 18,000.00 1,249.44 4,210.61 13, 789.39 23 
Pension Expense 59,879.67 57,000.00 3,722.93 19,339.42 37,660.58 34 
Health & Life Insurance 59,384.32 92,000.00 7,075.37 28,294.10 63,705.90 31 
workers comp Ins 5,703.13 10,000.00 0.00 3,683.77 6,316.23 37 
unemployment Taxes 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Engineering 42,657.58 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0 
Arbitrage 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0 
Dissimination 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0 
Trustee Fees 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Legal services 15,296.66 25,000.00 0.00 12,613.00 12,387.00 50 
Prof serv-Legislative Expense 52,590.00 60,000.00 4,166.67 18,333.35 41,666.65 31 
Actuarial Pension cost of Benefits 1,800.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Mgt consulting serv 11,722' 50 15,000.00 990.00 3,960.00 11,040.00 26 
Prof serv-Info Tech 1,268.46 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0 
Prof serv-special Assessment 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 100 
Prof serv - Records Management 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
Computer Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.75 6.75- 0 
Annual Audit 6,447.36 15,000.00 0.00 5,720.34 9,279.66 38 
communication-Telephone 8,473.71 20,000.00 80.90 323.60 19,676.40 2 



February 18, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 2 
11:34 AM 001 GF STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

Postage And Freight 3,462. 77 6,000.00 0.00 283.50 5,716.50 5 
Printing And Binding 3,836.69 5,000.00 195.80 467.64 4,532.36 9 
Record storage 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
Legal Advertising 2,193.45 3,000.00 0.00 105.95 2,894.05 4 
office supplies 753.67 2,000.00 21. 74 19.53 1,980.47 1 
Special Events 16,220.60 12,000.00 0.00 4,920.00 7,080.00 41 
Dues, Licenses, subscriptions 45, 651.13 30,000.00 268.24 7,037.04 22,962.96 23 
Annual District Filing Fee 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0 
Misc-Ems service 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
Misc-contingency 695.73 14,340.00 0.00 0.00 14,340.00 0 
FIELD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
unemployment Taxes 3,300.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0 
Payroll-salaried 310,083.65 400,000.00 26, 097.32 102,323.47 297,676.53 26 
FICA Expense 23,708.81 30,000.00 1,936.53 7,787.55 22,212.45 26 
Pension Expense 25 ,471. 02 32,000.00 2,155.63 8,996.26 23,003.74 28 
Health & Life Insurance 116,944.28 155,000.00 9,412.10 38,335.11 116,664.89 25 
worker's comp Insurance 20,870.82 42,000.00 0.00 15 ,471. 85 26,528.15 37 
contracts-Water Quality 7,972.40 5,000.00 0.00 1,335.40 3,664.60 27 
contracts-Landscape 122,200.00 110,000.00 25,200.00- 45,000.00 65,000.00 41 
communication-Telephone 18,366.04 15,000.00 2,068.06 8,286.97 6,713.03 55 
El ect ri city 17,318.99 15,000.00 121. 65 3,994.24 11,005.76 27 
water/sewer 773.38 0.00 105.50 464.10 464.10- 0 
Rental/Lease - vehicle/Equip 496.00 1,000.00 0.00 113.32 886. 68 11 
Insurance - General Liability 30, 231.10 40,000.00 0.00 40,060.00 60.00- 100 
R&M-Genera l 166,135.23 250,000.00 0.00 2,476.84 247,523.16 1 
R&M-Vehicles 12, 951. 59 10,000.00 48.00- 146.09 9,853.91 1 
R&M-Trees & Trimming 2,200.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0 
R&M-Culvert cleaning 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
R&M-Pump station 167,314.58 160,000.00 3, 491.06 40,365.14 119,634.86 25 
R&M-Road Maintenance 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0 
op supplies - General 7,124.37 7,000.00 35.96 1,434.29 5,565.71 20 
op Supplies - Aquatic Treatment 96,898.00 125,000.00 0.00 12,309.75 112,690.25 10 
op supplies-uniforms 3,324.00 5,000.00 339.65 2, 361. 39 2,638.61 47 
op supplies-Fuel, oil 96,078.83 80,000.00 6,116.65 13,113.49 66,886.51 16 
Misc-Licenses & Permits 4,099.43 12,000.00 0.00 1,462.81 10,537.19 12 
Misc-contingency 194.00 2,000.00 0.00 225.00 1,775.00 11 
cap outlay - other 72,946.76 180,000.00 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 0 



February 18, 2019 
11:34 AM 

Description 

cap outlay - Equipment 
cap outlay - vehicles 
cap outlay - Roof Replacement 
cap outlay - Engine Replacement 
cap outlay - Pump Replacement 
cap outlay - Muffler Replacement 
CIP-Watercrest NSID outfall 
Reserved for 1st QTR operating 
001 ·- GENERAL. FUND • Expend total.····· 

Prior Yr Expd 

500.00 
26,538.35 

0.00 
76,750.00 

0.00 
0.00 

8,422.00 
0.00 

2 023 812.67 L .... .I ........... 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
001 GF STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Budgeted cur rent Ex pd 

25,000.00 0.00 
30,000.00 0.00 
18,000.00 0.00 

200,000.00 0.00 
41,667.00 0.00 
5,714.00 0.00 

0.00 37,855.00 
168,495.00 0.00 

.. 3,035,Q16.00 99, 095. 56 

Page No: 3 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 25,000.00 0 
0.00 30,000.00 0 
0.00 18,000.00 0 
0.00 200,000.00 0 
0.00 41,667.00 0 
0.00 5, 714.00 0 

177,595.20 177 J 595. 20- 0 
0.00 168,495.00 0 -.. 732,387,94 .. . 2,303,$28.06 24 



February 14, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 1 
10:38 AM 003 PI STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Revenue Account Range: 003-000-00000-00000 to 003-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
Expend Account Range: 003-000-00000-00000 to 003-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Budget: Yes current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Print zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev YTD Revenue % Real 

Assessments-on Roll 315,257.06 310,500.00 8,770.97 288,572.91 93 
Interest-Investments 97.68 0.00 5.20 24.61 0 
carry over Fund Balance From Previous Yr 0.00 103 '000 .00 0.00 0.00 0 -
003 - PARKLAND ISLES Revenue Total .. . • . . 315, 354. 74 413,SOP~oo ... · . .8,776.17 .288 .• 597 ~ 52 70 

., •···· .........•.............. -~····· ...•........ 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

PARKLAND ISLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Profserv Arbitrage and Dissemination 650.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0 
Prof serv-Mgmt consulting serv 360.00 300.00 45.00 180.00 120.00 60 
Annual Audit 322.37 1,000.00 0.00 381. 36 618.64 38 
Misc-Bank charges 318. 79 500.00 25.38 116.14 383.86 23 
MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Prof serv-Field Management 20,000.04 25,000.00 2,083.33 8,333.32 16,666.68 33 
contracts-Landscape 155,350.00 150,000.00 11,950.00 47,800.00 102,200.00 32 
R&M Mulch 23,140.78 30,000.00 0.00 26,640.00 3,360.00 89 
Electricity 6,123.66 9,000.00 615.37 2,186.64 6,813.36 24 
Tree Trimming 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0 
Pest control 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 
R&M-Plant Replacement 0.00 60,000.00 3,480.00 49,100.00 10,900.00 82 
R&M - Sidewalks 13,800.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0 
R&M-Irrigation 8,583.59 9,000.00 0.00 1,250.00 7,750.00 14 
Misc-contingency 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0 
Reserved for 1st Quarter operating 0.00 79,000.00 0.00 0.00 79,000.00 0 -003 - PARKLAND ISLES Expend Tota.l .... 258,649.?3 413,500.00 ... . 18,1,99.08 .. BS,987.46 277,512;54 33 



February 14, 2019 
10:39 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 004-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 004-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest-Investments 
004 - HERON BAY MITIGATION Revenue Total ........ . ................ , ........................ 

Description 

HERON BAY MITIGATION 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
Annual Audit 
Misc-Bank charges 
MAINTENANCE 
cap outlay 
contracts-Environm'L Monitoring 
contracts-Aquatic control 
R&M General 
Misc contingency 
Reserved For 1st Quarter operating 

. ·004 ~HERON BAYMITIGAtION F Expef1dJ()ta 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
004 HBM STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 004-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
to 004-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev 

210' 546. 88 207' 261.00 4,510.16 
277.60 100.00 22.57 

210,824A8 207,361.00 4,532.73 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

537.28 1,200.00 0.00 
319.17 400.00 25.38 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
28,708.00 50,000.00 0.00 
64,992.00 80,000.00 5,416.00 
56,531.62 30,000.00 0.00 

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
18,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 

0.00 34' 761.00 0.00 
169,988.07 207,361.00 5,441.3~······· 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

191,620.44 92 
88.76 89 -

·19i,709.20 92 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 0 

457.62 742.38 38 
116.14 283.86 29 

0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 50,000.00 0 

21,664.00 58,336.00 27 
8,837.42 21,162.58 29 

0.00 1,000.00 0 
0.00 10,000.00 0 
0.00 34' 761. 00 0 -.. 31,075.18 · 176,285.82 15 



February 14, 2019 
10:40 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 210-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 210-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest-Investments 

DEPARTMENT Total 
· 210 • ~· Ost= · PARkl.ANbJ$l.E$ • 2 • Reyenlle fofa T 

Description 

2009 PARKLAND ISLES 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
Prof serv-Arbitrage 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT total 
", , "". ' 

DEBT SERVICE 
Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 
Principal Prepayments 

DEPARTh1ENTtotal 
210 ~ bsF PARJ(LANb ISLES 200 Expend Tota ·• · 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF PI 2009 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 210-999-99999-99999 
to 210-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated 

199,357.26 
1,340.01 

200,697.27 
200,697.27 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,336.94 

4 336.94 '· ....... 

0.00 
180,000.00 
16,768.13 
5,000.00 

. 201,768.13 . 
.. 206' 105. 07 .... 

196,318.00 
100.00 

196,418 ;OQ· 
196 418.00 ..... .J. 

Budgeted 

0.00 
0.00 

700.00 
5,000.00 

5,700;00 

0.00 
190,000.00 

8,669.00 
0.00 

198,669.00 
204,369.00 . 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

5,585.11 
206.25 

5,791.36 
. 5,}91.}( 

current Expd 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year TO Date AS Of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

182,511.88 93 
349.08 349 

182,860.96 ... . 93 
182 860. 96 . - 93 I ....... . 

YTD Expended 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 
4,255.00 

0.00 

9,255.00 ..... 
..• 9,,255.00 .. 

Balance % Expd 

0.00 0 
0.00 0 

700.00 0 
5,000.00 0 

5,700'.00 ····· ·· .. 0 

0.00 0 
185,000.00 3 

4,414.00 49 
0.00 0 

189,414.00 5 -· 195,114.00 5 



February 14, 2019 
10:41 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 213-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 213-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WTR MGT 2014A-1 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 213-999-99999-99999 
to 213-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated 

557,365.63 548, 577 .00 
4,564.19 100.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

8,238.41 
710.64 

561.929.82 DEPARTMENT Total . . . .. . . . .. --~- 548,677;00 ·. 8,949.0S · .. 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

515,138.49 94 
1,910.03 *** 

517, 048. 52 . _94 
213· ~ DSF. wTR MGMN'f.20i4i\~··Rever11Jefofal. 561,929~82 548,677. 00 . ••. 8,949~05······ .·· 517,048.52 · . 94 

Description 

Prof serv-Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 
Prof serv-Trustee 

. DEPARTMENT total ..... 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

. DEPARTMENT Total . .. 
213 .. ~·. DSF WTR. MGMNT 20141\~r EXpend total 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd 

700.00 700.00 0.00 
366.73 0.00 33.34 

2,693.75 3,000.00 0.00 

3,760.48 ·3,700.00 33.34 

200,000.00 215,000.00 0.00 
355,200.00 343,200.00 0.00 

555 ,200.00 .····. . . 558,200~00 0.00 
558 960.48 ....•..... . . 561 900.00 

, J , , ., I. , , 33.34 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 700.00 0 
166.70 166.70- 0 

0.00 3,000.00 0 

166.70 3 533.30 
, '· "' 

5 

0.00 215,000.00 0 
171,600.00 171,600.00 50 

171,600.00 386,600.00 31 -.171,766. 70 . 390 133. 30 ·'··" ,.. ,. 

31 



February 14, 2019 
10:41 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 214-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 214-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 
Transfer In 

DEPARTMENT Total 
214·~··osF virR.MGMNr26i4/l.~ Revenue tofat· · 

Description 

Prof serv-Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 
Prof serv-Trustee 

... DEPARTMENT total 
"" """ ... " 

Interest Expense 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WTR MGT 2014A-2 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 214-999-99999-99999 
to 214-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

513,824.65 
6,227.76 

0.00 

Anticipated 

505,050.00 
100.00 

0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

7,594.83 
973.69 

0.00 

520,052.41 
520,052.4i .. 

505 ,150.00 ..... 
·••sos,1so.oo··········· ~~~-

. 8~568.52 
. .•.. B,5~8 .• 52 •....•.. ···· 

Prior Yr Expd 

700.00 
366.63 

2,693.75 

. 3760.38 
I .. ~" . , 

505,050.00 

Budgeted 

700.00 
0.00 

3,000.00 

3700.00 .I. .. " 

505,050.00 

current Expd 

0.00 
33.33 
0.00 

33.33 

0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year TO Date AS Of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue 

474,896.25 
2,977.09 

56,385.03 

% Real 

94 
*** 

0 

534,258.37 .... _95 
•.• 5~4)58. 37 . ... . . 95 

YTD Expended 

0.00 
166.65 

0.00 

166.65 

252,525.00 

Ba 1 ance % Expd 

700.00 0 
166.65- 0 

3,000.00 0 

3,533.35 4 

252,525.00 50 

bEPARTMENTtotal ··. . .. . .. . . . 505,050 00 · sos;oso.oo 
508,750.00 

~o.oo ·· · · ··252js2s.oo 252,525;00 50 -33.33 . . ... . . 252 69L65 •256,058.35. 50 
,, " ' , AO • _,A~ 

.. 214 ;,: bSFWTR MGMNT 2014A-2 EXpend total . 508,810 38 



February 14, 2019 
10:42 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 215-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 215-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Assessment - Direct collect 
Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENT Total . . 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WTR MGT 2014B-1 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 215-999-99999-99999 
to 215-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated 

427' 101. 28 
37.17 

3,347.98 

420,967.00 
0.00 

100.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

6,783.66 
0.00 

538.13 

.. 421,067.00 . ·. . ·7j321.79 ... 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue 

390,332.80 
0.00 

1,426.16 

current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 
Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

% Real 

93 
0 

*~~* 

391;758.96 ... _93 
. 215.:·oSF WTR.MGMNT 2di48~·Revef1ue total 

. ..... .... ........................... . 

430,486'43 
430,486.43 ·.4?i,Q67.Qo•···· · 7,321.79 . .. J9L758.96 ·· · · 93 

Description 

Prof serv-Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT•Total ..••.• 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

Prior Yr Expd 

700.00 
466.74 

2,693.75 

3;860'49 

160,000.00 
273,256.26 

DEPARTMENT total . . .. . . · 433,256.26 
.. 215 :. DSF writ M.GMNl 2014B;;l £Xpel1d fotal . .. ...... 437 ,116. 75 

Budgeted current Expd 

700.00 0.00 
0.00 33.34 

3,000.00 0.00 

3,700.00 33.34 ... 

160,000.00 0.00 
264,068.00 0.00 

424,068.00 
427,768.oo· 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 700.00 0 
166.70 166.70- 0 

0.00 3,000.00 0 

166~ 70 3533.30 . ' ... 5. 

0.00 160,000.00 0 
131,721. 88 132,346.12 50 

........ 131,721.88 . .... ... 292,346.12 31 -•.. 131, 888. 58 . 295,879.42 31 



February 14, 2019 
10:51 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 216-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 216-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENT Total 
216 .. osF wtR MGMf 2oH!l~2Re\lel1ue rot:ar · 

Description 

Prof serv-Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT. Total 

Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENT total 
. 216 .: DSF WTR MGMT 2014B~2 u t)(perid Tofa . 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WTR MGT 2014B-1 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 216-999-99999-99999 
to 216-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated 
-

403,965.32 398,163.00 
4,854.26 100.00 

408,819.58 398,263.00 

408,819 .. 58 •••·••····· 398,263.QO 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted 

700.00 0.00 
366.63 0.00 

2,693.75 0.00 

3, 760.38 0.00 

398,162.50 398,162.00 

398,162.50 ····39s,162.oo•·· 
. 401,922:88 ... . . 398 162.00 

. .. I ...... 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

6,416.19 
673.20 

7,089.39 
•. 7;089.af 

current Expd 

0.00 
33.33 
0.00 

33.33 

0.00 

0.00 
~33 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue 

369,188.56 
2,155.49 

% Real 

93 
*** 

371,344.05. 93 
371 344.05 .... -93 

........ .1 ................ . 

YTD Expended 

0.00 
166.65 

0.00 

166.65 

199 ,081. 25 

. 199 I 081.25 
199,247.90 

Balance % Expd 

0.00 0 
166.65- 0 

0.00 0 

... 166.65.: .. 0 

199,080.75 50 

199 080: 75 50 J · ... , -

198 J 914 .10 so 



February 14, 2019 
10:52 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 217-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 217-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WM REF BONDS 2014 STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 217-999-99999-99999 
to 217-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

756,264.49 
4,974.25 

Anticipated 

743,680.00 
50.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

19,688.61 
928.70 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue 

681,117.64 
2,032.93 

current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 
Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

% Real 

92 
*** 

........... DEPARTMENT Total .. . .............................. · .... ·...... 761,238.74 743,730.00 20;617.31. .... 683,150.57 .. . 92 
20 .•. 617Jl ........... ~83J50.57 •. -92 217 ~ DSF WTR MGMNT REFUND ReVenueJotar .. . 761,238.74 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 
Prof Serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT Total 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

.DEPARTMENT·Total 
217 ~ DSF WrR MGMNT REFUNbIN Expehd Tota 

Prior Yr Expd 

650.00 
366.63 

3' 771. 25 

4,787.88 

610,000.00 
140,276.60 

750,276.60 
755,064.48 

. 743, 730.00 

Budgeted current Expd 

700.00 0.00 
1,000.00 33.33 
3, 771.00 4' 148 .38 

5,471.00 ..... 4,181.71 

630,000.00 0.00 
122 ,031.00 0.00 

752,031.00 ....... 0.00 
757,502.00 ......... • •..•. · 4,181.71 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

650.00 50.00 93 
166.65 833.35 17 

4,148.38 377.38- 110 

4,965;03 505.97 91 

0.00 630,000.00 0 
61, 517. 33 60' 513. 67 50 

. 61,517.33 . 690,513.67 8 
66,482.36 .. 691,019.64 9 



February 14, 2019 
10:52 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 218-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 218-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WTR MGMNT 2015 STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEND 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 218-999-99999-99999 
to 218-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

512,617.33 
5,258.08 

Anticipated 

505,409.00 
100.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

10,625.75 
834.28 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

475,230.44 94 
2,343.93 *** 

.. DEPARTMENT Total ......... · . .... . ... 517,875.41 
218 .:.: DSF WATER MANAGEMENT ReVenlie)ot~l · . ···. 517,875.41 

505 ,509 ;00 
. 505509.00 

11,460.03 .. . 477,574.37 94 
11,460.03 • ( . 477,574.37 .• ···-94 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENTtotar 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENT• total 
··21s·.:.:···osF WATER MANAGEMENT.2 Expehd.fota 

Prior Yr Expd 

650.00 
3,771.25 

4,421.25 

295,000.00 
214,985.00 

509,985.00 
514;406.25 

...... ! .......... . 

Budgeted 

650.00 
3, 771.00 

···.•4 .• 121 .. 00· 

300,000.00 
205,840.00 

505,840.00 
510,.261.00 

Current Expd 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

650.00 0.00 100 
3,771.25 0.25- 100 

···4 421.25 
.. I .. 0.25" 100 

0.00 300,000.00 0 
102,920.00 102,920.00 50 

102,920.00 402,920.00 ... _· • 20 
107 ,341.25 .. . 402,919.75 . 21 



February 14, 2019 
10:52 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 219-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 219-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF PGCC 2016 STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 219-999-99999-99999 
to 219-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

1,737,758.08 
13,220.16 

Anticipated 

1,708,383.00 
2,500.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

34,895.47 
2,069.93 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

1,508,910.33 88 
4,961.59 198 

......... DEPARTMENTJotal ... mm ••••••••• m ••• •• 1,7501978,24 .... 1,710,883.00 
1,710,883.~o.o. 

36,965.40 ... 1,513,871.92 .... 88 
. 36,965.40 .·. 1,513,871.92 .... -.... 88 .... 219 - DSF PG&tt REFVNDING Revenue Tofal . . 1, 750, 9?8. 2{ .. 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENTJOtal • 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENtTotal ... 
219 - bsF PG&CC REFUNDING 8() Expehd Tota 

Prior Yr Expd 

650.00 
3,771.25 

4,421..25 . 

1,280,000.00 
443,540.01 

1, 723,540.01 
1,727,961.26 

Budgeted 

650.00 
3, 771.00 

4,42J.OO 

1,330,000.00 
400,660.00 

1,730,660.00 
1, 735;081.00. 

current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 0.00 650.00 0 
0.00 0.00 3,771.00 0 

0.00 0.00 4 421.00 .•. 0 
J "' ._,,•.,A 

0.00 0.00 1,330,000.00 0 
0.00 200,330.00 200,330.00 50 

0.00. .·· 200,330.00 . . 1,530,330.00 12 
~~.,,.__...,o""""',oo ··· · ... 200,330.00 · · . 1,534,751.00 -12 



February 14, 2019 
10:53 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 220-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 220-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Assessment - Direct collect 
Interest Investments 

bEPARTMENf Tofal . . . 
. ·. 220 .... [)sF H8c@Rrf1 REFUNo•Re\leDue ro1:a1 

Description 

Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 
Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENff()fal .. · . . . 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 
Principal Prepayments 

DEPARTMENf .f()tal 
. 220 - DSF HBC NORTH ~EFONbIN Expend Tota 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF HBN 2016 STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 220-999-99999-99999 
to 220-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

440,889.91 
43,520.32 
8,706.58 

Anticipated 

472,837.00 
0.00 

2,500.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

11, 008. 96 
0.00 

1,185.42 

. 493,116.81. 4751337.00 .. .. 12,194.38 
•• 493,116.81. . 4751337.00 .. . 1?;194.38 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd 

250.00 0.00 0.00 
1,400.00 1,000.00 0.00 
3,232.50 3,100.00 0.00 

4 882.50 . ". J .•...... 
.. . 4,100.00 0.00 

305,000.00 340,000.00 0.00 
96,205.00 92,276.00 0.00 

235,000.00 0.00 0.00 

. 636,205.00 432,276.00 
641,087SO . 436,376.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As Of i 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year AS Of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

393,782.26 83 
0.00 0 

3,577.17 143 

397,359.43 81 .. 
397 359.43 .. -83·.:···· ... 

... !.. ................ . 

YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 1,000.00 0 
0.00 3,100.00 0 

. 0.00 . . .J,100.00 0 

5,000.00 335,000.00 1 
42,072. 75 50,203.25 46 

0.00 0.00 0 

47,072.75 385,203.25 .. _11 
. 47,072.75 . 389,303.25 11 



February 14, 2019 
10:54 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 221-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 221-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 
Bond Proceeds 

DEPAR.TMENt•total .•.•..•....... 
221•-osfwAfER •. MGMr.201? keve!lue fotal 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT Total 

Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENttota.r . 
221.: osF wAtf.R MGMT 2017 uN Expend Tota 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF WTR MGMT 2017 STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEND 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 221-999-99999-99999 
to 221-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

0.00 
4,717.20 

619,377.78 

Anticipated 

435,503.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

2,236.89 
484.27 

0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

436,364.08 100 
2,043.67 82 

0.00 0 

. 624,094.98 
624 094.98 . 

438,003;0Q 
438,003.00 •.•.•... 

2 ,721.16 . 438,407. 75 100 
2,721.16 ... . 4~§,407.75 . lOO . 

....... L .............. . 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

183,877.78 

183,877.78 
183,877.78 

Budgeted 

650.00 
3, 771.00 

4,421.00 

401,628.00 

··.·······401,628.00 
406 049.oo··· 

,, .. ··-'·'"""'"' 

cur rent Expd 

700.00 
0.00 

700.00 

0.00 

0;00 
100.00. 

YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

700.00 50.00- 108 
3,717.38 53.62 99 

4,417;38 J.62 100 

217,750.00 183,878.00 54 

217,750.00 .... 183,878.00 54 
222,167.38 183,881;62 .55 



February 14, 2019 
10:54 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 222-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 222-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 
Bond Proceeds 

DEPARTMENT Totil.l . . . . . . . . .. 
222 c:·· DSF SPECIAL ASSESS. 2 .• Re\lellue TCltal ... 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT Totil. l 

Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENT Total 
. 222 ~ D.SF SPECIALASSESS 20ltxpend Tota 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF SPEC ASSES 2017 STATEMENT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 222-999-99999-99999 
to 222-999-99999-99999 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev 

0.00 
5,510.66 

696,979.17 

702,489.83 .. 
.. 702,489.83.· 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
0.00 

. 0.00 

Anticipated 

672,552.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 

current Rev 

3,454.42 
744.37 

0.00 

675,052.00 ...••....... 4,198.79 
675,QS.2.0Q >> ••• 4,198.]9 

Budgeted current Expd 

650.00 700.00 
3' 771.00 0.00 

4,421.00 700.00 

360,704.00 0.00 

0~00. 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

673,875.96 100 
2,752.18 110 

0.00 0 

676,628.14 .... ·· 100 
. 676,628.14 •. ~00 

YTD Expended 

700.00 
3,717.38 

4,417;38 

195,562.50 

Ba 1 ance % Expd 

50.00- 108 
53.62 99 

J.62 100 

165' 141. 50 54 

54 

165,141.66 

165,141.66 
165,141.66 

360,704.00 
365,125.00 

195,562.50 . 
700.00 .. · .· ...... 199;979.88 .•. 

165,141.50 -165,145;12 55 



February 14, 2019 
10:54 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 223-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 223-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 
Bond Proceeds 

DEPARTMENT Total 
... 223 - bSF STORMWATER p.s. Rey@de l"ofal 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

.. DEPARTMENT. Total ... . . . .. . . 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENT• t()ta l. 
. 223 ~ bSF stoRMWATER P.S. #1EJ<pehd t()ta . 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF SPEC ASSES 2017 STATEMENT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 223-999-99999-99999 
to 223-999-99999-99999 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev 

0.00 
770.09 

143,139. 58 

143,909.67 
143,909.67. 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
9,927.08 

Anticipated 

246,950.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 

249,450.00 
249,450.00 

Budgeted 

650.00 
3' 771.00 

4,42LOo···· 

105 ,000.00 
142,950.00 

current Rev 

2,487.49 
201. 26 

0.00 

2,688.75 
2;688.75 

current Expd 

0.00 
0.00 

... 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

241,595.60 98 
668.15 27 

0.00 0 

242,263.75 . 97 
.• 242,263.75 .. -.•.. 97 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 650.00 0 
0.00 3, 771.00 0 

0.00 4,421.00 0 

0.00 105,000.00 0 
71,475.00 71,475.00 50 

9,927.08 
9,927.08 

247,950.00 .• 0.00. . . .. 71,475.00 .... 176,475.00 .. _29 
252,37'LOO 0.00 71,475.00 .. 180, 896.00 .. 28 



February 14, 2019 
01:46 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 224-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 224-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 
Transfer In 
Bond Proceeds 

bEPARTMENt total 
224 ~ osF PARKLAND BAY Wi-R. R¢\tel1ue Total 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT. tota 1 

Transfer out 
Interest Expense 

... bEPARtMENf Total 
224 ;. osF PARKLAND BAY \'/TR M Expend T.ota . . . . . 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF PKLND BAY WM 2018 STATEMENT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 224-999-99999-99999 
to 224-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

562,411.11 

Anticipated 

0.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
403,255.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

3,741.25 
774.70 
13.06 
0.00 

562,411.11 .•.· ......... 405,755.00 . 41529.0L 
562,411.lF .. ·.···· •···•···•· 405,755.00 ·.•·. . 4;529..01 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd 

0.00 650.00 0.00 
0.00 3, 771.00 0.00 

0.00 4,421.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 250,911.00 0.00 

0.00 ·········2so,91LOO 0.00 
o.oo· 255,332.00 0.00 .. 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

405,642.51 0 
2,650.95 106 

31.81 0 
0.00 0 

. 408,325.27 100 
408 325. 27 . lOO .. l ... ... . 

YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

0.00 650.00 0 
0.00 3,771.00 0 

0.00 4,421.00 0 

13. 54- 13.54 0 
49,286.11 201,624.89 20 

49,272;57 . 201,638.43 .. ._20 
49,272~57 206,059.43 19 



February 14, 2019 
01:47 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 225-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 225-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessments-on Roll 
Interest Investments 
Transfer In 

*Bond Proceeds 

DEPARTMENT. Total 
22s ·~·· osF PARKLAND BAY SPER?verlue Tota.1 

Description 

Arbitrage Rebate 
Prof serv-Trustee 

DEPARTMENT total .• ''' 

Principal Debt Retirement 
Interest Expense 

DEPARTMENT Tota r ' 
225 ~ bSF PJ\Rl<l.AND BAY SPEC Expend Total 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
DSF PKLND BAY SA 2018 STATEMENT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 225-999-99999-99999 
to 225-999-99999-99999 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

325,355.72 

Anticipated 

545,702.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

current Rev 

5,060.14 
455.74 
13.06 
0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

548,641.64 101 
1,525.13 61 

45. 72 0 
0.00 0 

325, 355. 72 
325,}55.72 

548,202;00 .. . . . . 5,528.94 .. 550,212.49 100 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0;00 
~o 

5.48 .. 202;00 . ... . ... 5,528.94 
L.. ... . ·················· 

Budgeted current Expd 

650.00 0.00 
3, 771.00 0.00 

4,Azr.on···· 0.00 

220,000.00 0.00 
203,568.00 0.00 

423,568;00 0~00 
427,989.00 0.00 

550,212.49 ~00 

YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

0.00 650.00 0 
0.00 3, 771.00 0 

0.00 4,421.00 .. 0 

0.00 220,000.00 0 
39,986.52 163,581.48 20 

... 39,986.52 .. 383,581.48 9 ·-· 39,986:52 ... 388,002.48 9 



February 14, 2019 
01:48 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 313-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 313-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENT Total 
3ff ~> cPF WTR MGMT ASSESS Revenue "fotal .. . ....................... ............ .... - .......................... . 

Description 

conveyance Lines &Appurt-DeBuys Miralago 

DEPARTMENT Total 
313 ~ CPF WTR MGMT ASSESS AR Expend tota 

, " - . - ... '""'. . . ' 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF 2014A-l STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 313-999-99999-99999 
to 313-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

1,211.07 

Anticipated 

0.00 

0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

88.31 

88.31 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

322.56 0 

322.56 0 1,211.07 
1 211.07 .··· 

•... 1 ............. . 0;00 88;3f ----=-=-32-=-2. 56 ·- 0 .... 

Prior Yr Expd 

787,611.91 

787,611.91 
787,611.91 

Budgeted 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

current Expd 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

YTD Expended 

0.00 

0.00 
lf:"oo. 

Ba 1 ance % Expd 

0.00 0 

0.00 0 -. 0.00 0 



February 14, 2019 
01:49 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 314-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 314-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENT Total. 
· 314 ~ CPF \irf MNGMNT UNIT Revenue Tota 1 . . 

Description 

Transfer out 
construction in Progress 

. b.EPARTMENt•total···· 
314 - CPF _WTR MNGMNT UNIT AR Expend Tota 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF 2014A-2 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 314-999-99999-99999 
to 314-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

608.03 

608.03 

Anticipated 

0.00 

0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

0.07 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

206.98 0 

206.98 . . 0 
608.03 0.00 ---20-6.98 ... - 0 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
4,500.00 

Budgeted 

0.00 
0.00 

4,500.00 . O;OO 
4,500'.00 0.00 

current Expd YTD Expended 

0.00 56,385.03 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 56,385.03 . 
0.00 56,385;03 

Ba 1 ance % Expd 

56,385.03- 0 
0.00 0 

56,385.03- . - 0 
56 385.0F J • • • 0 



February 14, 2019 
01:50 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 315-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 315-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENT. total 
315 ~ cr'F WT'R ivlCiivlf J\ssEss Revenue Total ·· 

•315··~··cPF. W,-R MQ.1T ASSESS.AR. Expet1dlota· 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF 2014B-1 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 315-999-99999-99999 
to 315-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

589.06 

589.06 

Anticipated 

0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

90.47 

90.47 

Page No: 1 

Year TO Date AS Of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

330.46 0 

330.46 0 O.OQ 
589.06 0.00. 90.47 ---33-0.46 .. ··- 0 

. ....... , ....... . 

O':Oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 



February 14, 2019 
01:51 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 316-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 316-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENTTotal .· 
3i6 • ~ .• ~r)f wrR. MNGMNf llNIT . Revenue .Tota 1 

Description 

construction in Progress 

DEPARTMENT• Total 
.·· 316 .: tPFWTR MNGMNT UNIT AR.El<pehd.T()ta 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF 2014B-2 STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 316-999-99999-99999 
to 316-999-99999-99999 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev 

617.59 

Prior Yr Expd 

3,011.74 

3,01L74 
3,011.74 

0.00 

0.00 
. Q.00 

93.04 

Budgeted current Expd 

0.00 1,397.50 

0.00 1,397.50 
---0-.00 . . .•.. · 1,397~50 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
Current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

339.84 0 

YTD Expended 

1,397.50 

1,397.50 
1,397.50 

0 
0 

Ba 1 ance 

1,397.50-

1, 397 .so~ 
. · 1,397.50~ 

% Expd 

0 

0 ·- 0 



February 14, 2019 
01:52 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 317-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 317-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 

DEPARTMENT.Total 
···317 <cf>F f><l&C:c•sA 2016. PR.RevenueTotal 

•.• 317 "••tPF PG&tt• sA· 2016.PROJExpend.Tot~. 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF PGCC 2016 PROJECT STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 317-999-99999-99999 
to 317-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated 

1, 241. 88 

1,241.88 
... 1,24i.s8•······· 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 . 

TIO 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

190.74 

190.74 
)90.74 

Too 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue 

696.69 

. 696.69 

. 696.69 

-0.00 

current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 
Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

% Real 

0 

0 
-0 

0.00 0 



February 14, 2019 
01:53 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 318-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 318-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 

. DEPARTMENT Total .. . .... . .... 
· · 318 ~ CPF PG&c:C: SPECIAL AS Revenue T()tal 

Description 

R&M-Road Maintenance 

DEPARTMENT Total . 
318 - ·cPFPG&CCSPEC:IALASSEE:xpend f()ta 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF PGCC 2016 RR STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEND 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 318-999-99999-99999 
to 318-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

12,480.58 

12i480.58 
. )2,480~ 58 

Prior Yr Expd 

31,100.00 

31,100.00 
31,100.00 

Anticipated 

0.00 

Budgeted 

0.00 

. o.;00 
0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

1,879.53 

1,879.53 
);879 .. 53 ... 

current Expd 

93,000.00 

93;000.00 
93,000.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

6,865.08 0 

6,865.08 
6,865.08 

YTD Expended 

93,000.00 

93,000.00 
93,000.00 

0 
0 

Balance % Expd 

93,000.00- 0 

. 93,000.00'- 0 -93 000.00-
J . ····· 

0 



February 14, 2019 
01:56 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 321-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 321-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 
Bond Proceeds 
Other Financing sources - Bond Premiums 

. bE.PARTMENT Tota 1 
•••• 32i•~··~PF• wi\TER• MGMT·2017• Revenue Tota.i· 

Description 

Cost of Issue 

DEPARTMENT total 

construction in Progress 

DEPARTMENT. tota 1 

underwriter Discount 

.... DEPARTMENT Total .. 
... 321~· (pf WATER. M,GM1.20170N ·ExperidtOta .. 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF WTR MGMT 2017 AREA C STMNT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 321-999-99999-99999 
to 321-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

27,220.48 
8,090,622.22 

477,482.20 

8,595,324.90 
8,595,324.90··· 

Prior Yr Expd 

186 J 231. 55 

186,231.55 

5,202,992.58 

5,202,99t58 

174,200.00 

174,200.00 
5,563,424.H 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Anticipated 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00. 
0;00 

Budgeted 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 . 
0.00 ... 

current Rev 

4,888.81 
0.00 
0.00 

.. 4,888.81 
. ··. 4 .• 888 .. 81 

current Expd 

0.00 

0.00 

758.50 

758.50 

0.00 

0.00 
~8.50 .. . . . . 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

17,856.60 0 
0.00 0 
0.00 0 

.. 171856.60 . . .. 0 
17,856.60 ...... -. 0 

YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

0.00 0.00 0 

0.00 O;OO 0 

758.50 758.50- 0 

758.50 758.50- 0 

0.00 0.00 0 

0.00 0.00 0 
7:58750 .. 758 .50- .-... 0 



February 14, 2019 
01:57 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 322-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 322-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Interest Investments 
Bond Proceeds 
Other Financing sources - Bond Premiums 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF SPEC ASSES 2017 STATEMENT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 322-999-99999-99999 
to 322-999-99999-99999 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev 

30,463.89 
7,953,020.83 

296,485.75 

Anticipated 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

current Rev 

1,780.51 
0.00 
0.00 

DEPARTMENJJbtal mm m mm m m m •mm• ••• 8,279,970.47 0.00 1,780.51 
· 322 :. CPF SPEt:tALAssE.ss 2 Revenue fatal · · • 8,279,970.47 · 

Description 

cost of Issue 
construction in Progress 

Prior Yr Expd 

390,665.00 
4,502,889.52 

. 0.00 . . • 1, 78.0 ·• 51 ••... 

Budgeted current Expd 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

16,269.52 0 
0.00 0 
0.00 0 

16,269.52 
..• 16,2.6.9.sr·· 

YTD Expended 

0.00 

0 
0 

Balance 

0.00 
2,443,501.52 2,443,501.52-

% Expd 

0 
0 

·DEPARTMENT Total 
.· 322 - (PF SPECIALASSESS 201Expend Tota 

. 4,893!554.52 
4,893,554.52 

··•o.oo··· 
. 0.00 . 

0.00 ·.· •. m • ••• 2,443,501.52 • 2,443!501.52- 0 .-..... 0 0;00 ........... 2,443,SOl.52 . 2,443,501.52.:. 



February 14, 2019 
01:58 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 323-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 323-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: No 

Description 

Assessment - Direct collect 
Interest Investments 
Transfer In 
Bond Proceeds 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF SPEC ASSES 2017 STATEMENT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 323-999-99999-99999 
to 323-999-99999-99999 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev 

1, 198 J 921.43 
12,030.09 

50.00 
3,036,860.42 

Anticipated 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

current Rev 

0.00 
1,794. 28 

0.00 
0.00 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

0.00 0 
7,308.92 0 

0.00 0 
0.00 0 

0.00 . 1,794.28 
0.00 1,794J8 

DEPARTMENT.Total .......... ········· .. .... . 4;247,861.94 .. 
323 ~· CPF STORMWATER P.S. Revenue 1()fal 4,247,861.94 

7 308.92 .. 0 
,.....,.....,..,._.....,...,,..7:.,...,.30.,.....,8.92- 0 

Description 

cost of Issue 

DEPARTMEN11()fal 

MISC-Bank Fees 

DEPARTMENT Total . 

Transfers out 
CIP-RFQ 2017-08 stormwater Pump station 

DEPARTMENT Tofal .. . . ... . . .. . .. . 

Underwriter Discount 

DEPARTMENT. Total 
····323 ~ tPF STORMWATER P.S. #3 Expend f()ta 

Prior Yr Expd 

185' 781. 85 

185 781.85 . .J 

75.27 

75.27 

1.01 
2,944,933.57 

2,944,934.58. 

50,000.00 

50,000;00 
1,1go,79t7o 

Budgeted 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

O;OO 

0.00 

current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..... 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

0.00 o.oo . 0.00 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

0.00. 0.00 < 0.00 0 
0.00 .. 0.00 . . 0.00 -0 



February 14, 2019 
01:59 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 324-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 324-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: Yes 

Des c ri pt ion 

Interest Investments 
Miscellaneous Revenues 
Transfer In 
Bond Proceeds 

DEPARTMENT total . . ... 
324 ~ CPF PARKLAND BAY WTR Revel11Je fota.1 ··· . .. .. ' '" 

Description 

COI-Parkland Bay (Water Management) 

DEPARTMENT Tota r 

Transfers out 
*Construction in Progress (WCI) 

. bfPARTMENf16tal . .. . . . . .. . .. 

underwriter Discount 

.. DEPARTMENT •1ota1·· 
324·- CPF PARKLAND BAYWTR MExpel1d TOfa 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF PARKLAND BAY WTR MGT 2018 STMNT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 324-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
to 324-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Budget: Yes 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev 

0.00 0.00 2,053.31 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

7,502,589.44 0.00 0.00 

7,502; 539,44·· . 0.00 . . . 2~053.31 
7 ,502., 589.44 ... o.od 2t053.3f 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd 

173,368.50 0.00 0.00 

173,368 . .SO··· o:oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 13.06 
5,727,524.53 0.00 0.00 

J,727,524.53. 0;00 ·13~06 

186,544.00 0.00 0.00 

186,544.00 0.00 0;00 
6,087,437;03 0.00 13.06 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

5,159.16 0 
0.00 0 

342.50 0 
2,048.23 0 

7,549.89 - 0 
7,549.89 0 

YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

657.92 657.92- 0 

657.92 657.92:: 0 

58.89 58.89- 0 
0.00 0.00 0 

58.89 58.89- 0 

0.00 0.00 0 

·o.oo 0.00 
716.81 716.8F 



February 14, 2019 
01:59 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 325-000-00000-00000 
Expend Account Range: 325-000-00000-00000 

Print zero YTD Activity: Yes 

Description 

Interest Investments 
Transfer In 

*Bond Proceeds 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
CPF PKLND BAY SPEC ASSES 2018 STMNT OF REV AND EXP 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

to 325-999-99999-99999 
to 325-999-99999-99999 

Prior Yr Rev 

0.00 
0.00 

6,819,643.93 

Anticipated 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
Include Non-Budget: Yes 

current Rev 

9,328.78 
0.00 
0.00 

•• bEPARTMENftotal ...... . . . .. ........ .... .. 6,819,643.93 .. 0.00 . . .. 9,328 78 
j2s - CPF PARKLAND BAY SP{Re\leriue total.. . ' 6,819,643.93 • o~oo < 9,32~ 78 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd 

COI-Parkland Bay (Special Assessment) 212,500.00 0.00 0.00 

DEPARTMENt•Total . 212 ,.500. 00 ·a.oo . 0.00 

Transfer out 0.00 0.00 13.06 

DEPARTMENT Total .. 0.00 0.00 13.06 . . 

underwriter Discount 167,075.00 0.00 0.00 

DEPARTMENT Total .. ··········167,075.00 0.00 0.00 
325 ~ CPF PARKLAND BAY SPEC EXperid total 379,575.oo•·•·········· 0.00. 13.06 

Page No: 1 

Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

YTD Revenue % Real 

31,601.75 0 
13. 54 0 
0.00 0 

. .31,615 .29 
31615.29 .. J ............... . 

YTD Expended 

0.00 

0.00 

388.22 

388.22···.··· 

0.00 

0.00 
388.22 

0 
. 0 

Ba 1 ance % Expd 

0.00 0 

o.oo 0 

388.22- 0 

388;22-' 0 

0.00 0 

0.00 0 
388;2Z.:.. - 0 



February 18, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 1 
01:46 PM 401 WS STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Revenue Account Range: 401-000-00000-00000 to 401-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As of: 01/31/19 
Expend Account Range: 401-000-00000-00000 to 401-999-99999-99999 Include Non-Budget: Yes current Period: 01/01/19 to 01/31/19 

Print zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year As of: 01/31/19 

Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev YTD Revenue % Real 

Permits, Fees, & Licenses 5 J 681. 96 5,500.00 0.00 569.50 10 
water Revenue 8,537,467.30 8,450,000.00 761,878.18 2,434,058.04 29 
water Revenue (MEPT sawgrass center) 4,604.78 1,000.00 0.00 383.43 38 
water Revenue (Lucky Star Holdings) 3,318.75 1,000.00 0.00 143.35 14 
water Revenue (DIM vastgoed/Magnolia) 13 ,072. 08 1,000.00 0.00 430.73 43 
water Revenue (Edgewater condo) 61, 281. 42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Standby Fees 660,889.59 300,000.00 49,400.00 203,765.12 68 
sewer Revenue 6 J 731, 591. 21 6,550,000.00 596,878.28 1,925,800.10 29 
Water Rev-Irrigation 516,919.69 500,000.00 49,379.37 172,800.23 35 
Misc ub Revenue 2,726.10- 0.00 236.23- 12.95 0 
Nsf check Fees 6,970.00 7,000.00 380.00 1,465.00 21 
Processing Fee 46,360.00 30,000.00 3,000.00 14,440.00 48 
Lien Information Fee 29,775.00 25,000.00 1,400.00 6,475.00 26 
Delinquent Fee 450,835.03 390,000.00 31,850.00 155,626.91 40 
Turn on Fees 31,397.05 22,000.00 4,200.00 13,240.00 60 
Meter Fees 181,133.11 100,000.00 47,516.50 70,629.00 71 
connection Fees-w/s 5,409,679.00 100,000.00 86,668.00 438,782.00 439 
connection Fees - sewer (Lennar) 2,705,687.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
connection Fees - sewer (WCI) 5 ,217' 078. 04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Interest-Investments 74,042.35 20,000.00 14,818.98 40 J 972 .76 205 
unrealized Gain (Loss) 10,172.00- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Miscellaneous Revenues 97,243.09 20,000.00 5,450.00 5,550.22 28 
contract service-Field Mgt .. Frm 003 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,250.00 5,000.00 42 
compliance Monitoring-Hbc 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Transfer In 1.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
401 ~ WATER & SEWERRiND Revenue t(Jta 1 .30,791,129.36. 16,534,500.00 1,653,833~08 

-
5,490,144.34. 33 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Ba lance % Expd 

WATER/SEWER FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Payro 11-sa 1 ari ed 874,119.40 990,000.00 69' 871.13 294,037.07 695,962.93 30 



February 18, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 2 
01:46 PM 401 WS STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

Payroll- vehicle Benefit 684. 60 700.00 72.00 295.20 404.80 42 
Fi ca Expense 62,818.47 76,000.00 5,184.49 20,462.78 55,537.22 27 
Pension Expense 292,408.22 127,000.00 10,555.10 48,047.19 78,952.81 38 
Health & Life Insurance 220,203.44 320,000.00 20 J 891. 79 84,710.27 235,289.73 26 
workers comp Insurance 14,299.74 18,000.00 0.00 5,525.66 12,474.34 31 
unemployment compensation 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 19 J 751. 00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Engineering 103,539.70 110,000.00 1,255.00 7,265.00 102 ,735 .00 7 
Prof serv-Arbitrage Rebate 700.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Dissemination Agent 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Trustee 10,770.96 15,000.00 11,165.06 11,665.06 3,334.94 78 
Prof serv-Legal services 45,467.07 100,000.00 0.00 41,918.33 58 ,081. 67 42 
Prof serv-Litigation Expense/Broward cty 337,997.59 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0 
Legal Expense/collection Fees 927.34 3,000.00 0.00 6,181.33 3J181. 33- 206 
Prof serv-Legislative Expense 60,590.00 61,000.00 4,166.66 18,333.32 42,666.68 30 
Actuarial computation Fee-opeb 2 ,700. 00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
Prof serv-Mgt consulting Serv 14,445.00 14,500.00 1,215.00 14,860.00 360.00- 102 
Prof serv-Info Technology 216,374.91 200,000.00 47,916.95 54,353.85 145,646.15 27 
Prof serv-web site Develop 2,839.40 5,000.00 169.95 509.85 4,490.15 10 
Prof serv-Human Resources 10,367.81 12,000.00 673.23 4,524.31 7,475.69 38 
Annual Audit 16,118.42 30,000.00 0.00 11,440.68 18,559.32 38 
communication-Telephone 12,705.71 20,000.00 988.16 4,202.76 15,797.24 21 
Postage And Freight 70,553.48 75,000.00 5,500.00 23,383.34 51,616.66 31 
Printing And Binding 33 J 680 .31 35,000.00 2,642.64 9,931.22 25,068.78 28 
Rentals-General .. Record storage 3,575.60 6,000.00 240.40 1,292.00 4,708.00 22 
Rental/Lease-vehicle/Equip 8,749.70 10,000.00 497.52 2,596.58 7,403.42 26 
Insurance-General Liability 16,662.50 20,000.00 0.00 20,030.00 30.00- 100 
Legal Advertising 903.30 5,000.00 0.00 278. 60 4,721.40 6 
office supp 1 i es 31,505.14 25,000.00 1,338.97 8,089.36 16,910.64 32 
Janitorail services/supplies 47,055.66 50,000.00 4,727.62 17,575.48 32,424.52 35 
Misc-Licenses & Permits 49,955.35 50,000.00 0.00 825.79 49,174.21 2 
Misc-Merchant Fees 135' 178. 75 136,000.00 13' 117 .89 48,222.76 87,777.24 35 
Misc-services 3,996.09 4,000.00 637.69 1, 951. 38 2,048.62 49 
Misc-contingency 29,338.14 35,000.00 0.00 12,493.91 22,506.09 36 
Transfer out 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
capital outlay - Equipment 29,230.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0 
PLANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 



February 18, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 3 
01:46 PM 401 WS STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted cur rent Expd YTD Expended Ba 1 ance % Expd 

Payroll-salaried 1,233,590.30 1,400,000.00 99,607.23 407,234.52 992,765.48 29 
Payroll- vehicle Benefit 774.00 1,000.00 60.00 246.00 754.00 25 
Payroll-special Pay 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Employement Ads 13,045.60 15,000.00 0.00 2,330.00 12,670.00 16 
Fi ca Expense 91,664.68 110,000.00 7,390.20 37,469.86 72' 530 .14 34 
Pension Expense 321,822.91 140,000.00 9,886.45 43,785.92 96,214.08 31 
Health & Life Insurance 362,427.00 500,000.00 33,763.79 133,275.55 366,724.45 27 
worker's comp. Insurance 74,193.99 90,000.00 0.00 33,153.97 56,846.03 37 
unemployment Taxes 5,454.55 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0 
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 32,508.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0 
water Quality Testing 29,376.60 45,000.00 1,617.20 9,696.00 35,304.00 22 
contracts-Landscape 43,225.00 80,000.00 2,700.00 11,924.00 68,076.00 15 
contracts-Generator Maint 5,257.02 15, 000. 00 1,564.74 2' 461. 62 12,538.38 16 
contracts-Lime sludge Rmvl 49,580.00 100,000.00 48,990.40 48,990.40 51,009.60 49 
communication-Telephone 156,296.20 155,000.00 10,134.98 55,416.79 99,583.21 36 
Electric Expense 439,350.74 500,000.00 39,003.09 153, 801. 27 346,198.73 31 
Utility-Wastewater Treatment 2,227,006.88 2,350,000.00 220,470.11 867,346.38 1,482,653.62 37 
Renta 1-Genera 1 6,175.00 8,000.00 635.00 2,255.00 5,745.00 28 
Rental/Lease-vehicle/Equip 9,741.71 10,300.00 1,948.67 4,836.23 5,463.77 47 
Insurance-General Liability 107,318.00 130,000.00 0.00 134,980.00 4,980.00- 104 
R&M-Genera 1 193,083.84 220,000.00 28,283.01 57,464.29 162,535.71 26 
R&M-El ectri cal 23,927.85 30,000.00 35.72 8,998.07 21, 001. 93 30 
R&M-slaker Repairs 7,437.24 12,000.00 0.00 8,106.95 3,893.05 68 
R&M-Air conditioning 1,617.84 4,000.00 105. 00 506.04 3,493.96 13 
R&M-vehi cl es 4,997.05 10,000.00 132.00- 398.26 9' 601. 74 4 
R&M-Well Maintenance 25,304.17 60,000.00 0.00 6,071.54 53,928.46 10 
R&M-Painting 3,939.66 10,000.00 23.17 209.09 9 ,790. 91 2 
office supplies 2,454.90 5,000.00 283.92 754.51 4,245.49 15 
op supplies-General 41,426.69 55,000.00 1,946.23 6,388.83 48,611.17 12 
op supplies-chemicals 409,895.48 600,000.00 63,735.81 163,950.50 436,049.50 27 
op supplies-Lab chemicals 35, 851. 99 40,000.00 2,712.22 7,030.28 32 '969. 72 18 
op supplies-Lab Equipment 3,272.50 10,000.00 0.00 2,939.02 7,060.98 29 
op supplies-uniforms 13,228.55 17,000.00 1,145.85 7,550.36 9,449.64 44 
op supplies-Fuel, oil 30,463.63 50,000.00 6,158.65 6,349.41 43,650.59 13 
Misc-Licenses & Permits 54,100.96 50,000.00 100.00 7,423.27 42,576.73 15 
Misc-Hurricane Expense 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0 
Misc-contingency 3,119.56 5,600.00 7,495.84 9,676.63 4,076.63- 173 



February 18, 2019 NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT Page No: 4 
01:46 PM 401 WS STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

Depreciation 2,859,166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
cap outlay-other 50,272.01 300,000.00 0.00 46,940.00 253,060.00 16 
cap outlay-Equipment 14,196.52 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0 
Cap outlay-vehicles 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0 
FIELD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
Payroll-salaried 664,955.48 805,000.00 56,476. 54 236,840.08 568,159.92 29 
Emp l oyement Ads 2,550.00 3'100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0 
Fica Expense 48,965.67 60,000.00 4,190.83 17,584.41 42,415.59 29 
Pension Expense 134' 941. 98 65,000.00 4,929.42 22,210.96 42,789.04 34 
Health & Life Insurance 194,592.47 280,000.00 18,843.21 67 J 221.42 212,778.58 24 
worker's comp. Insurance 47,437.14 57,000.00 0.00 20,260.75 36,739.25 36 
unemployment Taxes 2,874.35 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0 
other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 17,454.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0 
water Quality Testing 152.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0 
contracts-Generator Maint 447.95 5,000.00 0.00 112.40 4,887.60 2 
communication-Telephone 12, 371.11 15,000.00 1,007.58 4,215.28 10, 784. 72 28 
Electric Expense 56,329.13 60,000.00 4,439.14 16,887.34 43,112.66 28 
Rental/Lease - vehicle/Equip 1,265.70 3,000.00 22,452.73 22,833.98 19,833.98- 761 
Insurance-General Liability 19,937.40 30,000.00 0.00 30,793.00 793.00- 103 
R&M-Genera l 49,902.80 65,000.00 80,070.79 87,075.15 22,075.15- 134 
R&M-Vehicle Repairs 23J191. 88 30,000.00 3,842.15 6,852.41 23,147.59 23 
R&M-Roads & Alleyways 1,464.32 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0 
R&M-Lift stations 125,738.58 140,000.00 62,579.13 154,677.01 14,677.01- 110 
R&M-Painting 185.61 5,000.00 2,400.00 2,777.52 2,222.48 56 
R&M-valve Replacement 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0 
Utility-Meter Replacemt Prog 2,376.66 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0 
Utility Backflow Preventors 1,805.32 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
office supplies 1,083.78 1,500.00 0.00 186.82 1,313.18 12 
Op supplies-General 20,532.91 25,000.00 651. 28 2,079.37 22,920.63 8 
op supplies-uniforms 6, 361. 36 10,000.00 554.38 3,142.86 6,857.14 31 
op supplies-Fuel, oil 47,174.43 50,000.00 13,050.12 15,574.74 34,425.26 31 
op supplies-Hand Tools 549.58 1,000.00 508.10 508.10 491. 90 51 
op supplies-Meter supplies 610,554.40 30,000.00 46.79 5,137.28 24,862.72 17 
Misc-Licenses & Permits 6,586.25 7,000.00 0.00 746.76 6,253.24 11 
Misc-contingency 495.00 1,000.00 0.00 350.00 650.00 35 
cap outlay-other 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0 
cap outlay-Equipment 8,739.00 150,000.00 0.00 48,702.75 101,297.25 32 



February 18, 2019 
01:46 PM 

Description 

cap outlay-Vehicles 
Debt service series 2011 
Interest Expense 1998 
Interest Expense series 2011 
Renewal and Replacement 
Rate stabilization 
401 ".WATER & SEWER FUND Expend Total 

Prior Yr Expd 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,397,453.20 
0.00 
0.00 

)S,370,296.88 

NORTH SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
401 WS STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31 2019 

Budgeted current Expd 

30,000.00 0.00 
2,375,000.00 197,916.67 
1,300,000.00 0.00 

0.00 116,286.05 
100,000.00 0.00 
50,000.00 0.00 

15,948,400.00 1,382,737.44. 

Page No: 5 

YTD Expended Balance % Expd 

128,507.32 98,507.32- 428 
791,666.68 1,583,333.32 33 

0.00 1,300,000.00 0 
465,144.20 465,144.20- 0 

0.00 100,000.00 0 
0.00 50,000.00 0 -

s,.217,os.2 .. n lQ,731,347~77. 33 



North Springs 
Improvement District 

Summary: of Invoices 
March 6, 2019 

Fund Date Check No.s Amount 

General 1/1- 1/31 $ 

Parkland Isles 1/1-1/31 $ 

Water/Sewer 1/1-1/31 14430 - 14753 $ 6,358,892.50 

Heron Bay Mitigation 1/1-1/31 $ 

lrotal Invoices for Approval $ 6,358,892.so I 



Rinary 13, LD19 
CB:ll JM 

~of da:kirg /lrrtS: CFERA,l]N; G-HK to CfffiA.l]N; G-HK ~of da:k llrtES: 01;01/19 to 01/3]/19 

Peg= l'b: 1 

~ Tyt:E: All chd<s ~ Fomat: a:n:B-m:I cta:k Tyt:E: COYµJter: Y ~l: Y Dir D:µ)Sit: Y 

cta:k # cta:k llltE \.aLbr ~la:J,t\oid ~ N.m 
FO # D:scriptim .Lml.nt P<rid C01tra:t 

CHRA.TIN:; G-HK 9....NlR5f ~ & 9*R. ~ 
144]) 01;03/]9 .LU:iENJ10 Jl1) 8'GINffiII\G, Rl.C 1553 

9=-012) F-Rµrir Rrlio/LS 1-8¥5 l,lD.00 

14431 01;03/]9 JIU.WAI Jill lEmA1N lJlNH"JIP.INl Ol/3l/l9 1553 
9J--CmB ~ Miint 65' RJtJ 5,:m.oo 

14432 01;03/]9 ~ JtvM:N OIPITJll ~O:S Ol/3l/l9 1553 
9=-01551 F-RlttEry for Lift Statim; 4ffi.~ 

14433 01;03/]9 ~ JtvM:N Q'.IPIVlL ~a:s Ol/3l/l9 1553 
~379 P-2 Ir6Ulata:l scn:w !Ti\.erS 35.34 

14434 01;03/]9 ATT Al&r Ol/3l/J9 1553 
9=-01554 F-R:µ ATT Lire/Sm Ri\.erSic:E 1,618.64 

14435 01;03/]9 BV81l1K BVEi DIRrr 
~48 A-M:rilirg for LB 2,238.32 

Ol/3l/l9 1553 

144}) 01;03/]9 BV81l1K BVEi DIRrr Ol/3l/l9 1553 
~l(B A-EscroV ~for lB 5,:ill.00 

14437 01;03/]9 ONTF.1RS ONTAS FIRST AID & S6fE1Y Ol/3l/l9 1553 
~381 P-M:dical s_wlies 70. 34 

14438 01;03/]9 11.M) l-¥W<IN3, :W::.D/B/A l1.MNf Ol/3l/J9 1553 
~3ffi fl-+¥Jrofh.osilicic Jlcid 93).00 

14439 01;03/]9 11.M) l-¥W<IN3, :W::.D/B/A l1.MNf Ol/3l/J9 1553 
~ P-lmrrnia 9 .. llfa:t:e 1,-0Z.~ 

144-0 01;03/]9 INJ..WYf\D INJ.A\.£ AT Wrf\D-¥tJI Ll«ES AS'3r.. Ol/3l/l9 1553 
9:>-0KlB CF-R:nrrit Fa:! ~ :m.oo 

14441 01;03/]9 FB-E010 FI9ffi ~ CIJJBWy' u.c Ol/3l/l9 1553 
~3l) P-ub Eq.Iiprmt 241.16 

14442 01;03/19 FB-EOID FI9ffi :amrmc CIJJBWf u.c Ol/3l/l9 1553 
~353 P-ub chrnical ll2.a:> 

14443 01;03/]9 FCRTil..JN RRlil.11'-E W\imrrn<S 
9=-01518 F-Parts to ~ LS #5 

14445 01;03/]9 CRATh010 CPA1J\[ffi 

~El P-<hmical G'cl:E CJ\C Glt..e 

Ol/3l/l9 
3,595.JO 

Ol/3l/l9 
3,i95.~ 

Ol/3l/l9 
Jfil.Ol 

1553 

1553 

1553 



F6Jn..ary 13, ;D19 

CE:ll~ 

CHRATIN:J G-HK 9..NIR£f \rAlffi & 9:lrffi. ~ o:ntin..a:l 
14446 01;03/19 Cffi±RJf GHN IRJll-ERS CRlP CIW Q1/3J/J9 1553 

93-CXD72 l-BVl-li\etlad & Mrint (C01tra:t) 5,416.00 

14447 01;03/19 l-IJCINf H & J CINTPfCIJJ\G. OC. Q1/3J/J9 1553 
~ -ffil53 c -NllD w:rteroest G.Jt:full 125 ,CXB.20 

14448 01;03/19 lNllID\T INf!R'.¥\T.JIN'.ll D\TA a:RhllCRY Q1/3J/J9 1553 
9\-01411 A-0:5tn.tti01 S\.c/ll.l>.18 l>.00 

14449 01;03/19 IJ-l1[g)]{) LJ-OISr f\lRTH .LMRI:CA 
9=2-05397 P-Q.Iickli~ 

144~ 01;03/19 ~ M\XIM..M 93MCf5 
95-<XXBl PI -R:µri r Inigiti01 

14451 01;03/19 ~ M\XIM..M 93MCf5 
9s-aX92 PI-Irbtall Plait a:hird B=rm 

14452 01;03/19 PI1ffil'E PINY S::W:S 
9\-01410 A-Mrili rg systBn LEBse 

14453 01;03/19 9ffirD10 9ffiNIN-WILLI.l CD. 
9=1-05383 P-RISt ~. Paint Mixer 

14454 01;03/19 9_N-g)]{) 9..N-9NTJN3... 
9v'l-014ffi M-Classifia:l Li stirg 

14455 01;03/19 9.Ni-010 9J'B-IThE SfAlE Q\E CA...L 
9=-01553 F-l.CXate Tickets;NN LUl8 

Q1/3J/J9 
6,878.67 

Q1/3J/J9 
1.~.00 

Q1/3J/J9 
ffi5.00 

Q1/3J/J9 
576.84 

72.35 

105.95 

252.07 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

14456 01;03/19 lR.LlN::E lR.LlN::E CIMvLNJ:CATIO\Ei ThC Q1/3J/J9 1553 
9\-01412 A-Mth cla.d Bed<i.µ/12.1-1.9.19 1,875.00 

14457 01;03/19 U-ill7349 SIM}J, MmJ-EW & G-BM.. 
~-01-515 lJillilY IHlN) 

14458 01;03/19 u-OJ73~ GlOOA UC 
~--04516 lJillilY IHlN) 

14459 01;03/19 u-OJ7351 lm..LE I.JN)\ 

~--04517 lJillilY IHlN) 

144ff) 01;03/19 u-OJ7352 MIUS, Jltv1:S & l<Ifv'B:R_Y 
~--04518 lJillilY IHlN) 

1446L 01;03/19 u-OJ7354 ILlN:S RlRICD & f1ll1M'.\ 
~--042) lJillilY IHlN) 

14462 01;03/19 u-OJ7355 SfJ'.llLER,G-RISTCR-ffi 
~--04521. lJillilY IHlN) 

Q1/3J/J9 
88.00 

56.29 

'Jl.22 

Q1/3J/J9 
195.00 

84.65 

26.35 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

1553 

Peg= f\b: 2 



F€brwry 13, ~ 
CB:ll~ 

CJtRlillNJ G-HK 9...NTRET W\lffi & 5BtfR. IB«) antin.a:.i 
14463 Ql;t>3/19 u-OJ7356 FHll, MWA 
~--&522 UIBilY lffi.N) 54.65 

14464 Ql;t>3/19 u-OJ7357 lrtm..RltN MI:GBlE 
~--&523 UIBilY lffi.N) 35.JO 

14465 Ql;t>3/19 u-OJ7358 CIRfES-t(W:ID ,lllM\ 

~--&524 UIBilY lffi.N) 95.EB 

14465 Ql;t>3/19 u-OJ7359 1-JlffREK,~ 
~--&525 UIBilY lffi.N) 54.87 

14467 Ql;t>3/19 LNIFIOlO LNIF.IRSf CffiflRl\TJI}J 

9Vl-01467 M-UTiform;/12 .12 .18 @.41 

144EB Ql;t>3/19 l..NL\.(UR l..NL\tffiSllL Cil.Rf ~. oc 
9:>--0l.CQ5 D-G:urt ~~ B'v1 263.00 

144ffi Ql;t>3/19 l..Dlla010 LEA. B..LEHlK 
9105354 P-1.ib a:µipmnt: l,g]Z.48 

144iD Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-0Ji'J7 T-;D14 wtr MJnt/Cfy A59mt 45,256.67 

14471 Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r--<Di93 T-lli wtr fv'gnt/Cfy A59mt iD,s:D.64 

14472 Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-aJi9J T-Rir: ~Cfy A59mt :192,00.CE 

14473 Ql;t>3/19 lEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-am:> T-lli f-H\¥Cfy A59mt 13,428.77 

14474 Ql;t>3/19 l.BN(225 lE B!N< 
9r-illill T-;Dl4A.-l ~ fv'gnt/Cfy A59mt 11,cm.-0 

14475 Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-<Xfil2 T-;Dl4\-2 wtr fv'gnt/Cfy A59mt J0,225.11 

14476 Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-<XID3 T-;D14B-l ~ A59mt/Cfy A59mt 8,lli39 

14477 Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-cxB:» T-;D14B-2 wtr fv'gnt/Cfy A59mt 7,ffi3.84 

14478 Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-<XID5 T-;n:B PI/Cfy A59mt 4,651.58 

144lJ Ql;t>3/19 LEB'J<225 lE B!N< 
9r-<Xm> T-ID-222 ~ fv'gnt/Cfy A59mt 853.m 

~f\b: 3 

1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 

Ol/31119 1553 



F0nary J3, ;:rug 
ffi:JlJM 

ch:ri< # ch:ri< llltE \etlr 
ID# i:a:riptim 

CFEAATIN:; a-HK 9..NTR..EifW\lffi& 93rffi ffilK> crntiru:d 
14400 01;03/]9 LHN<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1553 

9HXID7 T-LUIB FS#3/cty As.9mt 2,4ffi.ffi 

14481 01;03/]9 LHN<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1553 
9r-cm:E T-LUIB R3 wtr M]nt/cty As.9mt l,«i.94 

14482 01;03/]9 LHN<225 LE BCN< 01/31/19 1553 
9r-OHB T-a:nB-ffi-~ A5Srnt/cty As.9mt 2,rn.l.J3 

14483 01;03/]9 wn.s.w WlL AJ1JRINl s.m_y Th[ 

g:t-Oj}J:l P-f\C & TeAm Tcµ!, Plurbirg 
01/31/19 

f6.iD 
1553 

14484 01;03/]9 WRrKJI w..RIH J.'CillN IDT JW lfil CD. 01/31/19 1553 
9:>-01017 D-Glaves 122.16 

14485 OJM/J9 1NTIRil. JNTIRn., u.c 
&::-all'D c -+¥lraJ lie rvt:x:e li rg 

144ffi OJM/J9 1NTIRil. JNTIRn., u.c 
&::-OJ.152 c -l\5ID WTP-<JvU Fe'mieter ""8.ll 

14487 Ol;tJ7 /J9 1NTIRil. JNTIRn., u.c 
&::-all'D c -+¥lraJ lie rvt:x:e li rg 

1~ Ol;tJ7 /J9 1NTIRil. JNTIRn., u.c 
&::-OJ.152 c -l\5ID WTP-<JvU Fe'mieter 1A13.ll 

144ffi Ol;tJ7 /J9 ~ ~00 EXR5S 
9Vl-01479 M-AIB< stnnt thru 12.28.18 

8D,CID.OO 

;m,cm.oo 

8D,CID.00 

;m,cm.oo 

2,&3.77 

OJM/J9 \OID 1554 (\Oid R:B<:m: OJI: ~ Mist:a<e) 

OJM/J9 \OID 1554 (\Oid R:B<:m: OJI:~ Mist:a<e) 

01/31/19 1555 

01/31/19 1555 

01/31/19 1556 

144SD Ol;tJ7 /J9 AVHW'.\TE ~00 W'.\lffi CHMCPlS ThC 01/31/19 1556 
91-05372 P-mti g:aln 4,CID.00 

14491 Ol;tJ7 /J9 AllQ'QlO Al&r (CPR'.l. ~) 
9:>-01033 D-Fil:er QJtic/FS at 1-B 

14492 Ol;tJ7 /J9 AfTGffiO Al&r (CPR'.l. ~) 
9=1-05423 P-Fil:er QJtic;'Bn;t:Er 

14493 Ol;tJ7 /J9 AfTGffiO Al&r (CPR'.l. ~) 
9=1-05424 P-\Oice/12 J9.18-1.18.J9 

14494 Ol;tJ7 /J9 OO<RLW OO<Fl..Q\GXE 

9=-01565 F-B:d<flON Test Kit calibratio 

14495 Ol;tJ7 /J9 fE\N3)}() B*ElT AJTO s.m_y 
9:>-aUl£ D-Oil/R.rrp statim #1 & 2 

144% Ol;tJ7 /J9 fE\N3)}() B*ElT AJTO s.m_y 
~ D-Oil fur R.l1p statim #1 & 2 

01/31/19 
1,7ffi.f6 

01/31/19 
f:64.48 

01/31/19 
1,738.46 

01/31/19 
75.00 

01/31/19 
9E.45 

01/31/19 
595.iD 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

P.:g= l\b: 4 



Fffin.ary 13, ~ 
CE:lltM 

dH:I< # dH:I< catE \trcb' 
FO# ~ptirn 

rn:RAT.IN:J GHK 9...NTR.ET Ir.MR & 5BJ\ffi ~ antirurl 
14497 01;07 /19 BililOIO BillThG, CDJ-RlN, L'rLES Er ftl 01/31/19 1556 

9vi-01473 M-LBJ3.l S\C thru 6.l).]8 6,459.58 

144~ 01;07/19 BililOIO BillThG, CDJ-RlN, L'rLES Er ftl 01/31/19 1556 
9vi-01474 M-LBJ3.l S\C thru 7.31.18 3,%.a:> 

14493 01;07 /19 lfilL1G10 BillThG, CDJ-RlN, L'rt.ES Er ftl 01/31/19 1556 
9vi-01475 M-LBJ3.l S\C thru 8.31.18 3,228.CD 

14~ 01;07 /19 BililOIO BillThG, CDJ-RlN, L'rt.ES Er ftl 01/31/19 1556 
9vi-01476 M-LBJ3.l S\C thru 9.l:>.18 2,193.~ 

14% 01;07 /19 BililOIO BillThG, CDJ-RlN, L'rt.ES Er ftl 01/31/19 1556 
9vi-01477 M-LBJ3.l S\C thru J0.31.18 4,123.~ 

14~ 01;07 /19 lliN1ET B.O\IIT-MND, JJillN 
9)-0]()34 D-9:fm l ieirrlilrsenmt: 

14~ 01;07 /19 IRW'QIO lffi\tlID BIT 
9=-01559 F-BJ lt for LS #5 
9='-05382 P-sta:inless steel B:>lt/Gn use 

14~ 01;07 /19 CINRIW CINTAS crnRRA.lIDJ :ff2fil 

9vi-01478 M-Ja:ket:s for All D:pt 

14~ 01;07 /19 al'rdll.O CTlY a= Cffi!lL SFRINE 
9<\-01416 A-Utility Tax Pc¥Ole,"1K ans 

01/31/19 
1,462.81 

01/31/19 
LUJ.-0 
49.00 

256.a:> 

01/31/19 
5,i93.71 

01/31/19 
39,339.87 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

14~ Ql;07 /J9 llJ-0 1-¥W<IN:i, OC.D/WA 11.M:NT 01/31/19 1556 
9='-05371 P-9.llfuric Kid 7,736.59 

14iJ7 01;07 /19 8m:010 EXFf55 RlVID, JN::. 01/31/19 1556 
9=-01562 F-9/ip Ratio rr old to N:W 1,004.CD 

14:IB 01;07 /19 R3U.OlO FBUB:N ENlB-O"RL'±S JN:: Q1/3J/J9 1556 
9=-01555 F-4 " Rµri r Sirlile 478.a:> 

w:m 01;07 /19 R.!Riill) R.!RID\ SFRJRM aw. S\CS oc 01/31/19 1556 
9='-05378 P-B:rti;W:#J.&.OlJ7 7J7 .ID 

14510 01;07 /19 R.!Riill) R..(RID\ SFRJRM B'W. S\CS JN:: 01/31/19 1556 
9='-05lB P-WltEr Mrin EOCti JJ0.-0 

145ll 01;07 /19 R.!Riill) R..(RID\ SFRJRM B'W. S\CS JN:: 01/31/19 1556 
9=1-CMJ2 P-FlruricF;W:#.1&0'549 41.ID 

14512 01;07 /19 R.!Riill) R..(RID\ SFRJRM B'W. S\CS JN:: 01/31/19 1556 
~ P-B:rti Slrple for Wo 27.ID 

14513 01;07 /19 R.!Riill) R..(RID\ SFRJRM B'W. S\CS JN:: 01/31/19 1556 
~ P-Qtrly M:nit \\ell & Rrtctlle 831.-0 

---------- -------

' 

~N:>: 5 



F€bnery 13, lD19 
CB:ll!M 

d'a:k # d'a:k r:nt:E wrrbr 
FO # D3cripti01 

CHRATJN:J G-HK 9..NTR.6f W\lER & 93rffi. ~ antin..e:I 
14514 01;07 /19 R..fR[(ID R.1RlD'.\ SF£DRM ™"'· S\CS oc Q1/3]/J9 1556 
~4 P-£crti;W:#.1&0551 @.CD 

14515 01;07 /19 ClN3lllO GNR£!L (£\Jffll IBmR 
9=2-053<.l> P-Jck 1-amEr ;taro li sh oil Pit 

Q1/3]/J9 
77.rJJ 

1556 

14516 01;07 /19 Gil9.RJ GilHYSICJIL 9-RvEY S'rSTEfv'6 oc Q1/3]/J9 1556 
~ F-9.Jre..ey sys lbrd Rntratirg J9, R.CD 

14517 01;07 /19 G:XFm G:XFm 
9=1-05376 P-Wire;/cereral Ll5e 

14518 01;07/19 Gffi-03) Gffi\EiRD\J MmR P.A. 
~413 kG:st tD .cmrr:hmt: tD w:; 

Q1/3]/J9 
248.11 

Q1/3]/J9 
232.95 

1556 

1556 

145J9 01;07 /19 l-0'8llJD HJ.£ llRJf OOJIT SEIMCES Q1/3]/J9 1556 
9J-OIOJ7 D-lrilXl !Till Bit, w:xx:J :crsrv 141.04 

145A> 01;07 /19 l-0'8llJD HJ.£ llRJf OOJIT SEIMCES Q1/3]/J9 1556 
9=2-0SE P-Bra5s Pip:! Fittirg 270.15 

14521 01;07 /19 l-0'8llJD HJ.£ llRJf OOJIT SEIMCES Q1/3]/J9 1556 
9=2-0S:H> P-safety Glasses J9.97 

14522 01;07 /19 l-0'8llJD HJ.£ llRJf OOJIT SEIMCES Q1/3]/J9 1556 
9=2-05393 P-MJriatic /!Cid, B.tlets 191.59 

14523 01;07 /19 JNTmJ'.\r JNTm\l\Tirnll D\TA lHlbl llRY Q1/3]/J9 1556 
~414 A-ll:Stnrtim S\q'J.0.31.18 ll.CD 

14524 01;07 /19 ~ l4N FOffi ~ crnP 
~ P-Rµrir GreratDr 

14525 01;07 /19 aHd)]() O+ICE llRJf 
9Jl-014:D M-Jaiitnrial s_wlies 

14526 01;07 /19 O+IC(]O O+ICE llRJf 
9Jl-01451 M-Jaiitnrial S..W lies 

14527 01;07 /19 aHd)]() O+ICE llRJf 
9Jl-01453M-Brp1-mb:xl< Rint & Birdirg 

14528 01;07 /19 aHd)]() O+ICE llRJf 
9Jl-01454 M-rrk for c:er0< I 5 Rinter 

14523 01;07 /J9 O+IC(]O O+ICE llRJf 
9Jl-01458 M-Brp 1-mb:xl< Ri nt & Bi rdi rg 

1451) 01;07 /19 Q+IC(]O CFFICE llRJf 
9Jl-01461 M-Office s_wlies/Rxl 

Q1/3]/J9 
SID.CD 

Q1/3]/J9 
248.14 

Q1/3]/J9 
275:Zl 

Q1/3]/J9 
164.75 

Q1/3]/J9 
74.9i 

Q1/3]/J9 
42.91 

Q1/3]/J9 
rn.01 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

PcW N:>: 6 



FEbrwry 13, Jl19 
CE:llft.1 

Ch:d< # d-a:l< !lrte \e'rbr 
FO # D25Cripti01 

CHRLmN'.; G-HK 9..NTRET lrAfffi & SEli\ffi. ffM() cmtirurl 
14531 01;07 /J9 Fru..RllD mL E. IRW:R. & ASSXIA1ES 
~ P-9.11\.ey/f'&,t Bisrayre \\ell 810.00 

14532 01;07 /J9 FtFffD10 R:P IDrS 
~ P-GX>lait for CffEratDr N>.ffi 

14533 01;07 /J9 PITEr'W5 PIThEY Bl'.ES oc 
~-05 A-Tqe stip:;/Rlst:cg= rrochire 58.51 

14534 01;07 /J9 Rra-roJ.0 RrCH'.ID'S IJXK':Milll & SlHS 
9:)-()1Q29 D-CqJies for Kfy for IXnr/P.:iS ll.00 

14535 01;07 /J9 9J.Jll-(fil 9J.JlHJW <INTlUS oc. 
~~rsla<er#1&2 2,265.81 

145}) 01;07 /J9 9...N'.Ilm 9..NTR..6f BIN< 
9vl-01472 M-Rxl's a: thru 12.24.IB 1,270.48 

14537 01;07 /J9 9..N-MJ-E 9..NTR..6f BIN< 
9vl-01471M-JXLg'sa:thru12.24.IB 14.93 

14538 01;07 /J9 u-aJ7353 ~. ffi\NIS & IVEl..ID{ 

~--Oi519 l.lill.IlY lffi.N) 8.72 

14539 01;07 /J9 u-aJ73ff) Wil...1.IJMrn IR(JN & MUffi'J 
~-01-526 l.lill.IlY lffi.N) 56.37 

145-0 01;07 /J9 u-OJ7.EL ~ JAY 
~--04527 l.lill.IlY lffi.N) 32.g) 

14541 01;07 /J9 LNIFI010 lNIFIRST a::RR:RATIDJ 
9vl-014ffi M-Uliforny'.12.19 .IB 402.56 

14542 01;07 /J9 LNIFI010 lNIFIRST a::RR:RATIDJ 
9vl-014iD M-Uliforny'.12.26.IB 39t91 

14543 01;07 /J9 lm'J<225 lE 8llN( 

9r-<Xfil0 T-;nL4 wtr rvynt/cty AS9mt 14,034.CB 

14544 01;07 /J9 lm'J<225 lE 8llN( 

9r-(IBll T-a:n5 wtr rvynt/cty AS9mt 8,773.73 

14545 01;07 /J9 lm'J<225 lE 8llN( 

9r-<Xfil2 T-Rrr: ~Cly AS9mt l5,4ffi.24 

14546 01;07 /J9 lm'J<225 lE 8llN( 

9r-Ofil3 T-;m2 ~Cly AS9mt 4,934.32 

14547 01;07 /J9 lm'J<225 lE 8llN( 

9r-ORL4 T-;nL41\-l ~ rvynt/cty AS9mt IB,572.82 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 

Ql/3J/19 1556 



FEbr1.ary 13' ll) 
Q3:ll41 

ch:d< # ch:d< cnte \eLbr 
FD# ascriptim 

G'£RllJ1N:l G-BJ( 9.NTREf W\1ER & s:w:R. IDK) antirud 
14548 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 01/31/19 1556 

9r-<IB15 T-:im.4\--2 wtr ivgm-/Cty AS9ITTt 17,JZL.92 

14549 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-<IB16 T-:im.4B-l ~ As9mt/Cty AS9ITTt 

145:£> Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-CIBl.7 T-:im.4B-2 wtr ivgm-/Cty AS9ITTt 

14551 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-Olil8 T-:IlB PI/Cty As9111t 

14552 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-Olil9 T-LUl.7-221 wtr ivgm-/Cty AS9ITTt 

14553 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-(Xfil) T-LUl.7-m ~ ivgm-/Cty AS9ITTt 

14554 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-a:E21 T-Kl18 F5#3/Cty As9111t 

14555 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-<IB22 T-LDlB--FB wtr ivgm-/Cty AS9ITTt 

14556 Ol;tJ7 /J9 LHN<225 LE B*J< 
9r-OE23 T-LDlB--FB ~ As9mt/Cty AS9ITTt 

145'57 Ol;tJ7 /J9 lrA5T8ID \riA5TE RU 
91-0W5 ~le o.nµ;tEr/Jal al19 

01/31/19 
24,0l).49 

01/31/19 
22,7lB.76 

01/31/19 
3,928.~ 

01/31/19 
l)S,331.ill 

01/31/19 
472,632.27 

01/31/19 
134,ffil.12 

01/31/19 
lB,aD.77 

01/31/19 
400,541.74 

01/31/19 
118.ffi 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

1556 

14558 Ol;tJ7 /J9 WJIBK WRD BJDRI:C 9.HLY lJ\C 01/31/19 1556 
9=>-0SR P-Eloctric Parts fur F5#3 2ffi.17 

14559 Ol;tJ7 /J9 w...RllOI W.RIH ICIDJ Bl..T /:W lCIL CD. 01/31/19 1556 
9=>-05347 P-d1311 ~stalt & w:irk GlCMS lffi.00 

145ID 01/10/]9 tA5fCD\S EAST <D\ST B..ill.llR:i & 01/31/19 15'51 
8P-05192 P-st::ru::tural G:r6tU:tim of 46,9«l.00 

14561 01/14/]9 .lUXNll.D /CD ~. Rl.C 1558 
a::-mn4 c -Rhbilitatim & ~ra:E 16, !ID.00 

14562 01/14/]9 .lUXNll.D /CD ~. Rl.C 1558 
8P-05185 P-Tla6fer p.np statim 6,m.oo 

14563 01/14/]9 ,llU_lffill.I ,LIU_ TBl<l\lN ~ 01/31/19 1558 
9rCID1) ~ rva:int 65' R:W 5,:m.oo 

14564 01/14/]9 AllIDllO A. llRER, JJ\C. 01/31/19 1558 
8P-01972 P-5.S. Harclri.are fur H.S. R.Jrp/ 2JD.OO 



F0:nary 13, LD19 
IB:ll~ 

da:k # da:k catE \trdJr 
FD # o=scripti01 

CFEAATIN:l GRK 9..NTRET W'.\lffi & 93rffi ~ crnti n.a::l 
14565 01/14/]9 ATPROIO A. TJRER, OC. Ol/31119 J558 

&1-01XD P-st:ainless strel ffirdrl8re LIB.~ 

14565 01/14/]9 AnffillO Al&r 
91-05435 P-Elevatnr Lire/Brp QJ Fa: 

14567 01/14/]9 J'.ffiOOll.D Al&r 
91-05436 P-Elvat:or Lire/Jldnin Bld;J 

Ol/31119 
7921 

Ol/31119 
255.17 

]558 

]558 

145ffi 01/14/]9 ID<L\l{ID B.G KAlZ RU> M\lNnNNE OC Ol/31119 J558 
9:>-01036 D-M:wirg,Ed]irg,~ls/Jal l9 5,:ffi.CD 

145ffi 01/14/]9 ID<L\l{ID B.G KAlZ RU> M\lNnNNE OC Ol/31119 J558 
9=-ill5iO F-MlNi rg, Ed]irgtls/Jai aJl9 4, :ill.CD 

145iD 01/14/]9 ID<L\l03J B.G KAlZ RU> M\lNnNNE OC Ol/31119 J558 
91-05437 ~lcx:at:e Tra:s;N:w Ir.ell 1,124.CD 

14571 01/14/]9 ID<L\l{ID B.G KAlZ RU> M\lNnNNE OC Ql/31/19 J558 
91-05439 P-M:wirg, Ed]irg/££, Plait/Ja119 2, ?CD.CD 

14572 Ol/14/J9 BI1.L.I010 BIIl.ThG, <IXJ-RllN, L'i1£5 Er PL Ol/31119 J558 
9'v1-01482 M-l.BJll S\.C thru 11.3J.18 3,538.10 

14573 01/14/]9 Eli.ESlR:: lllE ~ CIMv'\.NICATID£ Ol/31119 J558 
91-05431P-Gble1V 1.9.19-2.8.19 227.JS 

14574 01/14/]9 lliETIW lliETIW F.If\¥NI.llL OC 
91-0541) P-=a:kets for Drill 

14575 01/14/]9 IRWXl10 IKWm !!LT 
~ F-B:>lts & Wlst-ers for iveters 
9=1-05413 P-s.s. s:rar..s for G:reral use 

Ol/31119 
83.~ 

Ol/31119 
46.79 
18.CD 
64.79 

]558 

]558 

14576 01/14/]9 IRWX)3J IKWm Cil.N1Y - W'u5 Ol/31119 ]558 
91-05432 F1-\r.tl5te lNitel" S\.C a>s,719.62 

14577 01/14/]9 IRWX)3J IKWm Cil.N1Y - W'u5 
91-05433 F1-\r.tl5te lNitel" S\.C 

Ol/31119 
24,318.56 

]558 

14578 01/14/]9 CD.NJQIO CUNTY WllJIN:l EQJIFM:Nf CD. Ol/31119 J558 
9=-015ffi F-cy lird=r R:ntal;U!: ;;urn 33. 75 

14579 01/14/]9 CSRllCE CIRllL SFRIN:E RllCE IH'f ]558 
9\-01421 A-Officer at BVI 01 J2. 5 .18 126.CD 

14500 01/14/]9 D.M> H\«INS, OC.D/B/A 11.MNr Ol/31119 J558 
91-05438 P--;4rnmia s .. flfate & clffirflcw 1,857.~ 

14581 01/14/]9 B:lISl(]{) EQS lNiPJNE ,LOJigRS w:: Ol/31119 J558 
9'v1-01400 M,iid:l ;;urn Ford :ff1CJJ13 617 .CD 

~N:>: 9 



Ftbn.ary 13, 2019 
(8:111(111 

CFERATIN:l Cl-HK 9..NTR..6T W\lffi & 93rffi 83«) crntin..a:I 
14582 01/14/J9 ~ E>m:S5 RJOID, JN::. Ol/3l/19 1558 

9=-ill563 F-3 1-l:rd'Eld Patio 2,m.m 

14583 01/14/J9 800010 EX>OM:Bil. Ol/3l/19 1558 
9v1-014ffi M-R.el thru 12.l:J.18 l,CXB.lS 

14584 01/14/J9 FEKL010 FOO.HN ~JN:: Ol/3l/19 1558 
9=-015ED F-M:gl Ll.g5 fur L.S. #5 :tfil.00 

14585 01/14/J9 FEKL010 FOO.HN ~ Th( Ol/3l/19 1558 
~ P-21/2" F\C Gµ;, Ear PlLgS 54.JO 

145ffi 01/14/J9 F.I9-HllD F.19-ER 9::IENTIFIC CIJ.mW UC Ol/3l/19 1558 
9=2-05353 P-lCb ctanical 128.46 

14587 01/14/J9 F.I9-HllD FNffi. 9::IENTIFIC CIJ.mW UC Ol/3l/19 1558 
9=1-05410 P-lCb ch:mical 385. 33 

14583 01/14/J9 RRITIJN RRffiJI\E ~ 
9=-01518 F-Parts to Mm LS #5 

1451!) 01/14/J9 FR.filllO FR 
9v1-01481 M-Elertric thru 12/28,J.2,/l:)/18 

Ol/3l/19 
22.44 

Ol/3l/19 
41,467.54 

1558 

1558 

14sg) 01/14/J9 JNllID\T INTBMlJIM_ D\TA LffihllCRY Ql/3l/J9 1558 
9<\-01422 A-DXU1B1t ~ 24>.4> 

14591 01/14/J9 irnD KEEFE, M::IJ UO G-1 & CD. , UP Ol/3l/19 1558 
9v1-01483 rvH\rlit of Districts 9, CXD.CD 

14592 01/14/J9 Lm-iT010 LIG-lf BJ.BS lN...]v1[f8) 

9=2-05422 P-R::place Lignrulb;L:b Blcg 

14593 01/14/]9 usvQIO LLS TAX g:]__LJ[ffN), JN::. 
9<\-01423 A-Arbi~ calru latim 
9<\-01424 A-Arbi~ calru latim 

14591: 01/14/J9 ~ MWM.M ~a:s 
~ PI-la1i5c:cµirg Mrint cmtra:t 

14595 01/14/J9 ~ MWM.M ~a:s 
$-IDB3 PI-R:prirahird 6535 NN ll3 IJ1 

Ol/3l/19 
EB.CD 

Ol/3l/19 
700.CD 
700.CD 

l,LKX>.CD 

Ol/3l/19 
11,9.:D.CD 

Ol/3l/19 
7:0.CD 

1558 

1558 

1558 

1558 

14595 01/14/J9 ['lRJ}{ID NRll-1 SFRIN:E ]]'vP IJIST - WrtEr Ol/3l/19 1558 
9:>-01024 D-VVtr S\c ID. 9.18-11. 7 .18 114.24 
9:>-01035D-1/VtrS\c11.7.18-12.6.18 137.92 

14597 01/14/J9 CFFICOIO <FFICE aror 
9v1-01461- M-JOJrral EOl<s fur ll:ptS 

252.16 

Ol/3l/19 
635.84 

1558 



F8Jrwry 13, 2019 
CE:lllM 

CFERA11f\G G-HK 9-.NIREf WSJffi & 5B'ffi. !B«::> antirurl 
145~ 01/14/]9 CFFidJlD CFF.ICE aroT ill/3l/l9 1558 

9'vl-(]_4ffi M-2 cnrp..rtff' MlJSe5 54. 38 

1459) 01/14/]9 Q..E9-0.N Q.ESTJNl IIDD lHJ-1 ~ ill/3l/l9 1558 
9\-01415 A-IA0stE Tcrer,A.Jse,Mrux 722D lll.85 

14fil) Ol/14/J9 9£ZTR:A 9.EZ ~l"MNf ~ Il\( 1558 
9=1-05348 P-Oicµ,ran for blON ci:w1 78).(X) 

146Jl Ol/14/J9 1B..IJN:E TELIME CDM .. NJ:CAT.KN3 Il\C ill/3l/l9 1558 
9\-01425 A-Mnthly Bla.d B:Kkp S\.c 1,875.(X) 

14ffl2 Ol/14/J9 ll-fyS_E.\I ~ H.EVAltR crnP ill/3l/l9 1558 
9\-0144) A-Q't:ly Ele.ratnr rvtrint/Pdnin 416.ffi 

14ffB Ol/14/J9 lRINl/A 1RI -ID/A Il\C ill/3l/l9 1558 
~ P-RUnirmt R..rrp ~ Part 215.ffi 

14ffii 01/14/]9 U-OJ70l9 9J.llM.ffi. Jll.A'J 1558 
~--04547 lJillIIY lffi.N) 52.i9 

14tDS Ol/14/J9 u-aJ7218 C/O ~ l-0/ES ill/3l/l9 1558 
~--04537 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 55.41 

14fili Ol/14/J9 U-OJ7295 ]-Q AUffilY R.!RlD\ LP 1558 
~--045~ Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 44.13 

14ffJ7 Ol/14/J9 u-a:J7ll2 ZEVftl..lffi rvm ill/3l/l9 1558 
~--04528 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) ll6.ffi 

148.:E 01/14/]9 u-<XJ7E 1-lNT, FRIN< 1558 
~--0423 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 33.03 

148l) 01/14/]9 LJ-{X)7l54 MililR M3..JSS<\ 1558 
~--0451) Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 32.ffi 

14610 01/14/19 lJ--OJ7ll5 ~ u.c 1558 
~--04531 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 53.a5 

14611 01/14/]9 lJ-{X)73l3 LfWIS l<EVlN 1558 
~--04532 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 327.21 

14612 Ol/14/J9 lJ-()J7ll7 SEEM\ MJvlf 4,Il\C ill/3l/l9 1558 
~--04533 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 9J.!B 

14613 Ol/14/J9 l.J--OJ7E l'ITCil.AS I Il\C ill/3l/l9 1558 
~--04534 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 9).35 

14614 Ol/14/J9 l.J--OJ7E IDB\I ~ J ill/3l/l9 1558 
~--04535 Uffi.ITY lffi.N) 62.oi 



R:bn.Bry 13, LD19 
CE:ll~ 

dB:l< # dB:l< llitE \ffdJr 
FO # D:Seriptim 

CHRATil'G G-HK 9...NTR.Eif W\1ER & 93/ffi ~ ccntirurl 
14615 Ql/14/]9 U-OJ73iD C/O ~ Q1/3J/J9 1558 

9<-01-515 UffiITY lffi.N) 46. 53 

14616 Ql/14/]9 U-OJ737l C/O QllNfAA, c:BJlllm & MWA 1558 
9<-01-538 lJTllilY lffi.N) 16.63 

14617 Ql/14/]9 lJ-ill7372 :rm:R, SIB/IE & ~ 1558 
9<-0l5JJ lJTll1lY Jrn.N) ffi.37 

14618 Ql/14/]9 u-ID7373 C/O ~ Q1/3J/J9 1558 
9<-01-51) lJTllilY lffi.N) 251.81 

14619 Ql/14/]9 u-aJ7374 l-05I.TE 3@FM4A\D UC Q1/3J/J9 1558 
9<-01-541 UfllilY lffi.N) r;J .(Jl 

14fill Ql/14/]9 u-aJ7375 PillE1JN JOO a-m.E 1558 
9<-01-542 lJTllilY lffi.N) 8).43 

14621 Ql/14/]9 u-aJ7376 l-05I.TE 3 @FM4A\D UC Q1/3J/J9 1558 
9<-01-543 lJTllilY lffi.N) 51.81 

146?2 Ql/14/]9 U-OJ7377 l-D5I.TE 3 @FM4A\D UC Q1/3J/J9 1558 
9<-01-544 lJTllilY lffi.N) 63.JJ 

140B Ql/14/]9 U-OJ7378 ~ RHRr 1558 
9<-01-545 lJTllilY lffi.N) ll.00 

14624 Ql/14/]9 u-aJ73i9 1U.L IRJlHRS oc 1558 
9<-01-546 lJTllilY lffi.N) 70.37 

14625 Ql/14/]9 u-aJ738) QVIC ~ ESfA1E l-0..DIN'.E 1558 
9<-01-548 lJTllilY lffi.N) ffi.42 

14626 Ql/14/]9 U-OJ7381 LE*M. MIFA lJID w:sT Q1/3J/J9 1558 
9<-01-549 lJTllilY lffi.N) 82.r:il 

14m Ql/14/]9 LNIF.I010 LNIFIRSr crnRRAJDJ Q1/3J/J9 1558 
9Vl-01484 M-UTifomD/1.2.19 393.61 

14628 Ql/14/]9 LEOaOlO lB\ lllEBlJ( 

9=2-0538) ~ Licµid.e.elstillirg \.\ell 

146?9 Ql/14/]9 ~ u; BIN< 
9\-ill419 A-IrM:st-IntErest Altl/Jaffil9 

14@) Ql/14/]9 ~ u; BIN< 
9\-ill417 A-A'in Altl/Jal LD19 

14631 Ql/14/]9 l.ffilN13) u; BIN< 
9\-CD._418 A-IrM:st R'WJai LD19 

Q1/3J/J9 
1,475.45 

Q1/3J/J9 
JJ6,2&5.05 

Q1/3J/J9 
197,916.67 

Q1/3J/J9 
8,333.33 

1558 

1558 

1558 

1558 



FEbn.ary 13' ;rug 
CE:ll .tM 

dB::l< # dB::k C0:tE \e'rbr 
ID # cescriptirn 

CFERAT.IJ\l'.l a-HK 9..NTRSf wmR & ~ 81«) ccntirud 
14632 01/14/19 W\TIMID \IAIT MillA JN:: 01/31/19 1558 

9l\-01426 A-Wll;ite 1-t:Etirgtfvaint/Jai l9 lffi.95 

14633 01/14/19 WJIBK WR.D EIBJRIC 9.ffiY JN:: 01/31/19 1558 
91-05412 P-f\C Fittirgs for e±reral Ll5e 25.42 

14634 01/14/19 WJIBK WR.D EIBJRIC 9.ffi..Y JN:: 01/31/19 1558 
9=1-05417 P-Cmi.Jit fittirg, .Adji.rctirn D0.63 

14635 01/14/19 lNTtRil.. JNTiffil.., u.c 
~ -a:ll.54 C -N3N Florid:n lr.e 11 

01/31/19 
1,4'.D,CXD.CD 

146.?6 01/15/19 JOJJ1ID JICl][N 9.ffi..Y CD 
g:i..()53<Ji P-:<ll 00 F\C PiµVF'itti~ 

14637 01/15/19 .LIDfiilD tffilE JN:: 
9l\-01428 A-;ru9 YEBr ly rvrsJ Terll 9.+tJ 

14638 01/15/19 IUiilllO PlLIID l.Nl\.ffi9IL CIRP 
g:i..os:m P-5a:i ~loritp/Plcnt/B.S. 

14@3 01/15/19 ~ ~ GIPITPL 5m/ICES 
9=-01551 F-Pattery for Lift st:atirns 
9=-01573 F-Bltteries for L.S./~ 

1400 01/15/19 ATlMlllO Al&r MBI1ITY 
9vl-0148S M-Wireless Fhrell.25-12.24.IB 

01/31/19 
85.05 

01/31/19 
45,91).CD 

01/31/19 
2,!Dl.05 

01/31/19 
39,g)-

E.95 
3'.D.05 

01/31/19 
4,338.85 

1559 

15ED 

14641 01/15/19 l3lllJH!RT ~ ~. JN:: 01/31/19 15ED 
9vl-014B M-J..d±¥irg S\c ;rug 12, m.m 

14612 01/15/19 IDNil10 B:MEIT /UIO 9.ffi..Y 
9:>-01038 D-BattEry/P .S.#21!2, s-gire 

14643 01/15/19 IDNil10 B:MEIT /UIO 9.ffi..Y 
9=-015'.D F-A1:ptor in Tn.dy-fvttr ~rg 

14644 01/15/19 BvIDIJK ~ rnm::r 
9l\-OJ...Q) A-M:rili rg for LB 

14645 01/15/19 BvIDIJK ~ rnm::r 
9l\-014l) A-Esa1JN ~ for LB 

14&16 01/15/19 IRWXl10 Effi'M:> Bl..T 
9=1-05426 P-ID lt & N.rt: for Clf.ill\'l.e 11 

01/31/19 
Nl.'.D 

01/31/19 
15.93 

01/31/19 
2,642.64 

01/31/19 
5,m.co 

01/31/19 
500.25 

14647 01/15/19 <JNKI:W ONfA5 crm:RAlID'J #2fil 01/31/19 
91-05455 P-M:rlical S.Wlies 177.41 

1~ 01/15/19 CffillU)() CIRLll._ SCRlN'.E N.RXRY, JN::. 01/31/19 
9=-015ffi F-SXV4~ NN 104 ~ 81.CD 



d"a:k # d"a:k arte \eLbr 
FU # ll:Scripti01 

CHRATIJ\G G£J< 9..NTREl"" WIJER & SBrffi 83V Grtin..a:l 
14649 01/15/19 ITTffQ rr r:xm; H1JIMNf UC Q1/3]/19 

9=-01571Rllket:R:f:Rir;Brll're410 l,015.ZJ 

146i> 01/15/19 IXMIN:ffi IXMINICK, KEVlN 
9=1-05454 P-1€irrh.lrse W=> QEratDr Lie B 

Q1/3]/19 
]J).00 

14651 01/15/19 ()}.{) 1-JCW<W), OC.Df&/A 11.M:Nf Q1/3]/19 
9=1-054X) P-9.Jlfuric k:ic:V1U 7,726.47 

14652 01/15/19 RlR1(ID RlRID\ SFHJRM BW. S\CS JN: Q1/3]/19 
~3 P-l-KfoD'il&05i> J.ffi.00 

14653 01/15/19 CAlH\/010 CAlE M\STCRS 
9='--05415 P-Frmt GrtE ca:e <1"Erg:d 

Q1/3]/19 
2&3.95 

14654 01/15/19 GJ&-g)1Q CD.ffi\MNf ~ ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9vl-ffi491 M-ASSeS9r81t R>ll art FY LGl9 25,<XD.OO 

14655 01/15/19 GJ&-g)1Q CD.ffi\MNf ~ ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9vl-ffi492 M-kCt rtgnt F~/Ja1 LGl9 2,6ll.47 

14656 01/15/19 ffiATh010 CRAlN'.ffi. Q1/3]/19 
9=2-05421 P-rull B.'.K for Frmt GrtE 191.35 

14657 01/15/19 GffiRJf (ffiJ\J IRJJl-ERS CRlP crnP Q1/3]/19 
93-00)72 l-Bv'l-lr.etlad & Miint (crnt:ra::t) 5,416.00 

14658 01/15/19 GffiRJf (ffiJ\J IRJJl-ERS CRlP crnP Q1/3]/19 
9=1-054i> P-Brergn:y call 3, im.00 

14659 01/15/19 CRfN)lO Gffi\J 1HJvB LAr.N & GIDN UC Q1/3]/19 
91-05445 P-Brcke Kit for Trailer 42. 95 

14ffi> 01/15/19 l-OIEl1IlO HJ.£ IHUf OOJIT SWICES Q1/3]/19 
9=-01552 F-l..a::ti2r, Ply wxx:l, Air 1-tJse 444.45 

14ffil. 01/15/19 l-OIEl1IlO HJ.£ IHUf OOJIT ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9=-01557 F-Ollp1:5Si01 Part for LS #5 175.63 

14€62 01/15/19 l-OIEl1IlO HJ.£ IHUf amrr ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9=-01558 F-Pl)M(d<ci ad Bricks/LS#5 72.~ 

14853 01/15/19 l-OIEl1IlO HJ.£ IHUf amrr ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9=-01561 F-<1rrretE for LSif5 133.85 

14f64 01/15/19 l-OIEl1IlO HJ.£ IHUf OOJIT ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9=-01564 F-nrµrt G.n for Plait 2'.».39 

14ffi5 01/15/19 l-OIEl1IlO HJ.£ IHUf amrr ~CES Q1/3]/19 
9=-015ffi F-~lice COTKt:Dr/R:µrir ERr 39.ID 

Peg= N:>: 14 

l5EO 

l5EO 



R:b1..ary J3' LU19 
03:11 A\'I 

CHRATIN'.] G-HK 9.NTRET W\TER & 5EWR !B«:) antirm:l 
14ffii 01/15/19 1-0ff.OlO l-0£ IBDT OOJCT s:RVICES 01/31/19 

9=-01574 F-Itms for LS¥5 PrOjert 18.52 

14E67 01/15/19 1-0ff.OlO l-0£ IBDT OOJCT s:RVICES 01/31/19 
9=-01575 F-Itms for LS¥5 PrOjert J35.ffi 

14fffl 01/15/19 1-0ff.OlO l-0£ IBDT OOJCT s:RVICES 01/31/19 
9=-01576 F-Itms for LS¥5 PrOjert 194.CE 

14aB 01/15/19 1-0ff.OlO l-0£ IBDT OOJCT s:RVICES 01/31/19 15ED 
9=-01577 F-Itms for LS¥5 A'Djert 28.41 

146iD 01/15/19 1-0ff.OlO l-0£ IBDT OOJCT s:RVICES 01/31/19 
~ P-6'' in calip:r, ~ p:rint J26.i0 

14671 01/15/19 1-0ff.OlO l-0£ IBDT OOJCT s:RVICES 01/31/19 
9=1--05446 P...Plywxxi mladirg t:rocle J.ID.56 

14672 01/15/19 M\XISW tv'AX1M..M 93MCES 
9s-OXD4 PI-M.llc:tymm am.rd PI 

01/31/19 
26,810.00 

14673 01/15/19 GHC010 O+ICE IBDT 
9-1-0148) M-Office s..w lies 

01/31/19 
238.47 

14674 01/15/19 R.AlGUJ R.ATIN..M GUY 9I1..RCTY OC 01/31/19 
9=1-05451 P-Slllrity S\c/12.24-12.l).]8 545.83 

14675 01/15/19 R.AlGUJ R.ATIN..M GUY 9I1..RCTY OC 01/31/19 
9=1-05456 P-Slllrity S\c/12.31-1.6.19 l,826.i9 

14676 01/15/19 l£lmffi ~ ~ 01/31/19 
91-05447 P-Oistilla:l WltEr 12.5-1.4.19 84.ffi 

14677 01/15/19 RKH!illO RIO-WU'S IJXKSv1CTH & SllltS 01/31/19 
9:>-01032 D-KEy.; for p .s.#1 & 2 J3. ~ 

14678 01/15/19 9-INXIlO ~ GNRlll... CTh6T CD 01/31/19 
9=-01578 F-Va: Cla:ryRi\el"Sice LS 3,"TXJ.00 

14679 01/15/19 g)JTIJffi_ g]JJl-EA5f R... UTilITY CilNJL 
9)-01037 CF-l'larl:a"Ship Rfmlal (!Xl.g) 475.00 

14ffiJ 01/15/19 ~ ~ ~ 01/31/19 
~ A-BX: & Klnin BldJ 4,00.ffi 

14ffil 01/15/19 9J\S-010 9.ffl-llJ\E SfATE aE CPU... 
9=-01579 F-IJXate lickets,tt:a: LU18 

14ffi2 01/15/19 lRINJJA lRI-N)IA OC 
9=1-ffi:lB P-flrrnrirmt R.rrp ~ Part 

01/31/19 
252.07 

01/31/19 
1,317.ffi 

15ED 

Pa]2 NJ: 15 



F0nary 13, XIl9 
ffi:ll /M 

dID< # dID< llltE \€rrbr 
R> # D:sc:ri ptim 

CHRA.TUIG G-HJ< 9..NJRETW\lffi& ~ ~ crntin..a:l 
14ffi3 01/15/]9 TRPIOlO lRPIG-EM INTffiffiIS:S Ql/3J/J9 

9=1-05419 P-WisµJfloc 5,ffi3.CD 

14ffi4 01/15/]9 u-aJ7382 LEE, Rf~ & STEfH'l\JIE 
~--04551 UillITY IHlN) 

Ql/3J/J9 
ll3.53 

14ffi5 01/15/]9 u-OJ7383 ERLWT, IY\VID 
~--04552 UillITY IHlN) 

14ffi3 01/15/]9 lJ-OJ7384 l..EN\l<'.lR MIRA um V\ESf 
~--04553 UillITY IHlN) 

Jill.CD 

Ql/3J/J9 
4.82 

14ffi7 01/15/]9 U-OJ7385 N:STCR ~ ESfA1E 1-illJIJ\G Ql/3J/J9 
~--04554 UillITY IHlN) 91.-0 

14ffi3 01/15/]9 lJ{XJ7N) MW"A FID.I 
~--04555 UillITY IHlN) 83.47 

14tm 01/15/]9 u-aJ7387 C/O ~ Ql/3J/J9 
~--04556 UillITY IHlN) I>.00 

14ffi> 01/15/]9 LJ-aJ73ffi C/O ~ l-0/ES Ql/3J/J9 
~--04557 UillITY IHlN) 43.93 

14ffil 01/15/]9 u-aJ731B C/O ~ l-0/ES Ql/3J/J9 
~--04558 UillITY IHlN) 141.37 

14632 01/15/]9 u-aJ7ID C/O ~ l-0/ES Ql/3J/J9 
~--04559 UillITY IHlN) 135.74 

14ffi3 01/15/]9 U-OJ739l er: l-0/ES Ar MIRLlUID UC Ql/3J/J9 
~--01-Sffi UillITY IHlN) 43J9 

14©1- 01/15/]9 u-aJ7392 l..EN\l<'.lR MIRA um V\ESf Ql/3J/J9 
~--04561 UillITY IHlN) 14.67 

14ffi5 01/15/]9 LJ-Wm3 ~ MIRA um V\ESf Ql/3J/J9 
~--04562 UillITY IHlN) 39.57 

14al5 01/15/]9 U-OJ739i C/O RBIS::N, PNIJ-[N(j ~ Ql/3J/J9 
~--04563 UillITY IHlN) 76.05 

14637 01/15/]9 LNIFIOlO lNIFIR5f crnrnA.TIDJ 
9Vl-01494 M-Uliforrrs/l.. 9.19 

Ql/3J/J9 
394.91 

14ffE 01/15/]9 l.NITFlR: lNIJID FM: FKJTKIIDJ JN: Ql/3J/J9 
7P-Om P-m'Wl Irfµrtim 1,675.CD 

14@ 01/15/]9 l.NITFlR: lNIJID FM: AUIELIKN JN: Ql/3J/J9 
~ P-Irt5prticrv'Fi re Alamytrc m.m 

~l\b: 16 



R:brtary 13, 2019 
ffi:ll /M 

<1H:I< # <1H:I< !lrtE \Arrbr lerrcila:V\Oid ~ N.m 
ro # ll:Scri prim IUru1t Paid antra:t 

~ G-HK 9..NIRET ~ & 93rffi ~ antirta:l 
14700 Ol/15/J9 l5la.QlO L&\ llllIDK Ql/31/J9 

9=2-05300 P-R:p Liq..rid..evelstillirg 1Aell li0.65 

14702 Ol/15/J9 ~ lE BlN< 
~4n A-ldnin ~ tv'g11t ~4 

14703 Ol/15/J9 W'.\5Tl3ID W\STE fID 
9=2-0SW P-DYd Rllloff;ta: ~ 

14704 Ol/15/J9 W'.\5Tl3ID W\STE fID 
9?-05453 P-4 Yd Trash R3IDJal;ta: ~ 

Ql/31/J9 
1,031.39 

Ql/31/J9 
4,148.38 

Ql/31/J9 
1,439.ill 

Ql/31/J9 
242.48 

14705 Ol/15/J9 XERF1N\ ~ F1N'NJPl 9:Rl/ICES Ql/31/J9 
~432 A-O:pier LffiSe cr-d u:xg= 628.71 

147()) Ol/15/J9 XERF1N\ ~ F1N'NJPl 9:Rl/ICES Ql/31/J9 15ED 
~433 A-Oa:k A'"inter Lmse & u:xg= ID.~ 

14707 01/22/19 IIl:M\E D & D ~. OC Ql/31/J9 1561 
9=-{)1% F-EXtra Paint for L.S.#5 2,400.CD 

14703 01/22/19 VIRJa:S[ \l.IRJUll ll5KN CRlP Ql/31/J9 1561 
7C -ffil.39 C -FffiV-Wtr Mri n :rntErcim:rt 137, JB. 54 

14700 Ol/23/J9 AIPJmJ A1R .lfil..N) Tf-E OJXK Ql/31/J9 1562 
~ ~r .t<1cmf Rn 105.CD 

147JO Ol/23/J9 PWHl10 AfJID l.NL\,fR;l\l crnp 
~ P-~un ~lorite/Plait 

14lli Ol/23/J9 ATfffi)J{) ~ 
~ P-Plait GitE 1JOJ9-2.9.19 

14712 Ol/23/J9 ATfffi)J{) ~ 
~ P-B.S.Fh:re/l.JOJ9-2.9.19 

2,737.83 

105.63 

185.04 

Ql/31/J9 1562 

1562 

1562 

14713 Ol/23/J9 Cil.ffi'Rv1 Cil.E-fmvffi ThfiTRMNT CD UC Ql/31/J9 1562 
92-05434 ~ SJ lfice llCg2r' lilE 6ll .84 

14714 Ol/23/J9 CIN!EJI illQ..ESf JS II OC. 
9=-01583 F-Yaarly rtrm Miint 

14715 Ol/23/J9 llNRl10 IXN3illE RJ.fS, oc. 
9?-05457 P-Alignmt/ca m 1trate R.rrp'f2 

14716 Ol/23/J9 1-[]lli\[G l-0.lftD & ~ LLP 
9vl-014ID M-LBJis lati\e u±cyirg 

Ql/31/J9 
78,934.92 

an.CD 

Ql/31/J9 
4,Jffi.ffi 

1562 

1562 

1562 

~l\b:]] 



FIDrtary 13' LD19 
CB:ll~ 

da::k # da::k llrt:e \a1:br 
FO# ~ptim 

CHRL\TIN3 a-HK 9..NTREf W\lffi & 93Affi ~ crntin..a:f 
147J7 01/23/19 l-001llO 1-QJE IEUf OOJCT SRJICES 

9:>-01039 P-~ Paint & clEmill] s.p ffi.72 

147IB 01/23/19 l-001llO 1-QJE IEUf OOJCT SRJICES 
9J-OIDtO D-Paint 9..f:plies,IP.3 #1 & 2 lffi.03 

14719 01/23/19 l-001llO 1-QJE IEUf OOJCT SRJICES 
9)-QJOO D-Paint S.Wlies/F5#1 & 2 44.73 

14UD 01/23/19 l-001llO 1-QJE IEUf OOJCT SRJICES 
~3 P-CarJEt :rotxh G..0rd 193.52 

14721 01/23/19 l-001llO 1-QJE IEUf OOJCT SRJICES 
9=2-05452 P-ElErtrica l S..W lies, 46.f£ 

01/31/19 1562 

01/31/19 1562 

01/31/19 1562 

01/31/19 1562 

01/31/19 

14722 01/23/19 JNTm}\T JNiffi\ll\TIIJ\llll D\TA Lffihl llRY 01/31/19 1562 
9"\-01434 A-astru:ti\€ S\C/12.31.JB I:J.CD 

14m 01/23/19 ~ MrnilR 131\TIERY & B.KTRIC, I 01/31/19 
9=-01581. F-RrttEry;lllit#l31 193.49 

14724 01/23/19 M1.FRINf M:L FRJNTJN:] SJlJTKN3 
9"\-01427 A-JJIB/l(ID R:lnr6 

01/31/19 
39.i> 

14725 01/23/19 R.B.STCR RH.IC STCRtXE 25SID 
~ P-stnraJfPlait ItBry'R:b LD19 

01/31/19 
540.CD 

14726 01/23/19 lKf-RB_ lffH\0-RB_ IN:: 
~ M-R..el Taiqtro:;tEr statim 

14727 01/23/19 u-ffi3lB *RASvt..m:N L~ 

24,314.62 

7R--02876 UT1llTY lffi.N) 40.CD 

14728 01/23/19 l.J-OB847 LJN< f=M\VIUD 
7R-02877 lJT1ilTY lffi.N) 40.CD 

14729 01/23/19 u-<0033 XH'fil..J,D\VID 
&-ffil35 lJT1ilTY lffi.N) J5.75 

147I) 01/23/19 lJ-ONE7 IID\PRJ AS9::f MMr GE U.C 
7R-cQ5}) lJT1ilTY lffi.N) 45.67 

14731 01/23/19 lJ-CD5m) ~ Jlt'.'fS 
7R-cQ562 lJT1ilTY lffi.N) 8. 53 

14732 01/23/19 lJ-ffiD16 RMU1A S.;\IATIHN 
7R-02759 lJT1ilTY lffi.N) ill.45 

14733 01/23/19 u-aID.55 *Bfil.1 JEFF 
7R-027ffi lJT1ilTY lffi.N) 25.EB 

01/31/19 

1562 

1562 

1562 

1562 

1562 



R:brwry 13, ;D19 N:RJH SFroN:E ::nvm:MlVENr DISTRICT ~ N:>: 19 
Q3:J1 JXv1 cJaj( R:gi st:er Bf cJaj( D1tE 

cJaj( # cJaj( D1tE \atlr 16m:ile:V\Oid ~ f'.l.m 
FO# ll:5cri ptim .4lU..l1t Pa:i d o:mra:t I! 

I 

CHRAlJN.'.J GHK 9..NTRET W\lffi & 93Jffi ~ antiru:d 
14734 01/23/19 u-Oli112 cmt.INI ERtNlJ\I 1562 

7R-oz&:l2 UffiilY lffi.N) 53.76 

14735 01/23/19 u-aE123 ~.lRN) 1562 
7R-Q2853 UffiilY lffi.N) 83.18 

14735 01/23/19 LJ-{ffil.33 "URIG-l, .l)'lME 

7R--O?ffi4 UffiilY lffi.N) 32.48 

14737 01/23/19 lJ-OliZ85 sr 1-rnffi\G 1562 
~--03126 UffiilY lffi.N) 56.!B 

14738 01/23/19 LNIFIOID LNIFIRST c:rnRFATIIN 01/31/19 
9vl-01495 M-ltliform;/1.16.19 418.56 

1473CJ 01/23/19 l.EB\K225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-OE24 T-ail..4 wt:r rvwitfety Assmt 15,~.~ 

1474J 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-OE25 T-an.5 wt:r rvwitfety Assmt ID,625.75 

14741 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-aE26 T--FUI ;m¥ety ~ 34,!BS.47 

14742 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-OE27 T-20)12 H3\lfety ~ ll,CIB.9) 

14743 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-aE28 T-ail..4\--1 ~ rvwitfety Assmt 8,LDS.07 

14744 01/23/19 l.EB\K225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 
9r--OE29 T-ail..4l\-2 wt:r rvwitfety Assmt 7,561.:D 

14745 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 
9r--ffiID T-ail..4B-l ~ A5smt/Cty Assmt 6,?:D.32 

14746 01/23/19 l.EB\K225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-Ofill T-ail..4B-2 wt:r rvwitfety Assmt 6,382.IE 

14747 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-Ofil2 T-LUB PI/ety ~ 5,585.ll 

14748 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 
9r-mm T-All.7 wt:r rvwitfay ~ l,5l5.!B 

14749 01/23/19 l.EB\K225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-<Xfil4 T-All.7 ~ rvwitfety ~ 2,754.42 

147'.D 01/23/19 l..EB'J<225 LE BlN< 01/31/19 1562 
9r-aE35 T-KI18 P3¥3/ety ~ 2,487.49 



FEbrtary 13' 2019 
CE:ll JM 

chri< # chri< llltE \.a1:br 
FD # cescripti01 

CfEAAIJN'.l G-HK 9..NTRET W\lffi. & 5Erffi ~ antirurl 
14751 01/23/]9 l..EH'J<225 lE M\I( 01/3]/19 1562 

9r-ami T-™ FB M]llt1cty .A59111t;b:r: 3,741.25 

14752 01/23/]9 l..EH'J<225 lE M\I( 

9r-Ofil7 T-lillB-m Sp As9111t/cty A59mt 
01/3]/19 

5,CID.14 

14753 01/l)/]9 R.JmID R.JNrAlIDJ RID 
9=-01525 F-2019 f\BN F-2~ 33,9)7.47 

ch:d<irg km.nt Totals Paid 
chri<s: 322 

\Oid roa.nt Paid 
-2 6,358,ffi2.~ 

Dira:t~t: 0 
Total:~ 

0 0.00 
--2 - ..... 6"""',3""'58'""",ffi2~.~ 

~Totals Paid 
chri<s: 322 

\Oid roa.nt Paid 
-2 6,358,ffi2.~ 

Dira:t~t: 0 
Total:--m 

0 0.00 
--2 _ _,6,....,,,3=58,......,,,ffi2~.~ 

1562 

1563 

roa.nt \Oid 
1,a:D,a:D.00 

0.00 
1,a:D,a:D.00 

roa.nt \Oid 
l,a:D,a:D.00 

0.00 
1,a:D,a:D.00 



---

' 

Fffin.ary J3, Xl19 NRll-1 SFRIN'.E JMID..HvENf DISTRIU ~NJ: 21 
CB:JllM dB:l< ~srer Bf chd<. llitE 

Totals l:y Year-R.rd 
R.ni a:sc:riptirn E>q:6LJ Total ~Total Q'!_ Total Total 

001 - CB\ffi!.11_ HN> 9-ffil 219, 125. ffi 0.00 0.00 219,125. ffi 

003 - FM<lPN) J5£S 9-0)3 42,Cli3.32 0.00 0.00 42,Cli3.32 

CD4 - lffiJ\I 13\Y MITICATIO\I RN> 9-CD4 Jl,CID.81 0.00 0.00 11,CID.81 

401 - IN'.\lffi & 931\ffi_ RN> 9-0 iUl,652.37 0.00 5,391,iIB.05 6,GE,E.42 
Year Total: 973,~.18 0.00 5,391,iIB.05 6,E,610.23 

001 - CB\ffi!.11_ RN> x-an_ J3,~.ro- 0.00 0.00 J3,~.ro-

401 - IN'.\lffi & 931\ffi_ RN> X--01 0.00 4,172.07 0.00 4,172.07 
Year Total: J3,~.ro- 4,172.07 0.00 9,717.73-

Total of All Ards: ~.012.38 4,172.07 5,391,iIB.05 6,358,ffi2.:D 



FEbrtary 13' Xl19 NRlH SFRIN'.E Ifv'RUtHv13\Jr DISTRICT ~N:>: ?2 
a3:J1Jt..'I ch:d< ~ster Bf ch:d< i:ntE 

Totals~ Ard 
Ard D:scriptim E>q:a"ci Total leve1..e Total G11- Total Total 

cm - (B\ffi/lj_ RN> cm LDS,235.88 0.00 0.00 LDS,235.88 

CXB - Fm<I.JW 19...ES 003 42,Cfil.32 0.00 0.00 42,Cfil.32 

rot- - 1-EKN B<\Y MITICATJThl flN) rot- ll,oo:>.81 0.00 0.00 ll,aD.81 

411 - W\lffi & 93.'ffi flN) -01 ifil,62.37 4,172.07 5,394,iIB.05 6,100,532.49 

Total of All Rn:ls: 9'.D,012.38 4,172.07 5,394,iIB.05 6,358,ffi2.~ 



FEbn.ary 13' LUl9 NRJH 5fRINE :rrvm::NflvB'Jf IJISlRICT ~f\b: 23 
00:11~ srmdw1 of E>qE'rliture Kmnt CUm:nt/Aior Je:Ei~or Q:B1 

R.n:l D:scri ptim cumnt Prior lb.d Prior Q:B1 Pa:id Prior Fl.rd Total 

OJl-~R.N) 9-ffil 219,]25.ffi 0.CD O.CD O.CD 219,]25 .ffi 

003 - FM<l.tN) I9....E5 9-aB 42,ai3.32 0.CD O.CD O.CD 42,ai3.32 

CD4 - 1-ffiJ\1 BA.Y MIT.fGilltN R.NJ 9-IDt 11,aD.81 O.CD 0.CD O.CD 11,00J.81 

401 - W\TIR & ~ R.NJ 9-401 701,652.37 0.CD O.CD O.CD 701,652.37 
YEErTotal: 973,g)Z.]8 0.CD O.CD 0.CD 973,g)2J8 

OJl-~R.N) X--ffil 13 ,ffi9.ID- 0.CD O.CD O.CD 13 ,ffi9.ID-

Total of All Ards: 9'.D,012.38 0.CD O.OJ O.CD 9'.D, QJ2. 38 



North Sprlnrs Improvement District 
Assessment Col!ectlons Schedule 

For Fiscal Year Endlne September 30, 2019 

NetCl!rtlOed s 3,023,081,02 $ 310,498.77 $ 207,260.90 $ 196,31839 s 743,68(1.08 s 505,408.43 $1,708,383.(13 $432,972.22 $548,576.78 $505,72238 $420,252.01 $398,1&3.06 $435,50334 $672,S52,27 $249,603.75 $403,399.29$ 545,599,01 s 11,306,974 

'" "' "' m "' "' '" m 

Puk!1nd HeronElay Sert6l009 Ser1es20l4 Scr1es201S Serl62016 ScrleslOll Serles2014A-l Ser1esl014A-l Ser1ts2014B-l Serlesl0l4B-2 Ser1es2017-221. Ser!es2017-222 Setles2018 Ser1es2018-P8 

Distribution II General olu Mlllptlon Parkland Isles WaterMgt. WaterMgt. {PG&CC} HI North Spec.Assess. Wtr.Mgt, Spec.Assen. Wlr.Mgt. Wtr.M~ seec.Au..sL PumeStatlonw3 

lMS.18 s 1n.11 s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s 
11.U.13 ' ' $62,934.28 s 68,927.69 s 47,508.77 s 43,255.07 $ 141,337.99 $ 105,108.70 $ 317,250.39 $ 123,749.54 s 81,650.21 $ 75,271.76 s 89,336.50 s 84,497.17 s 36,279.48 s 56,02&.31 s 27,431.64 s 14,792.59 $ 20,007.35 s 1,895,365.43 

11.07.18 ' ' 1,748,331.43 $ 197,484.32 $ 130,170.38 s 125,091.22 $ 46(),766.95 $ 28(),221.62 s 928,2()6,17 s 24Cl,6CIC.67 $ 395,549.31 s 364,649.3() $ 262,012.42 s 247,819.27 $ 88,799.32 $ 137,132.57 $ 74,518.66 $ 17,Cl2Cl.96 $ n,021.28 S 5,nl,395.87 

12.12..18 ' ' 115,123.08 s 7,265.67 s 5,983.53 $ 4,651.SB S 45,290.00 s 70,500.64 s 192,089.()6 s 13,428.77 s 11,127.74 s 10,258.44 s 8,169,73 $ 7,727.17 s 2,966.00 $ 4,580.39 s 2,466.69 $ 1,486.94 s 2,011.13 s 505,126.57 

12.28.JB ' s 219,313.60 $ 6,U4.26 $ 3,447.60 s 3,928.90 $ 14,034.09 $ 8,773.73 s 36,469.24 s 4,994.32 s 18,572.82 s 17,121.92 $ 24,Cl30.49 s 22,728.76 s 3(16,082.39 $ 472,682.27 $ 134,691.12 s 368,600.77 s 498,541.74 $ 2,160,138.02 

01.lS.19 ' ' 57,545.65 s 8,no.91 s 4,510.16 s 5,585.11 s 19,6811.61 s 10,625.75 $ 34,895.47 $ 11,008.96 s 8,238.41 $ 7,594.83 $ 6,783.66 $ 6,416.19 s 2,236.89 5 3,454.42 s 2,487.49 $ 3,741.25 s 5,060.14 s 198,643.96 

Ol.lS.1' ' ' 59,275.68 $ 5,307.39 $ 2,969.24 $ 3,065.54 s 17,333.02 $ 6,794.20 $ 56,577.94 $ 8,204.56 s 10,918.59 $ 10,065.&4 $ 5,928.75 s 5,607.59 $ 2,697,02 s 4,165.01 $ 2,076.77 s 2,022.90 s 2,736.02 $ 205,745.87 

03,1S.19 8 ' s ' ' ' ' s ' s ' ' s ' ' ' ' s ' 0&,15,19 9 ' s ' s s ' s s s s ' s s $ s ' OS.15;19 " ' ' ' s ' s s ' s s ' ' OUU9 " ' ' s s s ' ' ' s ' s ' 07.15.U " s s s s s ' s s s s s ' 08.15.19 " ' s ' ' s ' s s s s s ' s s ' ' s s 

" $ s ' s s s ' ' ' ' s ' s s ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' s ' ' ' ' ' ' ' s 
s 

Tot;I Aecel~ts ' 2,762,696 $ 293,880 s 194,59{1 s 185,Sn $ 698,451 s 482,025 5 1,565,489 s 401,987 $ 526,057 $ 484,962 s 396,262 s 374,796 s 439,061 s 678,041 s 243,672 $ 407,665 $ $51.378 $ 10,6B6,S8S 

' 260~85 s 16,616 s 12,671 s 10,141 s 45,229 $ 23,384 $ 142,895 s 30,985 $ 22,520 $ 20,760 s 23,99() $ 23,367 $ (3,558)$ (S,489)$ 5,931 $_ (4,267)$ (S,779)$ 620,386 

%Collttted 



North Spring Improvement District 
10/18/2018 

i>roJett'El<il~siisP~ld out of!=Oiineciioli i:ees · 
Contract 

General Ledger Description Total Agreement Completed as of 10/18/18 Remaining Retainage Amount Paid Remain to be paid G/L Balance Variance 
401-300-16900-10101 CIP-WA 199 1,928,764.40 1,928,764.40 1,928,764.40 0.00 

401-300-16900-10102 CIP-Wedge, Misc 35,041.52 35,041.52 35,041.52 0.00 

401-300-16900-10104 CJP-WA 201 2,208,571.00 2,208,571.00 2,208,571.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10107 CJP-Chem Feed Sys 478658 WA 221 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10108 CIP-Master Eng Rep 477524 WA 222 88,310.00 88,310.00 88,310.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10109 CIP-RO Office Buildg Automation-Conn Fee 207,776.50 207,776.50 207,776.50 0.00 

401-300-16900-10110 CJP-L.S. Telemetry System/SCADA lntg/CF 1,174,084.41 1,174,084.41 1,174,084.41 0.00 

401-300-16900-10401 CJP-Century-Chem Feed Sys 1,762,454.00 1,762,454.00 1,762,454.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10402 CJP-WA 198 PN 406209 276,316.00 276,316.00 276,316.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10500 CIP-PARS-CHEM BLDG OFF CONV 184,414.48 184,414.48 184,414.48 0.00 

401-300-16900-10501 CIP-PARS-BARRIER WALL 9,450.00 9,450.00 9,450.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10701 CIP-WA 210The Wedge Water Reclamation 930,585.00 930,585.00 930,585.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10800 CIP-WA 211 Ruzzano 114,000.00 114,000.00 114,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10801 CJP-WA 211 CH2M HILL 44,000.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-10901 CJP-WA 212 68,000.00 68,000.00 68,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-11001 CJP-VIRTUAL DESIGN 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-12000 CJP-CL RD 12"/10" FM PN 432299-lanzo 335,323.54 335,323.54 335,323.54 0.00 

401-300-16900-12100 CIP-PROJ 410366 529,854.69 529,854.69 529,854.69 0.00 

401-300-16900-12200 CIP-PROJ 457169 WA #214 58,720.00 58,720.00 58,720.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-12300 CIP-PROJ 461301 WA#216 340,235.65 340,235.65 340,235.65 0.00 

401-300-16900-19999 CIP-GARAGE CONVERSION 488221 RUZZANO 293,340.00 293,340.00 293,340.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20000 CIP-DEVELOPER ADVANCES 524,029.13 524,029.13 524,029.13 0.00 

401-300-16900-20001 CIP-2012-11 Ruzzano 259,000.00 259,000.00 259,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20002 CJP-463642 6 & 10" FM HD Supply 174,242.48 174,242.48 174,242.48 0.00 

401-300-16900-20003 CJP-463642 6 & 10" FM CH2M Hill 45,250.00 45,250.00 45,250.00 0.00 
401-300-16900-20004 CIP-Design Bid Chemcial Storage Lanzo/CF 2,091,271.50 2,091,271.50 2,091,271.50 0.00 

401-300-16900-20007 CJP-497032 H.D. Supply (Conn Fee) 413,253.05 413,253.05 413,253.05 0.00 

401-300-16900-20008 CJP-Proj 651932/WA #228 Lox Rd (C.F.) 915,735.29 915,735.29 915,735.29 0.00 

401-300-16900-20009 CIP-Proj 497032/Hillsboro/VDG (C.F.) 3,790,997.63 3,790,997.63 3,790,997 .63 0.00 

401-300-16900-20010 CIP-Proj 665072/WA#229 Lox Rd (C.F.) 259,698.30 259,698.30 259,698.30 0.00 

401-300-16900-20011 CIP-WA #231 CH2M Hill/8" DIP WM-Ranch-CF 144,052.20 144,052.20 144,052.20 0.00 

401.300.16900.10115 CJP-OP Facility & High Svc Pump-Conn Fee 4,628,530.67 4,623,530.68 4,999.99 4,623,530.68 4,999.99 4,623,530.68 o.oo 
401.300.16900.20006 CIP-AMR Meter Project RFP 2014-05 (C.F.) 6,227,096.06 6,216,209.76 10,886.30 6,216,209.78 10,886.30 6,216,209.76 0.00 

401-300-16900-20012 CJP-Pump Control Panels/9 Wells (ADS) 685,800.00 668,900.00 16,900.00 668,900.00 16,900.00 668,900.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20014 CJP-N.Booster Pump Station/Fueling (VDG) 302,352.00 302,352.00 302,352.00 302,352.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20015 CIP-Elect Room/VFD (ADS WA7 RFQ2011-03) 796,900.00 461,000.00 335,900.00 461,000.00 335,900.00 461,000.00 0.00 
401-300-16900-20016 CJP-PBCWU Water Main (VDG) ConnFee 1,658,675.00 604,175.00 1,054,500.00 44,550.00 559,625.00 1,099,050.00 604,175.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20017 CJP-RFP 2016-09 Deep Well (VDG) ConnFee 7,790,340.00 1,202,489.00 6,587,851.00 22,712.50 1,179,776.50 6,610,563.50 975,364.00 (227,125.00) 

401-300-16900-20018 CIP-Security Guard House (VDG) Conn Fee 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20019 CIP-Sabre Monopalm Tower 263,840.00 131,920.00 131,920.00 131,920.00 131,920.00 131,920.00 0.00 
401-300-16900-20021 CIP-Eng/Const Svcs for Wells 2A, 6 & 7 (lntersol) 906,790.17 875,000.00 31,790.17 875,000.00 31,790.17 875,000.00 0.00 
401-300-16900-20022 CIP-Eng/Const Svcs Reclaim Wtr Pipeline {lntersol} 849,600.00 464,600.00 385,000.00 464,600.00 385,000.00 464,600.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20023 WA-234 Well Improvements Evalutation and Design (CH2M Hill) 430,732.00 150,756.20 279,975.80 150,756.20 279,975.80 150,756.20 0.00 
401-300-16900-20013 CJP-Rehab/Upgrade Wells 1,2,4,5&6 (VDG) 1,448,846.88 1,448,846.88 1,478,846.88 1,448,846.88 0.00 
401-300-16900-20024 CJP-Reclaim Wtr Pipeline (Task 0318-1) 2,031,650.00 671,650.00 1,360,000.00 671,650.00 1,360,000.00 671,650,00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20025 CIP-Biscayne Aquifer Well (Task 0618-1) 800,000.00 235,000.00 565,000.00 235,000.00 565,000.00 235,000.00 0.00 

401-300-16900-20026 CIP-CMU Perimeter Wall (Task 0618-2) 450,000.00 150,000.00 300,000.00 150,000.00 300,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 

Total Construction in Progress 48,719,923.55 37,655,200.29 11,064,723.26 67,262.50 37,617,937.81 11,131,985.76 18,005,304.52 (227,125.00) 



FEl:nary 18, 20l9 
J0:47 IM 

Assets 
!le Fron (To) CDl/003 (Parklcrd Isles) 
!l.e Fron (To) CXll/(m (1-ffm ~ Mit) 
!le Fron (To) (Xl]/l[Il (WitEr & ::&.er) 
Total 

cash 
cash - 9.11Trust ~32 
Total cash 

Al:µrid E>q:BDes 
Al:µrid E>q:BDes 
Total Al:µrid E>q:BDes 
Total Assets 

L icbilities & R.n:::I Bllcn:e 
Pan.nts PClfcb le 
PaJu:d E>q:BDes - Rn5im 
~~Pelfcble 
A/P-Payro 11 o:rl-457 cmt:rib.Jtims 
llµEits - Tta91 ltrds 
Total Licbilities 

R.n:I Bllcn:e - U1reSeru:Il 
Total 

~ 

Less E>q:BDes 
l\et 

Total R.n:::I Bllcn:e 
Total Licbilities & R.n:::I Bllcn:e 

N:RlH SFRIN:E :Il'vm:M:MNr DI:STRI:CT 
cm - ffi\ERlll_ RN) 

Blll.PN::E 9-EEf 
AS CF: 01/31/19 

2019 

333.32 
J0,632.25-

2,ffi3,182.44 
2,072,ffi3. 51 

2,317,m:l.29 
2,317,m:l.29 

16,556.00 
16,556.00 

4,4J7,326.ED 

44,8J7.82 
5,878.56 

15,574.a:> 
358.76 

112,91).(D 
179,129.34 

2,2~,g}l.81 
2,2~,g}l.81 

2,iUJ,ffi3.39 
732,387.94 

1,977,295.45 
4,228,197 .26 
4,4J7 ,326.ED 

~NJ:l 



FEbrtary 18, Jl19 
10:47 ,t(v1 

Assets 
Ile Fran (To) <XB;tm (Greral Rrd) 
Ile Fran (To) 003/4IL ~ & SS\er) 

cash 
cash In &Ji< 9..nnust 1764 
Total cash 
Total Assets 

Li<bilities & A.rd Balare 
Jlaru1ts f>C¥b le 
Total Li<bilities 

A.rd Balare - U1n:seru:rl 
Total 

~ 

L£ss E}ql31Ses 
f\Et 

Total Ard Balare 
Total Li<bilities & A.rd B3.lare 

NRll-1 SFRIJ\G5 lJv'RU£v'8\jf DISTRICT 
003-~I9...ES 

~9-EET 

ftS CF: Q1/3l/19 

333.32-
184,511.52 

152,747.97 
152,747.97 
31>,926.17 

4,CBS.37 
4,CBS.37 

100,ZD.74 
100,ZD.74 

288,597.52 
135,937.46 
152, 610.CE 
332,SlUD 
31>,926.17 



FffirLary 18, 2019 
JD:47 It/I 

Assets 
r:te Fran (To) CXlJ.;'rol- (CB"eral Ard) 
r:te Frun (To) CDl/401 (\AfltEr & :&.er) 

cash 
cash In B1i< 9..riTh.lst 1772 
Total cash 
Total Assets 

Licbilities & A.rd Balace 
Total Licbilities 

Ard Balal:E-l.11resava:I 
Total 

~ 

Less Bq:e15es 
!'et 

Total A.rd Balcrre 
Total Licbilities & Ard Balace 

N:RIH SFRINb lJVFIDtBVENf DISTRICT 
CDl - I-HUii 131\Y MIT.ltATrrN R.NJ 

IW.A\[E 9-EET 
PS a=: Ol/3l/l9 

2019 

JD,632.25 
143,ID.32 

ffi5 ,437 .48 
ffiS,437.48 
819,8X>.05 

o.ro 

659,lffi.03 
659,lffi.03 

J91,700.J:> 
31,075.18 

Jfil,634.02 
819,8X>.05 
819,8X>.05 

Peg= NJ: 4 



Rbrt.ary JB, LD19 
ID:47 ltJI 

Assets 
IrM5tJ1mts 

N:RIH SFRWE JJvFRJvflv'ENr rnsTRICT 
210 - [EF FMVNJ IS....ES ~ 

Biil.ME 9-EET 
AS a=: Cil/3l/l9 

IrM5tl1mts~ Pcm.nt LEiB am3 
IrM5tl1mts-R:ser\.e A.rd LEB ams 
IrM5tl1mts--R3.el..e Ard LEB arm 

0.49 
]9,959.84 

J.ffi, 936.44 
J:E,876.77 
J:E,876.77 

Total IrM5tJ1mts 
Total Assets 

Licbilities & Ard B3.lcn:e 
Total Licbilities 

A.rd B3.lcn:e - l.J1re5en..e:l 
Total 

Je.e1.e 
Le5.5 E>qlr6es 

r-.Et 
Total Ard B3.lcn:e 
Total Licbilities & Ard B3.lcn:e 

0.00 

35,2/0.81 
35,2/0.81 

182,&:D.~ 
9,255.00 

173,fDS.~ 
J:E,876.77 
J:E,876.77 



R:bnary 18, Xl19 
JD:47 '*1 

A55et5 
WJJ Rn:t AILL\l\-l le.el..e A/C LB3 ZID3 
WJJ Rn:t AILL\l\-1 ~ A/C LB3 Zffi:l. 
Total A55et5 

Licbilities & Ard RJ..laxe 
Total Licbilities 

Ard RJ..l~ctfil 
Total 

te.e1.e 
Less Bq:e1Ses 

!\et 
Total Ard fillcn:e 
Total Licbilities & Ard Balaxe 

NRIH 5ffiil\G5 :uvm:>..etlNf DJSTRICT 
213 - IEF W1R MJvNT All4tir 1 ~A 

BOl..PN:E 9-EET 
AS CF: Cil/31119 

515,427.g) 
lfB,871.97 
ffi5,29J.% 

0.00 

ID,rn.8.14 
ro,mB.14 

517,00.52 
J71, 7ffi. iO 
345,281.82 
ffi5,29J.% 
ffi5,29J.% 

R:g2 l\b: 18 



Fffin.Bry 18, 2019 
ID:47 IM 

J\ffiJH SFRIN:E nvm::MlV'ENT D151RICT 
214 - l:EF WTR MJ.iNr alL4A.-2 lNIT MA A 

8lll..tN:E 9-EEf 

A5.5ets 
D..e Fron (To) 001/214 (Greral Fl.rd) 
o..e Fran (To) 4QJ/214 (\Aatff & ser..er) 
VM s::rds alL4A. Rftlnptim A/C LEB 2J.aE 
VM s::rds alL4i\-2 ~ A/C LEB 21003 
VM s::rds alL4i\-2 Reser\€ A/C LEB ZiQ)1. 
Total A5.5ets 

L icbilitie.s & Fl.rd B3.lcn::e 
Total Licbilitie.s 

Fl.rd B3.lcn::e - re;tricta:l 
Total 

~ 

Less ~ 
l\Et 

Total Fl.rd B3.lcn::e 
Total Licbilitie.s & R.n::I B3.lcn::e 

PS CF: 01/31/19 

ffi.ffi­
ffi.ffi 

456,358.00 
75,297.33 
~.819.97 
8Il,476.ID 

0.00 

548,9J3.38 
548,9J3.38 

534,258.37 
252,ffil.65 
281,5f6.72 
8Il,476.ID 
8Il,476.ID 



R:bn.ary 18, ;nJ9 
JD:47 /tv1 

A5sets 
~al Asses9nnt ~ Lffi IDB 
Wv1 B:n:ls ;:m4B-l Reser\€ A/C L.83 49)):1. 

Wv1 B:n:ls ;:m4B-l Atf.Eo/ A/C L.83 49'.X>S 
Total A5sets 

L ict:rilities & A.rd fillcrre 
Total Lict:rilities 

R.rr.I fillcrre - f.5tricte::l 
Total 

~ 

LfS.5 Bq:BDes 
!\et 

Total A.rd fillcrre 
Total Lict:rilities & R.rr.I fillcrre 

NRIH SFRINE Jl'v'FRMMJ'.lT DISTRICT 
215 - DSF WTR MM\JT ;:m4B-1 MA B 

Blll.PN::E 9-H:T 
AS a=: 01/31/19 

ID,349.49 
122,720.29 

7.82 
513,077.ID 

O.CD 

253,lIJ?.22 
253 ,lIJ? .22 

m,758.95 
m.~.ss 
259,870.38 
513,077.ID 
513,077.ID 

Pc:9= NJ: 20 



R:bn.Bry 18, ;;rug 
10:47 ~ 

Assets 
Ile Fron (To) <XIl/216 (CEreral A.rd) 
Ile Fron (To) LKll/216 (Wtta" & ~) 
Witer tv'l:ng3rB1t Reve'1.e Ll33 48J)3 

N:R1H SFRIN:E Ifv'FIDv1MNT IJISTRICT 
216 - C6F WIR MJVlf dl14B--2 LNIT ~ B 

BllJA'.[E 9-EET 

AS CF: 01/31/19 

\AM ant dl14B--2 Reser\€ A/C Ll33 4m. 
Total Assets 

7,ffi3.84-
7,ffi3.84 

lB,283.3) 
218,4~.72 
587,734.(12 

L icbilities & R.n:I Balcrr:e 
Total Licbilities 

R.n:I Balcrr:e - te;t:ricta:l 
Total 

Reve'1.e 
Les.5 E'Xj:BDe5 

f\et 
Total R.n:I Balcrr:e 
Total Licbilities & R.n:I Balcrr:e 

O.CD 

415,637.'i!Jl 
415,637.'i!Jl 

371,344.05 
19),247.~ 

172,C95.15 
587,734.(12 
587,734.(12 

Peg= l\b: 21 



FEbnary 18, LUl.9 
10:47 .tM 

A5Set5 

N:RlH SfRil\GS ~DISTRICT 
217 - EEF WTR MM-Jr lffLNJIJ\G BID 2014 

BOl.PN::E 9-EEf 
AS a=: Ql/31/]9 

VM IB= B:n:ls 2014-a:refit Tax LEB SID. 
VM IB= B:n:ls 2014 R:ser\€ Ne LEB sm 
Total A5Set5 

&D,332.79 
75,ID>.65 
~.139.44 

Licbilities & Ard fillcn:e 
Total Licbilities 

Ard fillcn:e - ~ctHJ 
Total 

Reva1..e 
Less E>q:aDe5 

N3: 
Total Ard Balcn:e 
Total Licbilities & Ard fillcn:e 

o.m 

279,471.23 
279,471.23 

ffi3,rD.57 
f6,482.l3 

616, fffi.21 
IR>,139.44 
IR>,139.44 



FEtnary 18, Kil9 
J0:47 /M 

ASsets 
Investnmts-a:n=Fit Tax Jla:t L83 CIDJ2 
a:rcJ ~ 9 ra:m nt L83 ami 
Total AS5etS 

Licbilities & Ard Bala-re 
Total Licbilities 

Ard Bala-re - 16tricta::l 
Total 

~ 

LfSs Bq:E1Ses 
r...et 

Total Ard Bala-re 
Total Licbilities & Ard Bala-re 

N:R11-l SFRIN:E IJVFID..HvENr DISTRICT 
218 - l:EF ~lffi ~ lli 

B1llJlNE 9-EET 
f>S CF: 01/31/19 

~.226.84 
22,?lfS.ll 
758,933.ll 

0.00 

388,©3.93 
388,©3.93 

477,574.37 
107,341.25 
370,233.12 
758,933.11 
758,933.11 



R:brLary 18, Kl19 
J0:47 ~ 

Assets 
R1I: BTds AI16 sirl<irg Rn:I LEB &m2 
R1I: BTds AI16 ~ A/C LEB &ID) 
R1I: BTds AI16 ~ A/C LEB 8£.UJl. 
Total Assets 

L icbilities & Rn:I Bllcr'(E 
Total Licbilities 

Rn:I Bllcr'(E - l6tri cta:l 
Total 

~ 

Le5S E>q:81Ses 
r-..et 

Total Rn:I Bllcr'(E 
Total Licbilities & R.n:l Bllcr'(E 

N:RTH SFRil\GS JM=R:M3VENf' Dl5TRICT 
2J9 - rn= R1tt IHlNJ1N.:] s:m AI16 

8111.Jlj\(E 9-EEr 

AS CF: 01/31/19 

o.m 
l,ffi? ,292.67 

854,191.25 
2,741,483.93 

0.00 

1,427,~.m 
1,427,~.m 

1, 513,871. 92 
JD,ID.00 

1,313, 541.92 
2,741,483.93 
2,741,483.93 

Peg= l\b: 24 



FEbruuy 18, Kl19 
JD:47 ft\'! 

N:RTH SFRINE JJVFID..fMNf DISTRICT 
220 - C6F 1-K NRTH ~ BID 2016 

BlV'N:E 9-EEf 

Assets 
u.e Fron (To) -0]/2Xl (Bri<. LtTitffl) 
1-ffm Bl}' N 2016 R&.a1.e A/C 1..83 ffiXB 
1-ffm Bl}' N 2016 Reser\€ A/C 1..83 filD2 
KN s:ries 2016 ~ 1..83 filD:1. 

cash 
cash-&rk LtTita:l 3163 
Total cash 
Total Assets 

L ici:rilities & Rn:! Balcn::e 
Total Lici:rilities 

Rn:! Balcn::e - 16trict:a:l 
Total 

~ 

Less Bq:a'Ees 
f\et 

Total Ard Balcn::e 
Total Lici:rilities & Ard Balcn::e 

AS CF: Ol/31/19 

1,cro,cro.00-
492, 387.43 
220,135.25 

0.07 

l,UB,042.87 
l,UB,042.87 

m,565.62 

o.m 

371,278.9'.l 
371,278.9'.l 

3CJ7' 359.43 
47,072.75 

3'.D,2.a:i.EB 
m,565.62 
m,565.62 



R:bnary 18, ;:mg 
J0:47 .tM 

Assets 
WJI ards 3117 ~ A/C lE8 OiUD 
WJI ards 3117 ~ A/C lE8 0i003 

N.RIH SffiINE JJvFRJ.t8\IH'JT DISTRICT 
lli - CEF W\TER M3Vlf 3117 LNIT ~ C 

B1ll.PN'.E 9-EET 
AS a=: Cil/3l/19 

WJI ards 3117 ccpital mt A/C lE8 07IDl 
Total AssetS 

432,752.85 
ZD,334.ffi 

3,3/D.64 
656,457.57 

Lianlities & A.rd B:i.lace 
Total Lianlities 

A.rd B:l.lace - R:strictm 
Total 

leve1..e 
Less E'>qE15es 

t\et 
Total A.rd B:l.lace 
Total Lianlities & A.rd B:i.lcn::e 

0.00 

4-0,217.LD 
4-0,217.LD 

438,-07.75 
222,167.38 
216,2-0.37 
656,457.57 
656,457.57 



RDrt.ary 18, ;rug 
J0:47 ~ 

Assets 
5l:EC A5925S ID Reve1.e LEB 6.llD 
5i:EC A5925S ID ~ LEB 6JXB 
5i:EC As925 ID Gµital Int LEB 6JD5 
Total Assets 

Licbilities & Ard Balcrre 
Total Licbilities 

Ard Balcrre - ~ct::a:l 
Total 

Reve1.e 
Less Bq:E15ES 

!\et 
Total Ard Balcrre 
Total Licbilities & Ard Balcrre 

NRll-1 SFRlNE :irvm::Ml'v'INr DISTRICT 
m - 1:EF SFHJ/lL ffH:SS ID MA C 

BOlPN'.:E 9-EET 
A5 CF: Q1/3J/J9 

674,©4.21 
3?6,275.00 

3,0?7.22 
1,013 '915.43 

0.00 

537,348.17 
537,348.17 

676,628.14 
193, 9i9.ffi 
476, 6!18.26 

1,013,915.43 
1,013,915.43 

~l\b: Zl 



R:bn.ary IB, an9 
10:47 ~ 

ASsets 
D..e Fran (To) 401/223 
P.S. #3 P6925 &118 ~ LEE 91XD 
P.S. #3 AS:J25S &118 Reser\€ LEE 9lD3 
Total Assets 

L ia:rilities & Ard Bl lcn:::e 
Total Lia:rilities 

leve1..e 
Less E>q:a"Ees 

N=t 
Total Ard Bilcn:::e 
Total Lia:rilities & Ard Bilcrre 

N:RIH SFRIN:E J1VRU.fMNT DI:STRI:CT 
223 - CEF SJtR.11\AllR P .5. #3 &118 SL\ 

B'.llJlN::E 9-EET 
AS a=: 01./31/19 

o.m 
242,415.:E 
~.355.97 

Dl,m.34 

0.00 

133,~.59 
133,~.59 

242,263.75 
71,475.00 
m.~.75 
Dl,m.34 
Dl,m.34 

~ l\b: 28 



Rinary 18, ;:mg 
JD:47 AV! 

Assets 

N:RIH SFRIN:E JJvmJvHvmT DISTRICT 
224 - DSF Fm<l..PN) 131\Y WTR MJVNT Lm8 

Blll.J'N:E 9-EET 
AS CF: 01/31/19 

Fklrrl ~ W"1 ::m8 ~ A/C lB3 ralD 
Fkld ~ W"1 ;:ms [6 ~ l.83 8aXB 
Total Assets 

4)5 ,&D.ffi 
515,e12.95 
921,463.81 

L ict:rilities & A.rd B3.lcn:e 
Total Lia:rilities 

A.rd B3.lcn:e - ~cta:l 
Total 

~ 

Less BqE1Ses 
f\Et 

Total A.rd B3.lcn:e 
Total L ia:rilities & A.rd B3.lcn:e 

o.m 

552,411.11 
552,411.11 

48' 325.27 
lf.),m.57 

359,052.iD 
921,463.81 
921,463.81 

~l\b: 29 



R:brt.ary 18, 4119 
J0:47 l(v'I 

N:RlH SFRIN:E nvm:MMNT DISTRICT 
225 - CEF FM<lJN) 131\Y gfC As<:£SS XIl8 

~9-ffT 

A5SetS 
A<lrd ~ S\ xns ~Ne LEB 3W 
A<lrd ~ S\ XIl8 a; R:5el'\e LEB 3ID3 
A<lrd ~ S\ XIl8 Gµ mt LEB 3m 
Total A55ets 

Licbilities & Ard B3.lcn::e 
Total Licbilities 

Fl.rd Bllcn::e - R:strictB:l 
Total 

~ 

L£ss BqEDes 
f\Et 

Total Ard Bllcn::e 
Total Licbilities & Ard Bllcn::e 

AS CF: 01/31/]9 

548,812.15 
28S,7ID.53 

o.m 
835,581.ID 

0.00 

325,355.72 
325,355.72 

5~,212.49 
39,9li.52 

510,225.97 
835,581.ID 
835,581.ID 



Fffinary 18, KJ19 
J0:47 ~ 

AS.Sets 
D..e Frun (To) l(lJ./313 (Witer & 9:Yler) 

IrM:Stnmts 

N:RTH SFRIN:E IJVAUv£MNr DISTRICT 
313 - rn: WTR MMr AS'XSS MA A ~4'\-1 

~9-EIT 

AS CF: Ol/3l/l9 

m.m--

Wv1 irrds ~4'\-1 Pmja:t A/C LEB zm:i 
Total IrM:Stnmts 

55,CID.57 
55,CID.57 

Total AS.Sets 

Licbilities & Ard fillcrre 
Total Licbilities 

Ard fill~cta:i 
Total 

~ 

Less E>qEDes 
!'et 

Total Ard fillcrre 
Total Licbilities & Fl.rd fillcrre 

54,ID.57 

0.00 

54,2ffi.m 
54,2ffi.m 

322.56 
0.00 

322.56 
54,ID.57 
54,ID.57 

~NJ: 39 



FEbn..ary 18, 2019 
10:47 ~ 

NRfH SffiIN:E lJVFRJv1MNT DISTRICT 
314 - rn= W1R M'ilVNf LNIT MA A 2014\-2 

BCll..ME 9-EET 

AsSets 
a.e Frun (To) 40.1/314 (WltEr & :&.er) 
Wv1 Em:ls 2014\-2 ProjED: A/C LEB 21005 
Total AsSets 

Licbilities & R..rd Balcrre 
Total Licbilities 

Ard Bal~ct:ID 
Total 

~ 

Less Bq:e1SE5 
N:!t 

Total Ard Balcrre 
Total Licbilities & R..rd Balcrre 

AS CF: Ql/31/J9 
2019 

~.CD­
:D.24 

449.76-

o.ro 
55,728.2) 
55,728.2) 

ni.93 
56,385.03 
56,178.05-

449.76-
449.76-



Fffin.ary 18, ;:mg 
10:47 M 

ASsets 
o..e Fran (To) 4l1/3l5 (WrtEr' & SBrff) 

TI1vestrrB1t5 

N'.RTH SFRIN'.E ll'v'FRJvflVrnf DISlRl:CT 
315 - CFF WTR M'.Mr /lfEf!35 MA B dl14B-l 

BlllJNE 9-EEf 
AS a=: Cll/3l/.l9 

9:D.OO-

Wv1 B:rds dl14B-l PrOjoct A/C lE8 4<1lli 
Total IrM5trrB1tS 

56,439.97 
56,439.97 

Total ASsets 

L ia:Jilities & A.rd Balcrce 
Total Lia:Jilities 

A.rd 133.lace-R:stric:tHJ 
Total 

fe..a1..e 
Less Exµ:r5e5 

f\Et 
Total A.rd Balcrre 
Total Lia:Jilities & A.rd Balcrre 

55,939.97 

0.00 

55,aB.51 
55,aB.51 

31).46 
0.00 

31).46 
55,939.97 
55,939.97 



Rfnary 18, :n19 
10:47 /M 

NRll-1 SFRINE JJVFID..£M:NT DISTRICT 
316 - GF WTR M-GINf LNIT ~ B 20148-2 

BCt.llN'.E 9-EET 

A5SetS 
D..e Fron (To) -01/316 <Wrter & ~) 
\liM Bnis 20148-2 Projoct A/C LEB 4fil)5 
Total A5SetS 

Lia:Jilities & Rrd Balcn::e 
Total Lia:Jilities 

Rrd Balcrre-R:5trictm 
Total 

~ 

L.es.5 E>qHl5e5 
f\et 

Total Rrd Balcn:e 
Total Lia:Jilities & R.n:l Ba.lcn::e 

/!>S a=: 01/3.1/]9 

~.ro-
56,&16.ffi 
56,146.ffi 

0.00 

57,LD3.74 
57,LD3.74 

339.84 
l,:W.~ 
l,057.ffi-

56,146.ffi 
56,146.ffi 



F0:nary 18, lD.19 
10:47 ~ 

Assets 
R1n: ~es Jl16 Proja:t rvc LEB 82ali 
Total Assets 

L ici:rilities & A.rd Balcn::e 
Total Lici:rilities 

A.rd Balcn::e - 16tric:t:B:l 
Total 

~ 

Less EXµ:r6es 
l'€t 

Total A.rd Balcrr:e 
Total Lici:rilities & A.rd Balcrr:e 

NRIH SFRIN'.E :rrvm:::M3V8'1f DISTRICT 
3]J - rn= R1n: SI\ Jl16 Fm.JEIT/Cill 

l3lllJll\IT 9-EEf 
P6 CF: Ol/3l/l9 

118,~.67 
118,~.67 

0.00 

118, 2ffi. 93 
118,;?ffi. 93 

al>.ffi 
0.00 

al>.ffi 
118,~.67 
118,~.67 

~l\b: 43 



FEbruary 20, aI19 
ffi:l) FM 

Assets 
Ile Fron (To) l[I]/.318 

NRIH SFRIN:E ~DISTRICT 
318 - rn= ~ SRilJll.._ /lSP55 2Cll6 ~ 

~9-EET 

/!6 CF: Q]/31/J9 

IrMst--fa'BV & R:pla:e .. 2Cll6 LE8 &ms 
Total Assets 

6,JID.CD-
1,115,497.11 
1,lffi,397.11 

Lictrilities & Ard B3.lcrce 
Total Lictrilities 

Ard B3.lcrce - le5tricta:l 
Total 

~ 

Less E>q:B15es 
N:!t 

Total Ard B3.lcrce 
Total Lictrilities & Ard B3.lcrce 

0.00 

1,159,532.03 
1,159,532.03 

6,SSS.IB 
Sl,aD.00 
~.134.92-

1,lffi,397.ll 
l,lffi,397.11 



R:brLary JB, al19 
10:47 ~ 

Assets 

fllRIT-I SfRil\GS IMRM:MNT 111STRICT 
321 - CFF IAATER ilG'1f W LNIT ~ C 

~9-EET 

f>S CF: Ol/3]/J9 

VM Em:t W Proja::t A.rd A/C lffi 07aE 
VM Em:t W Cill A/C lffi OiUJ7 

3,018,9l5.44 
2.43 

Tota 1 Assets 

L icbilities & R.n:I Ba.lace 
Total Licbilities 

R.n:I Ba.lace - ~CIB:i 
Total 

~ 

Less Exµ:r6eS 
~ 

Total R.n:I Ba.lcn::e 
Total Licbilities & R.n:I Ba.lace 

3,0l8,913.87 

o.m 
3,031,gx),77 
3,031,gx),77 

17,856.ID 
758.~ 

17,013.JO 
3,0l8,913.87 
3,0l8,913.87 

~NJ: 47 



Rbn.ruy 18, 2019 
J0:47 A\'! 

Assets 

N:RTH SFRINJ) IfVAU.BVENT DISTRICT 
322 - CFF SFfITPl f!ifHSS ID MA C 

BOIJN:E 9-EET 
AS CF: Ql/31/]9 

5fK As<:125S ID Projert A.rd l83 6ID) 
Total Assets 

959,183.95 
959,183.95 

Licbilities & A.rd fillcn:e 
Total Licbilities 

A.rd fillcn:e - ~ctfil 
Total 

fe.e1..e 
L.f55 Bq:e15es 

f\et 
Total A.rd fillcn:e 
Total Licbilities & A.rd fillcn::e 

O.CD 

3,3!l>,415.95 
3,3!l>,415.95 

J6,2ffi.52 
2,443,:ffi.52 
2,427 ,232.CD-

959,183.95 
959,183.95 



Fffirt.ary 18, Lil19 
10:47 ft'.11 

Assets 
[le Fran (To) L(Jl/323 (P.S. NJ. 3) 
P.S. #3 Froja:t RJT1 A/C lE8 9llli 
Total Assets 

Licbilities & RJT1 Balcrre 
Total Licbilities 

RJT1 Balcrre - R:strictHJ 
Total 

le.e1..e 
Less E'>q:B1;eS 

f\Et 
Total RJT1 Balcrre 
Total Licbilities & RJT1 Balcrre 

l\ffilH SFRIJ\GS Jl'v'FID.iHv'8\ DISTRICT 
323 - rn:: SRJM¢.TER P .S. #3 2018 St\ 

BOl..ME 9-EEf 
AS CF: Ol/3]/J9 

44,933.57-
l,ll9,312.73 
1,074,379.16 

O.CD 

l,ffii' ,070.24 
l,ffii' ,070.24 

7,l:E.92 
O.CD 

7,l:E.92 
1,074,379.16 
1,074,379.16 

PaJ= NJ: 49 



R:brwry 18, XIl9 
10:47 /M 

N:RIH SFRINE :JMKM3VENT" DISTRICT 
324 - CJF FM<L/lN) B\Y WIR MJJNr XIl8 

BC!l..ME 9-EEf 

A55etS 
a.e Fran (To) 401/324 (Parkla-d Bl}' w-1) 
R<lrrl Bl}' XIl8 Fmja:t Ard tC LE8 1Hlli 
Parkla-d Bl}' W.M. CIJI: /l/C LEB l:IDJl 
Total A55etS 

Licbilities & Rrd ealare 
Total Licbilities 

Ard ealare - ~cnrl 
Total 

le.e1..e 
Le5.5 Bq:0Des 

t\et 
Total Ard ealare 
Total Licbilities & R..n:I ealare 

AS a=: Ql/3]/19 

2,E.:0-
1,415' 3J7. 95 

9,016.0t 
1,421.~5.49 

0.00 

1,415,152.41 
1,415,152.41 

7' 51.). ffi 
716.81 

6,833.CB 
1,421.~5.49 
1,421.~5.49 



FEi:nary 18, 2019 
10:47 /M 

Assets 

NRIH SFRIN:E ]VH{MMNf DISlRICT 
325 - CJF ~ 131\Y SFH:: AS'XSS ;;nI8 

~9-EET 

AS CF: Ol/31/19 
2019 

Fklrrl ~ ;;rus Proja::t: A.rd te LEB 3m 
Parklad ~ S.A. mI A/C lEB 3'JJJ7 
Total Assets 

6,462,249.~ 
9,016.0l 

6,471.~.m 

Licbilities & A.rd Bll<n:e 
Total Licbilities 

A.rd Bll<n:e - ~ctB:I 
Total 

~ 

Less E)q:E1SeS 
r-et 

Total A.rd Bll<n:e 
Total Licbilities & A.rd Bll<n:e 

0.00 

6,4-0,CIB.93 
6,4-0,CIB.93 

31,615.29 
~.22 

31,227.fJl 
6,471.~.m 
6,471,~.m 



R:bruary Jl, LU19 
ill:31 FM 

NRlH SFRIN::lS 1JVFRMJVENf DISTRICT 
L(}1 - W\Tffi & SHtffi. R.N) 

B6l..ME 9-EEf 

Assets 
JVR. WrtEr Ard ~ 
JVR. WrtEr Ard ~ (M:Pr saqass) 
JVR. WrtEr Ard~ (Lltly star HJldirg) 
JVR. arra::ti01 Fe2s -~ (Lamr) 
JVR. arra::ti01 Fe25-~~) ffi 
JVR. WrtEr Ard ~ (~ GTib) 
JVR.-Bror..ard cnty ~lainm wrr Pire 
JVR. Mi see llam.is 
JVR. - Qcn:l CMl'es.5 Estate; 
Ile Fran (To) 001/@ (Gnral Ard) 
Ile Fran (To) 003/@ (Parklai:I rsles) 
Ile Fran (To) rol/@ Q-B Mitig:tti01) 
Ile Fran (To) ill/@ (Wtr M"gTit: ~4<\1) 
Ile Fran (To) 314/@ (Wtr M"gTit: ~4Q) 
Ile Fran (To) 3J5/@ (Wtr M"gTit: ~481) 
Ile Fran (ro) 31fy'@ (Wtr M"gTit: ~482) 
Ile Fran (To) 318/@ (RIT ~ Xl16) 
Ile Fran (ro) ZD/@ (1-B N Bak UTitl:d) 
Ile Fran (To) 323/@ (~ ~-03 9AF5) 
Ile Fran (To) 324/@ (A'i<lrd ~ BJrl;) 
cefemrl d'Brg:s - FR5 C:ASB ffi 
CIP-N:w Floridiai ve 11 (Task Oll.9-2) 
Total 

cash 
cash--9.rtrUSt flP ~ 

~cash 
~ cash (Gift c:arrl5) 
Total cash 

Il'M2StrrB1t5 
Il'M2Stnmt5-IntErest an1 LEB 2ffXD 
Il'M2Stnmt5-Ain an1 LEB 2ffXll 
Il'M2Stnmt5-G:r5t::ntti01 aJl.03 LEB 2fil)5 
Inve5trrB1t:s-C01 an1 LEB 26Xl2 
Investmra rt:s~ st:bil an1 LEB 2fil)1. 
IrM:st-0> R:sel'\€ an1 LEB 2ffll3 
IrM:st--Rn:W & R:pla::e .. anl LEB 261>3 
Total IrM:stnB1tS 

statE RBrd 
IrM:st - SB\ R..rd A 231161 
Total statE RBrd 

(}µital Assets NJt B=irg llp'Kiat:Hi 
L.crd 
Ea5eTB1ts 
CIP-city aF coral ~rgs I11tErOJTa:t 
Total (}µital Assets NJt B=irg ll:p'Kiat:Hi 

AS CF: QI/3J/19 

l,5'r>,~.21 
421.77 
143.35 

1,003, 791.32 
2,ffil,Oi9.LO 

Sl,931.C>i 
178,975.00 
l,5~.-0 

37' '2f13. 72 
2,Cfil,182.37-

184,511.52-
143,W.32-

m.oo 
m.oo 
m.oo 
m.oo 

6,100.00 
1,cm,cm.00 
1,144,933.57 

2,3ffi.~ 
2,BJ,735.00 
1,4~.cm.oo 
9,ID>,839.07 

22,00,ll4.94 
JO,:m.oo 

75.00 
22,052,4ffi.94 

472,BJ.83 
8i0,9lUD 

0.25 
0.02 

E,977.58 
1,775,647.JO 
1,834,GD.33 
5,3J5,457.74 

284,122.61 
284,122.61 

181,585.02 
82,785.00 

754.9'.J 
265,125.ill 

71,523.91 

Peg= N:>: 1 



FEbrtary ~. 2Q19 
ill:31 FM 

NRIH SFRINE ]'vfR)..£'v'ENf IJISTRICT 
401 - \.\ATER & 58\ER R.N) 

8lllJlN'.:E 9-EEf 

GJsh B::rri - BIC 
GJsh a:rd-Brmr CO/FHWJ IntEralTa:t 
Total Prcprid E>q:B1SeS 

ClJital Assets ~rg D:p1Datfil 
tq..rip!B1t Prd Fllmiture 
arildirgs 
J1lprtMITB1tS otrer ttm arildirgs 
rnfrastru::t:ure 
Nb-fq..rip Prd Fllmiture 
.Ayb-arildi rgs 
.Ayb-JllprtMITB1tS otrer -nm arildirgs 
Jld--rnfrastru::t:ure 
Total ClJ"ital Assets ~rg ll:tTEciatfil 

OP Ruja:ts R..rtlri Fran a:rm::ti01 FEES 
CJP-0> R:cilify & Hig, 5\c Rnp-O:m FEE 
OP-lt-R. rvt=t:Er A'Uja::t ~ ~4-0'5 (CF.) 
CIP-R.rrp crnt:rol Rrels;9 \.\ells (JU>) 
CJP-Ela::t RXny\ffi (fo; W'V ~ alll-03) 
CIP-fHW.J W31:Er' rvtrin (\CG) an;::ee 
DP*P alJ..6-CB ~ vell (\CG) C£rrR:e 
OP-~rify G.an:l 1-tlJse (\CG) Gm FEE 
OP-~ Mrq:Blm Tm.er 
OP-S\csfo,ells 2A,6 & 7 (Task lll7-1) 
CIP-R:r:la:im wtr Pii:elire (rask lll7-2) 
\.\A 234/CJ-0.1 Hill;K> vell BJalu 05igi 
CIP-R:r:la:im wtr Pii:elire (Task 0318-1) 
CTP-BiSG¥E Jlq..lifer vell (Task CEl.8-1) 
OP-CMJ R=.rirreter wall (rask CEl.8-2) 
Total OP Ruja:ts A..rdD Fran cara:ti01 FEEs 
Total Assets 

L ict:rilities & A.rd fillcn::e 
f'€t Rr6i01 L ict:rilify 
o=femrl InA0115 ~ latB:l To Rnsi01 
.l'aIU1tS PClfcb le 
~ E>q:B1Se5-f0oi01 
~Cl1J:! Pelfcble-FKW.J WltEr M:rin (\.a;) 
~ag:! Pelfcble-fl3;p Injoct \.\ell (\CG) 
D..e to oo..elq:e.r-Starl3rd Pccific J2&!> 
D..e tD 00,.e lq:e.r--urrar corp 1C&D 
D..e to (fran) c:onrtim; Toll Bmtl12rs 
utilify Tax Pelfcble 
utilify Tax Pelfcble (r-wr s:v..grass Ctr) 
utilify Tax Pelfcble (DIM~) 
utilifyTax Pelfcble (~ o:rrb) 
cnrµ:J rscrt:a::l Pla:r6es-OJmnt 
cnrt:B rscrt:a::l Pla:r6es--urg-Term 
Kr. Frirc PClfcb le - AI11 
.A/P-Payro 11 Dii-457 o:nt:rib..rtim; 
~ PClfcb le - BlplC¥E Yo 
QR> PClfcb le 

/JS a=: Q1/3l/J9 
2Q19 

12,:m.m 
IB,777.m 

102 'ffi:>.91 

3,322,149.73 
731,iU7.J5 
427,~.m 

121,032 ,837. 57 
2,235,810.32-

171,132.47-
00,CIB. 57-

38' ffi2 '832. ffi--
84, 344,819.41 

4,623,53).ffi 
6,216,AB.76 

ffi5,an.m 
461,aD.OO 

l,l-0,831.G2 
1.~.7S8.ro 

26,ao.m 
m.~.m 
875,ao.m 
849,m:>.m 
192,i'CB.:D 

1,471,m:i.m 
235,ao.m 
3:D,ao.m 

19,142,049.76 
141,ill, i'A.45 

3,rno,770.m 
2ffi,435.m 
513,~.81 
25,3iD.97 
~.2J5.61 
g),743.48 
23,im.m 

870.m 
261,sm.m 
41,CDl.75 

ffi.m 
43.07 

4,267./D 
ll,iU2.37 

105,321.l> 
791, fffi. ffi 

3,283.16 
8,CBZ.26 

564,~.m 



Rbu3ry 20, 2019 
ffi.:31 FM 

utility D:µl>its 
rustrnEr D:µl>its Rrdirg 
rustrnEr ~ 11.e 
l¥:rr' Int Pc¥t> le-LUil 
Lrclaim:d~ 
R3I an:! Pc¥t> le-LUil 
Total Licbilities 

le.e1..e 
Less ~ 

l\et 
Total A.rd B3.lcrce , 
Total Licbilities & Ard fillcn:E 

N:Rll-1 SFRIN:l5 :Il\fRMM3\Jf DISTRICT 
401 - W'.Uffi. & 9:WR. Fl.N) 

Blll.Pl\IT 9-EEf 
ftS a=: 01/31/19 

2019 

002' 242. 95 
29,542.20 
9,622.18 

465,69.38 
2,525.6) 

r7 ,oo,cm.m 
44,815 ,246.47 

l,CX12 '923.33 
95,022,242.54 
95,(25,165.87 

5,400,144.34 
5,217 ,052.23 

273,CE2.Jl 
95,2:B,257.~ 

141,ill,:£».45 

p,;:g= NJ: 3 
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